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IRVINGTON PUBLIC SCHOOLS 

Office of the Superintendent 

One University Place 

Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

Dr. Neely Hackett 
Superintendent qf Schools 

(973) 399-6800 X 2110 (973) 371-6542 fax 

December 16, 2019 

1. eporting Entity and Its ervices 

The Mission of the Irvington Public Schools is to create a community of learners dedicated to 
academic excellence through a combination of critical thinking and life skills, which define the 
education of the whole child, wherein the major focus of the school system is to improve 
academic achievement for all students. Our mission is enhanced through a multifaceted 
approach and a solid commitment to student growth and development by all District 
stakeholders, including, but not limited to, students, parents administrators, teachers, custodians, 
secretaries, security, support staff, and the community-at-large. 

The primary pwpose of the Irvington Public Schools is to improve student academic 
achievement by (a) implementing the District's aligned Standards curricula~ (b) providing staff 
development that promotes student engagement and academic rigor; (c) conducting data analysis 
to inform instruction; and (d) monitoring teaching and leruJllllg to ensure the alignment of 
curriculum, instruction, and assessment. 

The District is dedicated to academic success through a rigorous and relevant cuniculum that 
empowers students to become productive, responsible, and self-directed learners and citizens. 
The curriculum is designed to meet the individual needs of all students through authentic 
assessment, researched-based instruction, and responsive differentiation that encourages students 
to think critically and to connect all learning to life beyond the classroom. Further, the 
curriculum is designed to explore big ideas, essential questions, and promote enduring 
understandings. Technology is also integrated throughout the curriculum to promote 21st 

Century thinking and learning. The curriculum is grounded in critical thinking skills to help 
students solve real-life complex problems. 

The English Language Arts program is designed to foster a love of reading and to develop skills 
that are essential for students to become effective, lifelong readers and writers. The District's 
balanced-literacy program provides opportunities for learning experiences in listening and 
speaking, phonemic awareness, phonics, word identification, word analysis, vocabulary 
development, fluency, and comprehension strategies. As students read a variety of selections, 
they learn appropriate strategies to optimize their comprehension. These strategies include 
previewing and predicting, confirming predictions, using prior or background knowledge, self­
questioning, adjusting reading rate, using typographic clues, visualizing, rereading, and using 
text features and illustrations to facilitate comprehension. As a result of students' focus on 
comprehension, students develop into readers who learn how to relate the text to themselves, the 
world, and other texts. They learn to be critical and active readers who know that reading 
equates with getting meaning from text. 
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Irvington Public Schools 
Dr. Neely Hackett 

Superintendent of Schools 

The importance of students developing good habits for reading is emphasized in the English 
Language Arts program. Following a mini-lesson modeled by the teacher to focus students' 
attention to a specific text aspect or strategy, students are offered multiple opportunities for 
practice and application through learning centers and small group instruction that is focused on 
meeting students and their respective ability levels. Small group discussions are used to explore 
students' understanding of textual content and ideas. 

Through the implementation of the English Language Arts program with fidelity, students wiU: 

• demonstrate ·independence 
• understand one's own thought process 
• build strong content knowledge 
• respond to the varying detnands of audience, task, purpose, and discipline 
• comprehend as well as critique 
• value evidence 
• use technology and digital media strategically and capably 
• understand other perspectives and cultures. 

Reading Wonders has been implemented in grades K to 5. The program provides support for 
building a strong reading foundation, accessing complex text, finding anq. using text evidence, 
engaging in collaborative conversations, and writing to sources. Secondary students (grades 6-
12), use Houghton Mifflin Harcourt-Collections. This program helps students develop abilities to 
analyze complex texts, detennine evidence, reason critically, and communicate thoughtfully. 

All District students are tested three (3) times pet year to measure their progress toward reading 
proficiency using the IReady program. Identified students in all grades 3-11 English Language 
Arts classrooms receive -intervention using the program witbin a learning center. 

The goal of the K-12 Mathematics program is for all students to achieve proficiency by 
developing both conceptual understanding and procedural .fluency through rigorous instruction 
and authentic assessments. The curriculum includes concepts and processes of mathematics upon 
which technical and scientific progress is dependent. Therefore, provisions are made for students 
to collaborate and share different ways of thinking in an effort to make sense, to question, and to 
think critically about the world of mathematics and beyond. The intellectual curiosity about the 
study of mathematics will promote the standards for mathematical practices, students' abilities to 
communicate mathematically, students' ability to use mathematics to solve problems in real­
world contexts. The importance of students developing good habits for mathematical reasoning 
is emphasized in the Mathematics program. Following a mini-lesson modeled by the teacher, 
students are offered multiple opportunities for practice and application through learning centers 
(vocabulary, problem solving, and skill enhancement) and small group instruction that is focused 
on meeting students and their respective ability levels. Small group discussions are used to 
explore students' conceptual understanding of content. 
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En Visionmath2. 0 is used in grades K-12. It is a comprehensive mathematics curriculum with 
superior focus, coherence, and rigor. It includes problem-based learning, embedded visual 
leaming,. and personalization to empower every teacher and student. 

All District K to 8 students are tested three (3) times per year to measure the progression of their 
mathematical skills using the !Ready assessment program. Data reports from this benchmark 
assessment are discussed at common planning and department meetings. 

Irvington Public Schools supports the goal of improving student achievement by providing 
quality professional development that opens the doors to improved teaching and learning through 
content rich, research-based instructional practices. In-Service days are dedicated exclusively to 
the acquisition of knowledge and skills in an effort to refme the craft of our teachers for their 
work in the classroom. Teachers continue to make paradigm shifts by ensuring that students are 
provided with multi-dimensional instruction and high quality assessment. Our support staff also 
engage in professional development that provides them with opportunities to contribute 
effectively to the learning environment. 

The District offers After School Enrichment programs with the goal of extending student 
learning beyond the traditional school day. The programs are designed to provide individualized 
instmction to students and monitor their progress through benchmark assessments. The program 
is taught by highly qualified teachers who are required to maintain progress data for each 
student. The teachers provide re-teaching and/or acceleration as needed. 

The District uses the Charlotte Danielson Framework for Teaching to evaluate the performance 
of teachers. The Framework provides an opportunity for teachers and administrators to work 
collaboratively to improve teaching and learning through on-going and targeted feedback related 
to planning and preparation, classroom environment, instruction, and professional 
responsibilities. 

Parental involvement plays an integral role in improving academic achievement. The District 
will continue to partner with parents to provide on-going feedback on the effectiveness of 
services to students inside and outside of the classroom. SuperintendenCs Quarterly Forums are 
conducted to foster parental as well as community involvement. In addition, the District website) 
School Messenger automated phone system, surveys, and public access Channel 36 are used to 
communicate and seek feedback from parents and community stakeholders. 

2. Economic Outlook 

The Board is located in the Township of Irvington in the County of Essex, within the State of 
New Jersey. lrvington's population stands at 54,715 and is 86% African American; 10% 
Hispanic and 4% other races. The Township is strategica11y located at the intersection of the 
Garden State Parkway and the Interstate Route 280, which also connects to the New Jersey 
Turnpike, and maintains a strong commercial and industrial base. 
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The Irvington School District has four (4) secondary schools (one (1) high school, one (1) 
alternative school, and two (2) middle schools), eight (8) elementary schools, and one (1) Early 
Childhood· Center. In and around the Township are several technical, secretarial, health care 
schools and a two (2) year public college. Several four (4) year colleges namely Seton Hall 
University, Rutgers University, Kean College and NJIT are conveniently located in communities 
adjacent to the township. 

A variety of housing options are available ranging from larg~ high-rise apartments to small 
single family homes. Several modem senior citizen complexes are also available in the township 
to provide housing with security and health services to the region's elderly residents. 

3. Major District Initiatives 

The Irvington Public Schools recognizes and supports that the success of a student is significantly 
influenced by utilization of effective research-based instructional practices. Therefore, time, effort, 
and funding support raising achievement levels by teaching students how to learn, using direct/small 
group instruction learning centers, adopting instruction to the students' learning needs, and 
providing opportunities for cooperative learning, authentic assessments and mastery learning, all 
which lead to. improving educational outcomes for students. 

Assessments used in the District include: IR.eady ELA and Mathematics (3 times per year); 
enVisionmath2.0 (curriculum assessment); Reading Wonders (curriculum assessment); 
Houghton Mifflin Harcourt-Collections (curriculum assessment); District monthly benchmark 
assessments created through EDConnect; and end of the cycle, mid-year and final-year 
examinations. ln. addition, formative assessment strategies are infused in daily lessons to enable 
teachers to continuously monitor student progress. 

In order to ensure the implementation of New Jersey Student Learning Standards, all teachers are 
required to have uniform lesson plans, which are reviewed and evaluated by principals and 
district supervisors. Teachers engage in lesson design and lesson study during common planning 
meetings. Staff development has been upgraded to ensure that an integrated approach that 
transcends to small group instruction and learning centers is in use. 

We -are very proud of our work of infusing technology into every classroom in order to provide 
our students with rigorous, relevant and engaging educational e>.'Periences. We have expended 
over $2,000,000 in computer hardware upgrades. This new hardware will allow teachers to 
access educational videos and supplemental on-line instructional materials via the Internet at top 
rates of speed. 

To meet the needs of all students and increase student engagement, Kagan Cooperative Learnin.g 
and Sheltered Observation Instructional Protocol (SIOP) training is available each year for all 
staff members. 
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The Early Childhood Preschool Program is an inclusive educational program. It builds on 
learning experiences, which develop passionate lifelong learners who cooperatively as well as 
independently work to create, investigate, and solve problems. The program builds on the 
strengths of each child while involving students in all aspects of the learning process. We 
document student growth through authentic performance based assessments and use a variety of 
powerful teaching strategies. 

All staff members of the Irvington Public Schools wo.rk collaborativ-ely to ensure that our 
students are presented with a rigorous instructional program. In addition, we provide resources 
and materials of high interest from diverse perspectives to serve our student population. 
Classroom instruction consists of relevant learning tasks for students that expand their critical 
thinking skills in order to solve complex, real~life problems. 

4. Facilities 

The Jrvington Public Schools provide services for students in grades Pre K through 12, and is 
classified as an SDA District for facility funding purposes. In the most recent Long Range 
Facility Plan (LRFP), the District reviewed the condition of its facilities and proposed corrective 
system and inventory actions. To that end, the District implemented a maintenance reserve of 
$1,500,000.00 to fund the necessary facility upgrades. Projects completed this school year 
include; completion of the AiPhone video cameras at the remaining district locations, 
replacement of a cooling tower at Union A venue Middle school and exterior door replacements 
at 3 district locations. To further enhance security at our facilities, we installed additional CCTV 
cameras at Thurgood Marshall, University Elementary and Union Avenue Middle schools. 

Projects anticipated for 2019/2020 include; 

• installation of new boiler systems at Grove Street Elementary school, 
• major sewer upgrades for University Elementary school and, 
• The School Developme11t Authority (SDA) expects to open Madison A venue Elementary 

school, a state of the art Pre-K to Grade 5 facility, in September 2019. 

5. Accounting System and Reports 

The District's accounting records reflect generally accepted accounting principles, as 
promulgated by the Governmental Accounting Standard Board (GASB). For the fourth year the 
District has submitted the reporting model required by GASB 34. Under this model, the 
District's basic financial statements indude district-wide statements, consisting of a statement of 
net assets and a statement of activities. These statements present information about the District 
as a whole and recognized revenues and expenses based on the accrual method of accounting. 
The accounting system of the District is organized on the basis of funds. These funds are 
explained in "Notes to Financial Statements," Note 2B of this report. 
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The District implemented GASB 68 which amends GASB Statements No 27. This statement 
improves accounting and financial infonnarion provided by state and local governments for 
pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local government employers about 
financial support for pensions that is provided by other entities. 

6. Cash Management 

The investment policy of the District is guided in large part by state statue as detailed in "Notes 
to Financial Statements," Note 3. The District has adopted a cash management plan, which 
requires it to deposit public funds in public depositories protected from loss under provisions of 
the Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act (GUDP A). GUDP A was enacted in 1970 to 
protect governmental units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in 
New Jersey. The Jaw requires governmental units to deposit public funds only in public 
depositories located in New Jersey~ where the funds are secured in accordance with the Act. 

7. Risk Management 

The Irvington Board of Education carries various forms of insurance including, but not limited 
to, general liability, _property and automobile physical damage, theft and hazard insurance, public 
entity excess liability, umbrella liability, crime coverage, public official bonds, school board 
legal liability and student accident and health, including errors and omissions. 

8. Service Efforts and Accomplishments 

The Irvington Public Schools continues to work diligently to address the goals and objectives of 
the Itvington Board of Education. Data driven schools, enhanced, enriched instruction through 
academic rigor and improved student achievement is the mantra heard throughout the District. 
Professional Learning Communities, alignment of curriculwn and instruction, critical thinking 
skills, literacy instruction, academic rigor, common assessments via Ed Connect, feedback, small 
group instruction, and differentiated instruction are the areas of focus. 

In regards to technology, student access to the internet has been expanded through tbe increased 
use of the computer labs, which increasingly support our academic programs. In addition, Smart 
Boards, Smart Tables, and Chromebooks are utilized to enhance instruction and assessment. The 
District has an inventory of 4,500 Chrome books for use in tbe classroom and for state testing. 
Currently the District is completing an intensive virtualization project that will allow staff 
members to access their individual computer files from any desktop in the district and at home. 

The Irvington Public Schools has received numerous grants. Examples include the Child Assault 
Prevention Grant ($29,333.00); Special Olympics Play Unified Partnership Grant ($25,000.00); 
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and Whole School, Whole Community, Whole Child Grant ($15,000.00) for a tl:rree year period. 
The JROTC program was awarded Honor Uni,t with Distinction and the Consumer Bowl Team 

won the State Championship. The High School Class of 2019 received $3,944,591.20 in 
financial scholarships. Irvington is one of 39 school districts to make the Advanced Placement 
(AP) National Honor Roll. To be included on the 9th Annual Honor Roll, school districts had to 
increase the number of students participating in advanced placement since 2016, while also 
increasing or maintaining the percentage of students earning AP Exam scores of 3 or higher for a 
three-year period. 

A few highlights of accomplishments for the 2018-2019 schoolyear are listed below. 

1. Three students won the Essex County Law Day poster and essay contest. 
2. The District's teacher vacancy rate was about 1 % for the majority of the school year 
3. The District continued its partnership with the Community Congregational Church of 

Short Hills, New Jersey, to distribute food to our families once a month. 
4. Our annual financial audit was completed with zero audit findings. 
5. Honor Society induction ceremonies were held in all of our schools. 
6. The District sponsored an Adult English as a Second Language program for our parents 

for a second straight year. 
7. Students in Pre K to 8 participated in a minimum of one field trip th.is year. 

9. Other Information 

Independent Auditor: State statues require an annual audit by independent certified public 
accountants or registered municipal accountants who are licensed as a public school accountant 
of New Jersey. The accounting firm of Samuel Klein and Company was appointed by the Board 
of Education. In addition to meeting the requirements set forth in State statutes, the audit also 
was designed to meet the requirements of the Title 2 US Code Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, 
Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Information 
related to this smgle audit including the independent auditor's report on compliance for each 
major federal and state program and report on internal control over compliance along with 
findings and questioned costs if any, is included in the single audit section of this report. 
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

550 l'J~OAD Sn~1,:m•. 11n, F1.nun 
Nl!WARK, N,J 07102-9909 

PHONC: (07:3) 62•1'-6100 

fa .. -.: (97::3) 02-,i,-C:1101 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable Presfdent and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

Report on the Financial Statements 

:)(:i W6$'t t-1.Alt-: S'J"H);ll!'l',SUITF.:3tK3 

r, 1{rcf',H"oL:o, N,r 077zs-22~1 

PHONE {732) 780•2<300 

E.•, .. -x 4732) 780-lOSO 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the Irvington Township School 
District in the County of Essex, State of New Jersey, "as of and for the year ended June 30, 2019 and the 
related Notes to Financial Statements, which collectively comprise the School's basic financial statements as 
listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements In 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material m1sstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our 
audit in accordance with auditing standards generally-accepted in the United States of America; the standards 
applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General 
of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of 
Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, fncluding the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the District's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by managemeflt, 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTrTt.JTE. OF CEA,TIFIEO PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

www.samuelklein-cpa-rma,com 
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Opintons 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, business-type activities, each major fund and the aggregate 
remaining fund information of the Irvington Township School District, as of June 30, 2019, and the respective 
changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in accordance 
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management's 
Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information and schedule of the District's proportionate 
share of the net pension liability - PERS, schedule of District contributions, schedule of the state's 
proportionate share of net pension liability associated with the District - TPAF, the District's proportionate 
share of the net OPEB Liability - PERS and TPAF and budgetary comparison information as identified in the 
table of contents be presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not 
a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who 
considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an 
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the 
required supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America, which c;onsisted of inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the 
information and comparing the information for consistency with management's responses to our inquiries, the 
basic financial statements and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial 
statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Irvington Township School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
supplementary information, which consists of the combining and related major fund supporting financial 
statements and schedules, and statistical section are presented for purposes of additional analysis, as 
required by the Division of Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, and are not a required 
part of the basic financial statements. The accompanying Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and 
State Financial Assistance are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by Title 2 U,S. Code 
of Federal Regulations (CFR) Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principals, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Audits, and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08, Single Audit Policy for Recipients of 
Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid and the other information such as the introductory and statistical 
sections are. presented for purposes of additional analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial 
statements. 

The accompanying Combining and Individual Fund Financial Statements and the Schedules of Expenditures 
of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance are the responsibility of management and were derived 
from and relate directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and certatn additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financ.ial statements or to 
the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion, the accompanying Combining 
and Individual Fund Financial Statements and the Schedule of Expenditures of Federal Awards and State 
Financial Assjstance are fairly stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a 
whole. 

The other information identified above has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the basic financial statements, and accordfngty, we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
it. 
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Governmeht Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 16, 
2019, on our consideration of the Irvington Township School District's internal control over financial reporting 
and on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, re.gulations, contracts, grant agreements 
and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control 
over financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the 
effectiveness of the Irvington Township School District's internal control over financial reporting or on 
compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the Irvington Township School District's internal control av.er financial reporting and 
compliance. 

Newark, New Jersey 
December 16, 2019 

WALTER RYGLICKI 
Ucensed Public School Accountant #845 

~t:arcr 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

16 



REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION- PART I 

17 



IRVJNGTON TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ESSEX COUNTY 

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

This section of the Irvington Township Public School District's Comprehensive Annual Financial Report 
presents Management's Discussion and Analysis of the District's financial performance during the fiscal year 
ended June 30,, 2019. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to look at the School District's financial 
performance as a whole; readers should review the notes to the basic financial statements to enhance their 
understanding of the School District's financial performance. Therefore, the reader should focus on current 
activities, resulting change and current facts, and it should be read in conjunction with the Letter of 
Transmittal, the District's Basic Financlal' Statements and the Notes to Financial Statements. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis is an element of Required Supplementary Information specified 
in the Governmental Accounting Standard Board's (GASS) Statement No. 34 - Basic Financial Statements -
and Management's Discussion and Analysis - for State and Local Governments. Therefore year June 30, 
2018 to June 30, 2019 comparative information is provided in the Management's Discussion and Analysis in 
order to provlde meaningful comparisons that Will explain the Irvington Township Public School District's 
financial position and the result of operations. 

Using this Generally Accepted Accounting Principals Report (GAAP) 

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements and notes to those statements. These 
statements are organized so the reader can understand Irvington Township Public School District as a 
financial whole, an entire operating entity. The statements then proceed to provide an increasingly detailed 
look at specific financial activities. 

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities provide information about the activities of the whole 
School District, presenting both an aggregate view of the School District's finances and a long-term view of 
those finances. Fund financial statements provide the next level of detail. For governmental funds, these 
statements tell how services were financed in the short-term as well as what remains for future spending. 
The fund financial statements also look at the School District's most significant funds. In the case of Irvington 
Township Public School District, the General Fund (consisting of both the Traditional and School Base} is by 
far the most significant fund. 

Reporting the School District as a Whole 

Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities 

While this document contains the large number of funds used by the School District to provide programs and 
activities, the view of the School District as a whole looks at all financial transactions and asks the question, 
"How did we manage financially during fiscal year 2018-2019?" The Statement of Net Position and the 
Statement of Activities answers this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the 
actual basls of accounting similar to the accountfng basls used by most prfvate-sector companies. This basis 
of accounting takes into consideration all of the current year's revenues and expenses regardless of when 
cash is received or paid. 

These two statements report the School District's net position and changes in those positions. This change in 
net position is important because it tells the reader that, for the School District as a whole, the financial 
position of the School District has improved or diminished. The causes of this change may be the result of 
many factors, some financial, a.nd some not. Non-financial factors include facility condition, requirecl 
educationar programs, etc. 
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The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities are divided into two distinct kinds of activities. 

Governmental Activities - Governmental activities are the activities where most of the School District's 
programs and services are reported including, but not limited to, instruction, support services, operation and 
maintenance of plant, pupil transportation and extracurricular activities. 

Business-Type Activities - These servic.es are provided on a charge for goods or services basis to recover all 
or a significant portion of the expenses of the goods or service provided. The District food service activities 
are reported as business activity. Whitsons, an outside contractor, manages the School District's Food 
Service Program. 

Reporting the School District's Most Significant Funds 

Fund Financial Statements 

The analysis of the School District's major funds begins on page 33. Fund financial reports provide detailed 
information about the School District's major funds. The School Distrlct uses many funds to account for a 
multitude of financial transactions. However, these fund financial statements focus on the School District's 
most significant funds. The School District's major governmental funds are the General Fund, the Special 
Revenue Fund, Debt Service Fund and the Permanent Fund. 

Governmental Funds 

The School District's activities are reported in governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and 
out of those funds and the balances left at year-end available for spending in the future periods. These funds 
are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual accounting, which measures cash and all 
other fina(lcial assets that can readily b.e converted to cash. The governmental fund statements provide a 
detailed short-term view of the School District's general government operations and the basic services it 
provides. Governmental fund .information helps you determine whether there are more or fewer financial 
resources that can be spent in the near future to finance educational programs. The relationship (or 
differences) between governmental activities (repartee! in the Statement of Net Position and the Statement of 
Activities) and governmental funds is reconciled in the financial statements. 

Proprietary Funds 

The district maintains one proprietary fund type, the Enterprise Fund. Enterprise Funds are used to report the 
same funds presented as business-type. activities in the government-wide financial statements. The District 
uses enterprise funds to account for the operations of its Food Service Program. 

The basic propdetary fund financial statements can be found on pages 37 to 39 of this report. 

Fiduciary Funds 

Fiduciary funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties outside the governmental 
entity. Fiduciary funds are not reflected in the government-wide financial statements because the resources 
of those funds are not available to support the district's own programs. 

The district utilizes a trust fund to account for resources related to its Unemployment Compensation Claims. 
The district uses internal funds to account for resources held for students' activities. Health benefit 
deductions and other payroll related deductions are accounted for by the agency funds. The fiducfary 
statements can be found on pages 41 to 42 of this report. 

Notes to the Basic Financial Statement. 

The notes provided additional information that is essential for a full understanding of the data provided in the 
government-wide and fund financial statements .. The notes to the basic financial statements can be found on 
pages 43 to 83 of this report. 

The School District as a Whole 

The Statement of Net Position provides the perspective of the School District as a whole. 
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Program Revenues~ 
Operating Grants and Contributions 

General Revenues: 
Property Taxes 
Grants and Entitlements 
Other 

Total Revenues 

Program Expenses: 
Instruction 
Support Services: 

Tuition 
Student and Instruction Related 

Services 
Board of Education, Administration 
Fiscal and Business 

Operation and Maintenance of Plant 
Pupil Transportation 

Contribution to Charter School 
Unallocated Depreciation 

Total Expenses 

Increase (Decrease) in Net Position 

Program Revenues: 
Charges for Services 
Operating Grants and Contributions 
Other 

Total Revenues 

Cost of Sales 
Salaries and Benefits 
Other 
Total Expenses 

Increase in Net Positior, 

Table 2 

Change in Net Position 

2018-2019 2017-:2018 
Governmental Governmental 

Activities Activities 

$ 54,431,300 $ 40,042,075 

17,459,529 17,459,529 
120,603,179 115,908,984 

1,171,313 1,,559,428 
193,665,321 174,970,016 

85,142,892 75,993,497 

16,662,418 16,803,776 

40,248,761 35,739,351 

11,529,500 9,,723,783 
16,949,622 14,683,620 
6,722,118 5,181,546 

12,475,857 13,459,851 
62,564 128,896 

189,793,731 171,714,320 

$ 3,871,590 $ 3,255,696 

2018-2019 2017-2018 
Business-Type Business-Type 

Activities ActJVities 

$ 232,099 $ 229,707 
4,483,045 4,604,470 

16,395 11,662 
4,731,539 4,845,839 

2,317,263 2,090,260 
1,764,626 2,182,073 

558,081 564,198 
4,639,970 4,836,531 

$ 91,569 $ 9,308 
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Table 1 provides a summary of the School District's net position for fiscal year 2019 versus fiscal year 2018. 

Assets 
Current and Others Assets 
Capital Assets 
Deferred Outflows of Resources 

Total Assets 

Liabilities 
Noncurrent Liabilitlies 
Other Liabilities 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 

Total Liabilities 

Net Position 
Invested in Capital Assets, 
Net of Debt 

Restricted 
U nrestrtcted 

Total Net Position 

Table 1 

Net Positions 

2019 

$ 38,876,241 
42,492,152 

6,233,850 

87,602,243 

37,830,716 
22,161,592 
12,189,036 

72,181,344 

42,492,152 
25,102,979 

(52,174,232) 

$ 15,420,899 

2018 

$ 34,934,821 
41,898,330 
10,959,046 

87,792,197 

45,491,703 
21,905,527 

8,937,228 

76,334,458 

41,898,330 
20,981,537 
(51,422,128) 

$ 11,457,739 

The amount recorded under noncurrent liabilities is detailed below: 

2019 2018 

Compensated Absences $ 4,897,722 $ 6,117,596 
Pension Uability 32,932,994 39,374,107 

$. 37,830,,716 $ 45.491 703 

Increase/ 
(Decrease} 

$ 3,941,420 
593,822 

(4,125,196) 

(189,955) 

(7,660,987) 
256,065 

3,251,808 

(4,153,114) 

593,822 
4,121,442 
(752,104) 

$ 3,963,160 

Increase/ 
(Decrease) 

$ (1,219,874) 
(6,441,113) 

$ (7,660,987) 

Percent 

11.3% 
1.4% 

-43.1% 

-0.2% 

-16.8% 
1.2% 

36.4% 

-5.4% 

1.4% 
19.6% 

1.5% 

34.6% 

Percent 

-19.9% 
-16.4% 

-16.8% 

It must be noted that compensated absences due to retirements or other circumstances have always been 
paid through general f1.:1nd budget appropriations and will continue to be paid. The School District has never 
failed to meet its contractual obligations. 

Table 2 shows the changes in net position for fiscal year 2019 and fiscal year 2018. The District has been 
experiencing decreases in net position over the recent years due to the phasing in of Whole School Reform 
(State Mandate for Abbott Districts). We see this trend continuing over the next several years as the District 
continues to implement programs needed to meet the Abbott mandates. 
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Governmental Activities 

A majority of all revenue for the Irvington Township School District comes from the State Department of 
Education through state aid. This amount represents 84% for governmental activities for the Irvington 
Township School District. 

Instruction comprises 43,51 % of district expense, support services 49.32% and all others 7 .17%. 

The District's overall financial position has changed from the prior year. As a result of the financial crisis 
facing the State, adopted budgets were extremely tight. Unexpended balances of general fund appropriations 
totaled $28,805,907.97 of which $238,732.50 is for encumbrances, $11,575,031.00 is budgeted for fiscal year 
2019-2020, $1,500,000.00 is restricted for maintenance reserve, and $11,788,840.73 is reserved excess 
surplus leaving an unassigned surplus of $3,703,303.74 which represents 2% of the budget. As a result, the 
District must be vigilant, and remain prudent to ensure that the expenditure of its financial resource is in 
accordance with the approved spending plan while maintaining its fiscal solvency. 

The Statement of Activities shows tile cost of program serv1ces and the charges for services and grants 
offsetting those services. Table 3 shows the net cost of services. That is, it identifies the cost of these 
services supported by tax revenue and unrestr.icted State entitlements. 

Business-Type Activities 

The School District operates business-type activities for the Food Service Program. For the current school 
year, the food service had an increase in net position of $91,568.34. Ending net position for the food service 
shows a positive of $1,621,179.71. 

General Fund Budgetary Highlights 

Over the course of the year, the District revised the annual operating budget several times. T)lese budget 
amendments fall into two categories: 

1. Implementing budgets for specially funded projects, which include both federal and state grants 
and reinstating prior year purchase orders being carri.ed over. 

2. Increases in appropriations for significant unbudgeted cost, such as emergency school 
maintenance and repair needs. 

For fiscal year 2019-2020, the District will be able to meet the $11,575,031.00 budgeted fund balance 
amount. 

Total General Fund Revenue reflects a 13.2% increase over the Final Budget. This increase was primarily 
due to the district's inability to anticipate the revenues for TPAF Pension and Social Security. 
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Instruction 
Support Services: 

Tuition 
Student and Instruction Related 

Servfces 
Board of Education, Administration, 
Fiscal and Business 

Operation and Maintenance of Plant 
Pupil Transportation 

Contribution to Charter School 

Total Expenses 

Table 3 

Net Cost of 
Services 2019 

$ 54,664,832 

16,662,418 

17,955,577 

9,869,443 
16,949,622 
6,722,118 

12,475,857 

$ 135,299,867 

A description of each service provided by the School District is detailed as follows: 

Net Cost of 
Services 2018 

$ 56,888,179 

16,803,776 

15,698,905 

8,827,473 
14,683,620 
5,181,545 

13,459,851 

$131,543,350 

Instruction expenditures include activities directly dealing with the teaching of pupils and the 
interaction between teacher and pupils. 

Tuition expenditures are for Education Services for pupils residing in the School District and include 
placements in private, County and State Facilities. 

Student and Instructional Related Services expenditures include the activities involved with assisting 
staff with the content and process of teaching to pupils. Also included are Attendance and Social 
Work Services, Health Services and Guidance., Child Study and Educational Media Services. 

Board of Education, Administration, Fiscal and Business Expenditures are associated with 
administration and financial supervision of the District. 

Operation and Maintenance of Plant expenditures involve keeping the school grounds, buildings and 
equipment in an effective working condition. 

Transportation expenditures facilitate the transport of approximately 41 O special education students 
to over 45 specialized educational centers throughout the State. The expenditures reflect salaries, 
contracted services, vehicle repairs and maintenance, gasoline, road tolls, guard dog services and 
contracted special medical transports. 
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Sources of Irvington Township Public School General Fund Revenues 

For Fiscal Year 2019 

Original Final 

Budget Budget ctual 

General Fund Revenues: 

Budgeted Fund Balance $ 8,112,492 $ 8,112,492 $ 8,112,492 $ 

Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy 17,459,529 17,459,529 17,459,529 

Miscellaneous 500,000 500,000 1,171;313 

Total Local Sources 17,959,529 17,959,529 18,630,842 

State Sources: 

Equalization Aid 83,991,098 83,991,098 83,991,098 

Transportation Aid 1,164,430 1,164,430 1,164,430 

Special Education Categorical Aid 6,835,301 6,835,301 6,835,301 

Security Aid 3.,649,144 3,649,-144 3,649,144 

Adjustment Aid 22,051,380 22,051,380 22,051,380 

Extraordinary Aid 1,043,589 

-elhei:.St.rls A 
TPAF - Post-Retirement Medical 

(On-Behalf - Non budgeted) 4,159,754 

Teacher's Pension and Annuity Fund 

{On-Behalf-Nonbudgeted) 9,181,205 

Reimbursed TPAF Social Security 

Contributions (Non-Budgeted) 3,829,021 

Total State Sources 117,691,353 117,691,353 135,904,922 

Federal Sources: 

Other Federal Aids j84,457 184.457 336.,586 

Total Revenues $ 143,947,831 $ 143,947,831 $ 162,984,842 $ 

The cost of all General Fund activities this year was $151,271,068.72. 

District taxpayers' share was $17,459,529.00. 

Variance %Change 

Final to Final to 

Actual Actual 

$ 

i571,313 57% 

671,313 4% 

1,043.589 100% 

4,159,754 100% 

9,181,205 100% 

3,829,021 100% 

18,213,569 15.5% 

152,129 45% 

19,037,011 13.2% 

Most of the District's operating cost was paid for by State Sources (See Chart of General Fund Expenditures 
below). 
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Sources of Irvington Township Public School General Fund Expenditures 

For Fiscal Year 2019 

Variance 

Original Final Final to 
Buogel ~ Actual Actual 

Expenditures: 
Instructional $ 46,872,046 $ 49,245,920 $ 45,312,792 $ 3',933,128 

Undistributed 85,606,794 82,973,019 93,144,119 (10,171,100) 

Capital Outlay 170,194 691,512 338,300 353,212 

Charter School 12,049,599 12,480,451 12,475,857 4,594 

Total Expenditures $ 144,698,633 $ 145,390,902 $ 151,271,069 $ (5,880,166) 

Ttie .above analysis is on a budgetary basis and does not include the results of encumbered funds. 

Capital Assets 

At the end of the fiscal year 2019, the School District had, $42,164,659.88 invested fn land, buildings and 
equipment, net of accumulated depreciation. 

Pt,Jrchases of equipment and mach.inery and construction in progress for a number of schools being 
administered on-behalf of the Distrfct by the Economic Development Authority were among the fixed asset 
additions this year. 

Debt Administration 

The School District had no outstanding debt at June 30, 2019. 

For the Future Construction - Next Five Years 

New Jersey School Development Authority anticipated emergent projects for a number of schools: 

• Irvington High School - Roof/HVAC 
• Madison Avenue - Roof 
• Union Avenue Middle - Roof/Masonry 
• Chancellor Avenue - Roof 

Other Projects Next Five Years 

• Florence Avenue School - HVAC 
• Track and Field - Irvington High School 
• Outdoor Camp - Flemington, NJ 
• Grove Street School - Roof/Windows/Boilers 
• Chancellor Avenue - Boiler 
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Factors that will Impact Upon the District's Future 

To ensure that our students receive an education that can be defined as "thorough and efficient", the Irvington 
Board of Education and the Superintendent of the Irvington Public Schools have continued to embrace the 
Core Curriculum Content Standards in the areas of Language Arts/Literacy, Mathematics, Science, Social 
Studies, World Languages, Cross Content Workplace Readiness, Visual and Performing Arts, and 
Comprehensive Health and Physical Education. A realignment of our curricular areas to the core curriculum 
standards and updating of curriculum continues to be an ongoing process, based of course on a needs 
assessment. Furttier, the District has been guided by instructional priorities such as intensive early literacy, 
classroom llbrary a focus on Middle School literacy and mathematics, and Special Education. 

Clearly, we must note that as a result of CAPA Visitations to our "schools in need of improvement'' 
recommendations were made which will definitely impact instruction. 

In order to ensure the implementation of CCCS, classroom schedules were adjusted, and will continue to be 
adjosted to allow tirne for the implementation of CCCS. All teachers are now required to have weekly lesson 
plans, which are revfewed and evaluated by principals and district supervisors. Staff development has been 
upgraded to ensure that an integrated approach is now in use that transcends to cooperating learning 
strategies. Additionally, these activities are designed to carry out the goals of the District and to present a 
plan fot District-Wide instructional improvement. Staff Development days are dedicated to academic 
achievement and student assesstnent. 

Irvington continues to work in order to make paradigm shifts by ensuring that students are provided with 
multidimensional instruction and assessment. Clearly, by utilizing a variety of strategies by capitalizing on our 
student's best learning styles and by utilizing a variety of assessment tools, our students have been provided 
"authentic" learning opportunities. 

With the improvement of facilities by the New Jersey School Construction Corporation with proposed projects 
that will be in place over the next few years (as highlighted in the construction section), the District believes 
that new families will be attracted to our school system. Furthermore, the Superintendent is confident that the 
future development of blighted residential areas, and the Mayor's commitment to increase the activities in the 
commercial areas in the Township,, will create an economic boom that will have a positive impact upon the 
educational system for the youth of Irvington. 

The next five (5) years are critical to the Irvington Township School District and every Abbott School District. 
The allocation of Abbott Funds to fully renovate and build new schools is paramount to the achlevement of 
higher test scores, higher academic performance and overall academic achievement. Newer schools mean 
newer facilities equipped with state~of-the-art technology and tools to help our students excel. Newer school 
facilities mean an end to the existence of overcrowded, substandard facilities which exist in every one of our 
schools. 

Requests for Information 

This financial report is designed to provide general overview of the Irvington Pubflc School's Finances for all 
those with an interest in the government's finances. Questions concerning any of the infortnation provided in 
this report or requests for additional financial information should be addressed to the Office of the Assistant 
Superintendent for Business/Board Secretary, 1 University Place, 41

h Floor, Irvington, New Jersey 07111. 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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A. DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Receivables, Net 
Inventories 
lnterfunds Receivable 
Capital Assets, Net (Note 5) 

Total Assets 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF-NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2019 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities 

$ 26,149,123.77 $ 881,733.65 
10,125,356.10 761,067.02 

89,606.68 
869,353.92 

42,164,659.88 327,491.75 

79,308,493.67 2,059,899.10 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Pension (Note 7) 

LIABILITIES 

Accounts Payabie 
lnterfunds Payable 
Accrued Uabilfty for Insurance Claims 
Payable to State Government 
Loans Payable 
Deferred Inflows 
Noncurrent Liabilities: 

Net Pension Liability (Note. 6) 
Due Beyond One Year (Note 6) 

Total LiabHities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Pension (Note 7) 

NET POSITION 

Jnvestmenl in Capital Assets, Net 
of Related Debt 

Restricted for: 
Other Purposes 

Unrestricted (Deficit) 

Total Net Position 

6,233,850.00 

$ 85,542,343.67 

$ 5,521 ;066.98 
717.50 

756,321.27 
63,304.94 

13,441,246.00 
1,940,216.37 

32,932,994.00 
4.897,721.91 

59,553,588.97 

42,164,659.88 

25,102,978.73 
(53,467,919.91) 

$ 13.799.718.70 

The accompanying notes to financial statements are an integral part of this statement, 

$ 2.059,899.10 

$ 379,076.72 
59,642.67 

438,719.39 

327,491,75 

1,293,687.96 

$ 1.621.179.71 

To1al 

$27,030,857.42 
10,886,423.12 

89,606.68 
869,353.92 

42,492,151.63 

81,368,392.77 

61233,850.00 

~87 ,602,242. 77 

$ 5,900;143.70 
60,360.17 

756,321.27 
6-:3,304.94 

13,441,246.00 
1,940,216.37 

32,932,994.00 
4,897,721.91 

59,992,308.36 

12, 189,036,00 

42,492,151.63 

25,102,978,73 
(52,174,231.95) 

$15.420.898.41 
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Functions/Programs 

Governmental Activities: 
Instruction: 

Regular 
Special Education 
other Spedal lnstructron 
Other Instruction 
Support Services: 

Tuition 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
School Administrative Services 
General Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 

Charter Schools 
Unallocated Depreciation 

Total Governmental Activities 

Business-Type Activities: 
Food 'Service 

Total Business-Type Acli\fflfes 

Total Primary Government 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes, Leviea for General 
Purposes, Net 

Federal and State Aid Not Restricted 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous Income and Adjustment 

Total General Revenues, Special Items, 
Extraordinary Items and Transfers 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position - Be_ginning 

Net Position - Ending 

$ 

,tRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE JO, 2019 

Program Reve1mes 
Operating 

Charges for Grants and 
Expenses Services Contributions 

68,414,552.72 $ $ 25,380,510,80 
10,888,532.79 3,190,203.80 
3,728,283.43 1,409,056.93 
2,111,522.62 498,287.56 

16,662,417.75 
40,248,761.14 22,293,183.99 
6, 140,091.72 1,660,056.94 
5,389,407,89 

16,949,622.03 
6,722,117.59 

12,475,857.00 
62,563.66 

189,793?30;34 54,431,300.02 

4,639,970.61 232,099.09 4,483,045.26 
4,639,970.61 232,099.09 4,483,045.26 

$ 194,433.700.95 $ 232,099.09 $ 58,914,345.28 

The accompanyfng notes to financial statements are an Integral part of this statement. 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 
Changes 'in Net Position 

Governmental Business-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

$ (43,034,041.92) $ $ (43,034,041.92) 
(7,698,328.99) (7,698,328.99) 
(21319,226.50) (2,319,226.50) 
(1,613,235.06) (1,613,235.06) 

(16,662,417.75) (16,662,417.75) 
(17,955,577.15) (17,955,577.15) 
(4,480,034.78) (4,480,034.78) 
(5,389,407.89) (5,389,407.89) 

(16, 9'49,622.03) (16,.949,622.03) 
(6,722,117.59) (6,722,117.59) 

(12,475,857.00) (12,475,857.00) 
(62,563.66) (62,563.66) 

(135,362,430.32) (135,362,430.3_2) 

75,173.74 75,173.74 
75.173.74 75,173.74 

$ (135,362,430,32) '$ 75,173.74 $ (135,287,256.58} 

$ 17,459,529.00 $ $ 17,459,529.00 
120,603,178.73 120,603,178.73 

381,722,13 16,394.60 398,116.73 
789,590.85 789.590.85 

139,234,020.71 16,394.60 139,250,415.31 

3,871,590.39 91,568,34 3,963,158.73 

9,928,128.31 1,529,611,37 11,457, 739,68 

$ 13,799,718.70 $1,621,179.71 $ 15,420,898, 41 
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accounts Receivable - Other 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 
Local 

lnterfunds Receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Accounts Payable 
Loans Payable 
lnterfunds Payable 
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable: 

State 
Accrued liability for Insurance Claims 
Deferred Inflows 

Total liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted for: 

Excess Surplus - Designated for Subsequent 
Years Expenditures 

Excess Surplus - Current Year 
Maintenance Rese1Ve 
Assigned to: 

Other Purposes 
(Deficit) 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Total shown above 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the 
Statement of Net Position (A-1) are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not 
financial resources and lherefore are not reported in the . 
fund. The cost of the assets 1s $83,279,209.95 and the 
accumulated depredation is $41,114,550.07. (See Nole 5). 

Certain Liabilities are not due and payable in the current 
period, and therefore are not reported in the funds: 

Accrued Pension liability 

Long-term liabilities, Tncluding bonds payable, are not due 
and payable in the current period and there.fore are not 
reported as liabilities in the funds (See Note 6). 

Long-tenn liabilities, including net pension liability, are not 
due and payable in the current period and therefore are 
not reported as liabilities in the funds (See Note 6). 

Net Position of Governmental Activities (A-1) 

JUNE 30, 2019 

General 
Fund 

$24,639,929.79 

1,235,461.64 

5,819,843.02 
869,353.92 

$ 32,56.4,588.37 

$ 3,001,641.63 
11,692,900.24 

717.50 

756,321.27 

15,451,580.64 

11,575,031.00 
11,788,840.73 

1,500,000,00 

238,732.50 
(7,989,596.50} 
17,113,•007.73 

$32,564,588.37 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$1,509,193.98 
1,786,844.51 

13,894.12 
1,269,312.81 

S4,579,245.42 

$ 827,378.35 
1,748,345.76 

63,304.94 

1,940,216.37 
4,579,245.42 

374.50 
(37450) 

$4,579,245.42 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 26,149,123,77 
1,786,844.51 

1,249,355.76 
1,269,312.81 
5,819,843.02 

869,353.92 

$ 37,143,833.79 

$ 3,829,019.98 
13,441,246.00 

717.50 

63,304.94 
756,321.27 

1,940,216.37 
20,030,826.06 

11,575,031.00 
11,788,840.73 

1,500,000.00 

239,107,00 
(7,989,971 00) 
17,H3,007.7'3 

$ 37,143,833.79 

$ 17,113,007.13 

42,164,659.88 

(7,647,233.00) 

(4,897,721.91) 

{32,932,994.00) 

$ 13,799,718.70 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Special 
General Revenue 

Fund Fund 

REVENUES 
Local Sources: 

Local Tax Levy $ 17,459,529.00 $ 
Miscellaneous 1,171,312.98 

Total - Local Sources 181630,841.98 
State Sources 135,503,491.51 17,796,811.90 
Federal Sources 336,585.68 6,825,672.15 
Local Sources 31,266.47 
Total Revenues 154,470 919.17 24,663,760.52 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 35,999,203.65 6,689,041.12 
Special Education Instruction 6,079,816.47 
Other Special Education 1,764,705.23 
Other Instruction 805,904.27 
Adult/Continuing Education Programs 663,162.68 

Support Services and Undistributed Costs: 
Tuition 16,662,417.75 
Student and ·Instruction Related Services 12,948,578.86 17,170,733.65 
School Administrative Services 3,519,799.73 
General Administrative Services 1,509,076.81 
Central Services 1,934,274.90 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 14.453,397.09 
Pupil fransportation 6,722,117.59 
Unallocated Benefits 35,394,456.67' 

Charter Schools 12,475,857.00 
Capital Outlay 338,300.02 128,624.00 
'Total Expenditures 151,271,068.72 23,988,398.77 

Excess {Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) 
Expenditures 3,199,850.45 665,351.75 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES jUSES) 
Transfer - Contribution to Special Revenue 

Fund - EPCA (450,000.00) 450,000.00 
Transfer - Contribution to School Based• 

Budget 1 1·15,351.75 (1,115,351.75) 
Total Other Financing Sources and (Uses) 665,351,75 (665,351]5) 

Net Change in Fund Balances 3,865,202.20 

Fund Balance - July 1 13,247,805.53 

Fund Balance - June 30 $ 17, 113,007]3 $ 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 17.459,529.00 
'I, 171,312.98 

18,630;841.98 
153,300,303.41 

7,162,257.83 
31,266.47 

179,124,669.69 

42,688,244.77 
6,079,816.47 
1,764,705.23 

805,904.27 
663,162.68 

16,662,417.75 
30,119,312.51 

3,519,799.73 
1,509)076.81 
1,934,274.90 

14,453,397.09 
6, 722, 117 .59 

35,394,456.67 
12,475,857.00 

466 924.02 
175,259.467 49 

3,865.202.20 

3,865,202.20 

13,247,805.53 

$ 17,113,007.73 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Total Net Change in Fund Balances - Governmental Funds (from 8-2) 

Amounts reporte.d for governmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2) 
are different because: 

Capital Ol!tlays are reported in governmental funds as expenditures. However, in 
the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their 
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense This is the amount by which 
capital outlays exceeded depreciation in the period. 

Depreciation Expense 

Capital Outlays 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated 
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In 
the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are reported in 
the amount of financial resources used (paid). When the earned amount 
exceeds the paid amount, the difference 'is reduction in the reconciliation ( • ); 
wheo the paid amoL1nt exceeds the earned amount the difference is an addition 
to the reconciliation (+). 

Net pension obligation related to PERS and ERFEC which is attributable to June 
30, 2019 not reported in governmental funds.; however, it is reported in the 
statement of activities. 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities (A-2) 

$ (62,563.66) 

466,924.02 

$ 3,865,202.20 

404,360.36 

1,219,873.79 

(1,617,845.96) 

$ 3,871,590.39 
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Other Accounts Receivable 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 

Inventories 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
lnterfunds Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Investment in Capital Assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

JUNE 30, 2019 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 881,733.65 
17,627.50 

9,555.65 
733,883.87 
89,606.68 

1,732,407.35 

1,334,755.70 
(1,007,263.95) 

327,491.75. 

$ 2,059,899.10 

$ 379,076.72 
59,642.67 

438,719.39 

327,491.75 
1,293,687.96 

$ 1,621,179.71 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL.YEAF{ ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Fund 
Food 

Service 
Operating Revenues: 

Charges for Services: 
Daily Sales - Nonreimbursable Programs $ 167,664.84 
Special Functions 64,434.25 

Total Operating Revenues 232,099.09 

Operating Expenses: 
Cost of Sales - Reimbursable Programs 2,273,002.64 
Cost of Sales - Nonreimbursable Programs 44,260.65 
Salaries 1,706)64.72 
Employee Benefits 57,862.14 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Servtces 191,51 
Rentals 26,048.00 
Other Purchased Services 411,015.91 
Insurance 53,689.14 
General Supplies 11,285.92 
Depreciation 55,849.98 _ 

Total Operating Expenses 4,639,970.61 

Operating Income (Loss) (4,407,871.6~} 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
State Sources: 

State School Lunch Program 45,436.46 
Federal Sources: 

National School Lunch Program. 2,544,301.71 
School Breakfast Program 1,322,465.19 
After School Snack Program 76,834.03 
Fresh Fruit and Vegetables 87,287.36 
Food Distribution Program 406,720.51 

Interest and t nvestment Revel')ue 16,394.60 
Total Non operating Revenues 4,499,439.86 

Change in Net Position 91,568.34 

Total Net Position - Beginning 1,529,611.37 

Total Net Position - Ending $ 1,621,179.71 _ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from Customers 
Payments to Employees 
Payments for Employee Benefits 
Payments to Suppliers 

Net Cash (Used) for Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 
Other Sources: 

Transfers In 
Refund of Prior Years' Expenditures 
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Purchases of Capital Assets 

Net Cash (Used) for Capital and Related Financing Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES 
Interest an·d Dividends 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balances - Beginning of Year 

Balances - End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash 
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: 

Operating Loss 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash 

Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities: 
Depreciation and Net Amortization 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Accounts Receivable 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventory 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash (Used) for Operating Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities -

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 232,099.09 
(1,706,764.72) 

(57,862.14) 
(2,795,059.13) 
(4,327,586.90) 

39,096.94 
3,977,259.91 

(425,209.45) 
400.00 

3,591,547.40 

(236,587.24} 
(236,587 :24)_ 

15,994.60 
15,994.60 

(956,632.14) 

1,838,365.79 

$ 881.733.65 

$ (4,407,871.52) 

55,849.98 
(78.50) 

(3,329.45) 
27,842.59 
80,284.62 

$ (4,327,586.90) 
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
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ASSETS: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Other Accounts Receivable 
lnterfunds ReceiVable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES: 
lnterfunds Payable 
Payable to Student Groups 
Accounts Payable 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Trust 

$ 279,075.90 

165,359.97 

$ 444,435.87 

$ 391.48 

28,95721 

Private 
Purpose 

Scholarship 
Fund 

$ 

717.50 

$ 717.50 

$ 

Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 

Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION: 
Held in Trust for Unemployment 
Claims and Other Purposes 

Reserved for Scholarships 

Total Net Position 

$ 29,348.69 $ 

$ 415,087.18 $ 
717.50 

$ 415,087.18 $ 717.50 

Total 
Trust 
Fund 

$ 279,075.90 

166,077.47 

$ 445,153.37 

$ 391.48 

28,957.21 

29,348.69 

$415,087.18 
717.50 

$ 415,804.68 

Agency 
Fund 

$ 2,391,578.74 
13,170.50 

$ 2,404,749.24 

$ 916,335.74 
30,522.74 

1,457,890.76 

$ 2,404,749.24 
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ADDITIONS: 
Contributions: 

Plan Member 
Interest Earned 

Total Contributions 

DEDUCTIONS: 
Unemployment Claims 
Refunds of Contributions 

Total Deductions 

Change in Net Position 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Private 
Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Fund 

$ 88,506.34 $ 
3,053.34 

91,559.68 

7,461.42 
3,053.34 

10,514.76 

81,044.92 

Net Position - Beginning of the Year 334,042.26 717.50 

Net Position - End of the Year $ 415,087.18 $ 717.50 

Total 
Trust 
Fund 

$ 88,506,34 
3 053.34 

91,559.68 

7,461.42 
3,053.34 

10,514.76 

81,044.92 

334,759.76 

$ 415,804.68 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRJCT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTJNG ENTITY 

The Irvington Township School District (the "District") is a Type II District located in the County of Essex, 
State of New Jersey. As a Type II District, the District functions independently through a Board of 
Education (the "Board"). The Board is comprised of nine (9) members elected to three (3) year staggered 
terms. The purpose of the District is to educate students in grades K-12. 

The Irvington Township School D1strict had an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2019 of 7,096 
students. 

A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that 
are included to insure that the financial statements of the School District are not misleading. fhe primary 
government consists of all funds, departments, boards, and agencfes that are not legally separate from 
the School District. For Irvington Township School District, this includes general operations, food service, 
and student related activities of the School District. 

The primary ·criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 
2100 of the GASS Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is 
whether: 

the organization is legally separate ( can sue or be sued in their own name) 
the District holds the corporate powers of the organization 
the District appoints a voting majority of the organization's board 
the District is able to impose its will on the organization 
the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefit/burden on the District 
there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District 

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the Irvington Township School District have been prepared in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles in the United States of America (GAAP) as applied to 
governmental units. The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASS) is the accepted standard­
setting body for establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The most 
significant of tile School District's accounting policies are described below. 

A. Basis of Presentation 

The School District's basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including 
a statement of net position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which 
provide a more detailed level of financial information_ 

1, Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the 
School District as a whole. These statements include the financial activities of the primary 
government, except for fiduciary fun els. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POJ../CIE.S (Continued) 

A. Basis of Presentation (Continued) 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continued) 

The statement of net .position presents the financial condition of the governmental activities 
of the School District at year-end. For the most part, the effect of interfund activity has 
been removed from these statements. The statement of activities presents a comparison 
between direct expenses and program revenues for each program or function of the 
School District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically 
associated with a service, program or department and therefore clearly identifiable to a 
particular function. Program revenues include charges paid by the recipient of the goods 
or services offered by the program, grants and contributions that a:re restricted to meeting 
the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues which are not 
classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues of the School District, 
with certain limited exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues 
identifies the extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from 
the general revenues of the School District. The financial statements have been prepared 
in conformity with GAAP and GASB. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

During the year, the School District segregates transactions related to certain School 
District functions or activities in separate funds in order to aid financial management and to 
demonstrate legal compliance. 

Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the School 
District at this more detailed level. The focus of governmental fund financial statements is 
on major funds. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. 

a·. Fund Accounting 

The School District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is 
defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. 

1. Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are 
financed. Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of 
current financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental 
funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities are 
assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental 
fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the School 
District's major governmental funds: 

General Fund - The General Fund is the General Operating Fund of the District. It 
is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted 
for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable 
instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified in the Capital Outlay 
subfund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District includes 
budgeted Capital Outlay in this fund. Generally accepted accounting principles in 
the United States of America (GAAP) as they pertain to governmental entities state 
that General Fund resources may be used to directly finance capital outlays for 
long-lived improvements as long as the resources in such cases are derfved 
exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 
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2 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

1. Governmental Funds (Continued) 

General Fund (Continued) 

Resources for budgeted capital outlay purposes are normally derived from State of 
New Jersey Aid, district taxes and appropriated fund balance. Expenditures are 
those that result in the acquisition of or additions to fixed assets for 'land, existing 
buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of buitt~in equipment. These resources 
can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board resolution. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the 
proceeds of specific revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than 
major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local 
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all 
financial resources to be used for the acquisition or construction of major capital 
facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The financial resources 
are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by 
a bond ordinance approved by a two/thirds majority of a municipality governing 
body. 

Oebt Se,v/ce Fund - The Debt Service Fund is used to account for the 
accumulation of resources for, and the payment of principal and interest on bonds 
issued to finance major property acquisition, construction and improvement 
programs. The District does not currently have any debt service. 

Permanent Fund - The Permanent Fund is used to account for assets held under 
the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to 
maintain the trust principal. Resources are legaHy restrlcted to the extent that only 
earnings, and not principal, may be used for purposes that support the reporting 
entity's programs - that is, for the benefit of the school district. The District 
presently has no resources that are considered permanent funds. 

2. Proprietarv Fund Type 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, financial 
position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are those 
similar to businesses in the private sector. The following is a description of the Proprietary Fund 
of the District: 

Enterprise Fund - The Enterprise Fund is utilized to account for operatlons that are 
financed and operated in a mann€lr similar to private business enterprises - where 
the intent of the Distr,ict is that the costs (i.e. expenses including depreciation and 
indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis 
be financed or recovered primarily through user charges; or, where the District has 
decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or 
net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management 
control, accountability or other purposes. 

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

2. Proprietary Fund Tvpe (Continued) 

Enterprise Fund (Continued) 

All Proprietary Funds -are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital 
maintenance" measurement focus. Th1s means that all assets and all liabilities, 
whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their 
balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (net position) is segregated into 
contributed capital and retained earnings, if applicable. Proprietary Fund type 
operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases (expenses) in 
net total .position. 

Depreciation of all exhaustive capital asset$ used by Proprietary Funds is charged 
as an expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on 
Proprietary Fund statement of net position. Depreciation has been provided over 
the estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives 
in the operation of the Enterprise Funds are approximately 10 years. 

Internal Service Funds - These funds may be used to report any activity that 
provides goods or services to other funds, departments or a9encies of the primary 
entity and its component units, or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement 
basis. In addition, internal service funds are used only if the reporting school district 
is the predominant participant fn the activity. The District does not currently utilize 
any internal service funds. 

3. Fiduciary Funds 

Trust and Agency Funds - The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for 
assets held by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, 
private organizations, other governments ahd/or other funds. 

Private Purpose Scholarship Funds 

Expendable Trust Fund - An Expendable Trust Fund is accounted for in 
essentially the same manner as in fiduciary capacity ,and do not involve 
measurement focus and basis of accounting. Expendable Trust Funds 
account for assets where both the principal and interest may be spent. The 
Expendable Trust Fund includes the Unemployment Compensation 
Insurance Fund and Scholarship Funds. 

Nonexpendab/e Trust FLfnd - A Nonexpendable Trust Fund is used to 
account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust .agreement, whereby 
the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 

Unemplovment Insurance Trust- The SUI Fund is an employee benefit trust fund 
wh.ich account$ for resources held and administered while acting 'in a fiduciary 
capacity for individuals or other government agencies. Assets are held in trust for 
members of the defined contribution plan. 

Agency Funds - Agency Funds are used to account for the assets that the District 
holds on behalf of others as their age11t. These funds are custodial in nature and 
do not involve measurement of results of operations. Agency Funds include payroll 
and student activities funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

4. Long-Term Debt 

Long-term liabilfties expected to be financed from Governmental Funds are accounted for 
in the Government- wide statements, not in the Governmental Funds. This includes serial 
bonds outstanding that are expected to be financed from Governmental Funds, the 
outstanding principal balance on capital leases, lease-purchase agreements, compensated 
absences and the outstanding principal on outstanding bonds. 

C. Measurement Focus 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

Tt,e government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus. All assets, plus deferred outflows of resources and liabilities plus 
deferred inflows of resources associated with the operation of the School District are 
included on the Statement of Net Position. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

.All Governmental Funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources 
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current 
liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (i.e., revenues and 
other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current 
financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the governmental 
activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund 
financial statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better 
identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for 
governmental funds. 

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement 
focus. With this measurement, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of 
these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total position) is 
segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary Fund­
type operating statements present increases (i.e., revenues) and decreases (i,e., 
expenses} in net total position. 

Fiduciary Funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus. 

D. Basis of Accounting 

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating 
results of all Governmental Fund types, Expendable Trust Funds and Agency Funds. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when they become both measurable 
and available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined and "available'' 
means collectible within the current pedod or soon enough thereafter to be used to pay liabilities of 
the current period. State equalization monies are recognized as revenue during the period in which 
they are appropriated. A one-year availability period is used for revenue recognition for all other 
governmental fund revenues. Expenditures are recognized in the accounting period in which the fund 
liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on general long-term debt which are recorded 
when due. 

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual and under New Jersey State Statute a 
municipality is required to remit to its school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount voted 
upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire approved tax levy 
as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both measurable and 
available. The District is entitled to receive moneys under the established payment schedule and the 
unpaid amount is considered to be an "accoun1s receivable". 48 



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

In its accounting and financial reporting, the District follows the pronouncements of the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the pronouncements of the Financial Accounting Standards 
Board (FASS) and its predecessor organizations issued on or before November 30, 1989, unless they 
conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The District's proprietary funds have elected not to 
apply the standards issued by FASS after November 30, 1989. 

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating results of 
proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are recognized 
in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized when they are 
incurred. 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the General, Special 
Revenue and Debt Service Funds. The budgets are submitted to the County Office for approval. 
Budgets which meet the tax levy cap requirements do not require voter approval. Budgets which 
exceed the tax levy cap require voter approval for the excess amount at the November election. 
Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual basis of accounting, except for the Special Revenue 
Fund as described later. The legal level of budgetary control is established at line item accounts 
within each fund. Line item accounts are defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as 
established pursuant to the minimum chart of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1. 
Transfers of appropriations may be made by School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal 
year subject to the limitation of N.J.AC. 6A:23A-2.3 (et seq.). 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control 
device during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the 
budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of 
America (GMP) with the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last state aid 
payment for budgetary purposes onJy and the Special Revenue Fund as noted below. Encumbrance 
accounting is a,lso employed as an extension of formal budgetary integration in the governmental fund 
types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting 
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant 
accounting· budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basls does not Sufficient supplemental records are maintained 
to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 

The overexpenditures related to on-behalf payments in the general fund are due to the inclusion of 
the nonbudgeted on-behalf payments made by the State of New Jersey as district expenditures. 
These amounts are offset by related revenues and as such do not represent budgetary 
overexpenditures. 

The following presents a reconciliation of the General Fund Revenue and Special Revenue Fund 
Revenue from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the Combined Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes ,in Fund Balances - Budget and Actual - General, Special 
Revenue and Debt Service Funds to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the Combined 
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - All Governmental Fund 
Types. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SJGNIFICANT'ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued) 

Explanation of Differences Between Budgetary Inflows 
and Outflows and GMP Revenue and Expenditures 

Sources/Inflows of Resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary) "revemies" from the 

budgetary comparison schedules. 

Difference - Budget to GAAP: 
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GMP 

in that encumbrances are recognized as expenditures 
and the related revenue is recognized. 

State aid payment recognized per GMP standards 
in the current year previously recognized for budgetary 
purposes. 

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, 
hot recognized for GAAP statements until the subse­
quent year. 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances - govern­
mental funds. 

Uses/Outflows of Resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows" 

from the budgetary comparison schedule. 

Difference - Budget to GAAP: _ 
Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered 

but not received are reported in the year the order 
rs placed for budgetary purposes, but in the year 
the SL!pplies are received for financial reporting 
purposes. 

'fransfer to and from other funds are presented as 
outflows of budgetary resources but are not 
expenditures for financial reporting purposes: 

Net transfers (inflows) from general fund. 
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund. 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement 
of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances - governmental funds. 

General 
Fund 

$154,872,349.91 

11,291,469.50 

(11,692,900.24) 

$154,470,919.17 

$151,271,068.72 

$151,271,068.72 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

$ 24,654, 125,02 

(374.50) 

$ 24.653,;750.52 

$24,654,125.02 

(374.50) 

450,000.00 
(1,115,351.75) 

$23,988,398.77 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

F. Encumbrances 

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the 
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open 
encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the Special Revenue Fund, are reported as 
reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or liabilities, 
but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services. 

Open encumbrances in the Special Revenue Fund, for which the District has received advances, are 
reflected in the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end. 

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be made 
at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified budget 
by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end. 

G. Assets, Lfabilities and Equity 

1. Cash. Cash Equivalents and Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly 
liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are 
stated at cost plus accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of 
deposit with maturities of one year or less when purchased are stated at cost. All other 
investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited to the types of investments and types of financial 
institutions they may invest in. New Jersey Statute 1 BA:20-37 provides a list of permissible 
investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts. 

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit 
public funds in public depositories protected from loss under provisions of the Governmental 
Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect 
Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New 
Jersey. 

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of 
governmental units. The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds 
in a public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act. Public 
depositories include savings and loan institutions, banks, (both state and national banks) and 
savings banks the deposits of which are federally insured. All public depositories must 
pledge collateral, having a market value at least equal to five percent of ,the average daily 
balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of governmental units. If a public 
depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

2. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses 

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in 
the Enterprise Fund are recorded as an expenditure during the year of purchase. 

Inventories in the Proprietary Funds are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the 
first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses ih the Enterprise Fund represent payments 
made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2019. 

3. Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

No allowance for uncollectibie accounts has been recorded. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

4. Tuition Receivable 

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The 
charges are subject to adjustment when the fihal costs have been determined. 

5. Tuition Payable 

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2017-18 and 2018-19 were based on rates established by 
the receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been 
determined. 

6. Short-Term lnterfund Receivables/Payables 

Short-term interfund receivables/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than 
charges for goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund Tn the District and that are 
due within one year. 

7. Capital Assets 

General capital assets result from expenditures in the governmental funds. These assets are 
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net 
position but are not reported in the fund financial statements. 

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for 
additions and retirements during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair 
market values as of the date received. The District maintains a capitalization threshold of 
$2,000.00. Improvements are capitalized; the costs ,of normal maintenance and repairs that 
do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset's life are not. 

All reported capital assets except for land are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated 
over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation is computed using 
the straight-line method over the following useful lives: 

Asset Class 

School Buildings 
Building Improvements 
Vehicles 
Furniture and Equipment 

8. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

Estimated Lives 

50 - 100 years 
50 - 100 years 

10 years 
20 years 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section 
for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement element, deferred 
outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future 
period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) 
until then. In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a 
separate section for deferred .inflows of resources. This separate financial statement 
element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies 
to tuture periods and so will not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that 
time. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

9. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as 
vacation, sick leave and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are 
attributable to services already rendered, and that are not contingent on a specific event that 
is outside the control of the District and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the 
rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take 
place. 

The entire sick leave and vacation leave liabilities are reported on the government-wide 
financial statements. 

For Governmental Fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated 
absences is in the amount expected to be paid using expendable available resources. These 
amounts are recorded in the account "compensated absences payable" in the fund from 
which the employees who have accumulated unpaid leave are paid. The noncurrent portion 
of the liability is not reported. 

In proprietary and similar trust funds, compensated absences are recorded as an expense 
and liability of the fund that will pay for them. 

10. Accrued Liabilities and Non current Obligations 

All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the government­
wide financial statements. 

In general, payables and accrued liabilities that. once incurred, are paid in a timely manner 
and in full from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the governmental 
funds. However, the noncurrent portion of capital leases, compensated absences and loans 
payable that will be paid from Governmental Funds are reported as a liability in the fund 
financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with 
expendable, available financial resources. 

11. Net Position 

Net position rs displayed in three components - net investment in capital assets; restricted 
and unrestricted. 

The net investment in capital assets component of net position consists of capital assets, net 
of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of borrowings that are 
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets. Deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the 
acquisition, construction, or improvemerit of those assets or related debt also would be 
included in this component of net position. 

The restricted component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by liabilities 
and deferred inflows of resources related to those assets. 

The unrestricted component of net position is the net amount of the assets, deferred outflows 
of resources, liabillties, and deferred inflows of resources that are not included in the 
determination of net investment in capital assets or the restricted component of net position. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

12. Deferred Inflows 

Deferred inflows in all funds represents cash that has been received but not yet earned. 
Deferred inflows in the Special Revenue Fund represents funds collected for future programs. 

13. Fund Equity 

Contributed capital represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the proprietary funds 
from other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not available for 
appropriation for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund 
balances represent plans for future use of financial resources. 

14. Fund Balances 

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions 
("GASB 54'') established fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based 
primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon 
the use of the resources reported in governmental funds. Under GASB 54, fund balances in 
the governmental funds financial statements are reported under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting and classified into the following five (5) categories, as defined below: 

a. Nonspendable - Includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) 
not in spendable form or (b} legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 
Assets included in this fund balance category include prepaid assets, inventories, 
noncurrent receivables and corpus of any permanent funds. 

b. Restricted - includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes 
stipulated by constitution, external resource providers or through enabling legislation. 

c. Committed - includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes 
imposed by a formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making 
authority. The District's highest level of decision-making authority is the Board •Of 
Education (the "Board") and formal action is taken by resolution of the Board at 
publicly heid meetings. Once committed, amounts cannot be used for other 
purposes unless the Board revised or changes the specified use by taking the same 
action (resolution) taken to originally c0mmit these funds. 

d. Assigned - amounts intended to be used by the government for specific purposes but 
do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Interest is 
expressed by the Business Administrator, to whom the Board has delegated the 
authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes, including the 
encumbering of funds. 

e. Unassigned - includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other 
classifications in the general fund. This classification represents fund balance that 
has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed or 
assigned to specific purposes withih the general fund. The general fund is the only 
fund that reports a position unassigned fund balance amount. In the other 
governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the 
amounts restricted, committed or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary 
to report a negative unassigned fund balance. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy 
to use restricted resources first, then unrestricted resources as they are needed. For the 
unrestricted fund balance, the District first spends committed funds, then assigned funds, and 
finally, unassigned funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

15. Proprietary Funds Revenues anti Expenses 

Proprietary Funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperafing items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with 
a Proprietary Fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the 
School District Enterprise Fund, (the Food Service) are charges to customers for sales of 
food service. Operating expenses for Enterprise Funds include the cost of sales, services, 
administrative expense and depreciation on Capital Assets. All revenues and expenses not 
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

16. Rebatable Arbitrage 

Rebatable arbitrage results from inv.esting the proceeds of borrowed funds either directly or 
indirectly into investments that are higher in yield than the bond yield incurred on the 
borrowed funds. In accordance with GASS 34, rebatable arbitrage is treated like a claim or 
judgment. All interest income is reported as revenue of the Capital Projects Fund. The 
liability, if any, is recorded in the "Statement of Net Position". 

17. Non-Monetary Transactions 

Commodities received under the Federal Food Distribution Program are received by the 
District and are recorded as nonoperating revenue when received in the Food Service 
Enterprise Fund at market value. The use of the commodities is included in cost of sales. 

18. On-Behalf Payments 

Revenues and expenditures of the general fund include payments made by the State of New 
Jersey social security and post-retirement medical pension contributions for the certified 
teachers and other members of the New Jersey Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. The 
amounts are not required to be included in the District's annual budget. 

19, Allocation of Expenses 

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct 
expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Employee benefits, Jncluding 
the employer's share of social security, worker's compensation and medical and dental 
benefits, were allocated based on salaries of that program. Depreciation expense, where 
practicable, is specifically identified by function and is included in the direct expense column 
of the Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be attributed to a specific 
function is reported separately on the Statement of Activities. No expenses were c:illocated as 
"Indirect Expensesp. 

20. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions 

In fiscal year 2015, the District implemented GASS 68. This Statement amends GASS 
Statement No. 27. It improves accounting and financial reporting by state and local 
governments for pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local 
government employers about financial support for pensions that is provided by other entities. 
This Statement results from a comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing 
standards of accounting and financial reporting for pensions with regard to providing decision 
useful information, supporting assessments of accountability and 'interperiod equity, and 
creating additional transparency. This Statement replaces the. requirement of Statement No. 
27, Accounting for Pension by State and Local Governmental Employers, as well as the 
requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they relate to pensions that are 
provided through pension plans administered as trusts or equivalent arrangements that meet 
certain cr,iteria. The requirements of Statements 27 and 50 remain applicable for pensions 
that are not covered by the scope of this Statement. This statement was effective for periods 
beginning after June 14, 2014. 55 



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

20. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions (Continued) 

The Oistrict has also implemented GASS Statement 71, Pension Transition for Contributions 
made Subsequent to the Measurement Date-an amendment to GASS No. 68. The objective 
of this Statement is to address an issue regarding application of the transition provisions of 
Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. The issue relates to 
amounts assocfated with contributions, if any, made by a state or local government employer 
or nonemployer contributing entity to a defined benefit pension plan after the measurement 
date of the government's beginning net pension liability. 

Statement 68 requires a state or local government employer (or nonemployer contributing 
entity in a special funding situation) to recognize a net pension liability measured as of a date 
(the measurement date) no earlier than the end of its prior fiscal year. If a state or local 
government employer or nonemployer contributing entity makes a contribution to a defined 
benefit pension plan between the measurement date of the reported net pension liability and 
the end of the government's reporting period, Statement 68 requires that the government 
recognize its contribution as a deferred outflow of resources. 

In addition, Statement68 requires recognition of deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources for changes in the net pension liability of a state or local government 
employer or nonemployer contributing entity that arise from other types of events. At 
transitfon to Statement 68, if it is not practical for an employer or nonemployer contributing 
entity to determihe the amounts of all deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensfons, paragraph 137 of Statement 68 required that beginning 
balances for deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources not be 
reported. Consequently, if it is not practical to determine the amounts of all deferred outflows 
of resources and deferre.d inflows of resources related to pensions, contributions made after 
the measurement date of the beginning net pension liability could not have been reported as 
deferred outflows of resources at transition. This could have resulted in a significant 
understatement of an employer or nonemployer contributing entity's beginning net position 
and expense in the initial period of implementation. 

This Statement amends paragraph 137 of Statement 68 to require that, at transition, a 
government recognize a beginning deferred outflow of resources for its pension contributions, 
if any, made subsequent to the measurement date of the beginning net pension liability. 
Statement 68, as amended, continues to require that beginning balances for other deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions be reported at 
transition only if it is practical to determine all such amounts. 

21. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Other Post-Retirement Benefits ("OPEB") 

In fiscal year 2018, the District implemented GASB 75. This Statement replaces the 
requirements of Statement No. 45 Accounting and Financial Reporting by Employers for 
Postemployment Benefits, Other than Pensions as amended and No. 57 OPES 
Measurements by Agent Employers and Agent Multiple-Employer Plans for OPES Statement 
No, 7 4 Financial Reporting for Postemployment Benefit Plans Other than Pension Plans, 
establish new accol.lnting and financial reporting requirements for OPES plans. 

In 2018 the District implemented GASB #75 which addresses accounting and financial 
reporting for OPEB that is provided to the employees of state and local governmental 
employers. This Statement establishes standards for recognizing and measuring liabilities, 
deferred outflows of resources, deferred inflows of resources, revenues and 
expense/expenditures. The Statement GASS #45 supersedes Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Post-Employment Benefits with other than Pension. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Equitl/ (Continued) 

21. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Other Post-Retirement Benefits ("OPEB") 
(Continued) 

The participating local education employer allocations included in the supplemental Schedule 
of special funding amounts by employer are provided as each local education employer is 
required to record in their financial statements, as an expense and corresponding revenue, 
their respective situation and to include their respective amount of total OPES liability in their 
notes to their financial statements. 

22. Management Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the amounts of revenues and expenditures/expenses during the 
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

23. Extraordinary and Special Items 

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in 
occurrence. Special items are transactions or events that are within the control of 
management and are either unusual in nature or infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these 
types of transactions occurred during the fiscal year. 

H. Other Accounting Standards 

The District is currently reviewing the following for applicability and potential impact on the financial 
statements: 

• GASS Statement No. 84. Fiduciary Activities. This objective of this Statement is to improve 
guidance regarding the identification of fiduciary activities for accounting and financial 
reporting purposes and how those activities should be reported. This Statement establishes 
criteria for identifying fiduciary activities of all state and local governments, The focus of the 
criteria generally is on (1) whether a government is controlling the assets of the fiduciary 
actfvity and (2) the beneficiaries wfth whom a fiduciary relc1tionship exists. Separate criteria 
are included to identify component units and postempJoyment benefit arrangements that are 
fiduciary activities. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginning after December 15, 2018. The District does not expect this Statement to impact its 
financial statements 

• GASB Statement No. 87. Leases. The objective of this Statement is to better meet the 
information needs of financial statement users by improving accounting and financial 
reporting for leases by governments. This Statement increases the usefulness of 
governments' financial statements by requiring recognition of certain lease assets and 
liabilities for leases that previously were classified as operating leases and recognized as 
inflows of resources or outflows of resources based on the payment provisions of the 
contract. 

• 
• Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 

beginning after December 15, 2019. Earl.ier application is encouraged. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

H. Other Accounting Standards {Continued) 

• GASB Statement No. 89. Account;ng for Interest Cost Incurred before the End of a 
ConstrucUon Period. The objectives of this Statement are (1) to enhance the relevance and 
comparability of information about capital assets and the cost of borrowing for a reporting 
period and (2) to simplify accounting for interest cost incurred before the end of a 
construction period. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginning after December 15, 2019. Earlier appfication is encourage. The requirements of 
this Statement should be applied prospectively. The District does not expect this Statement 
to impact its financial statements. 

• GASB Statement No. 90. Majority Equity Interests - an Amendment of GASB Statements No. 
14 and No. 61. The primary objectives of this Statement are to improve the consistency and 
comparability of reporting a government's majority equity interest in a legally separate 
organization and to improve the relevance of financial statement information for certain 
component units. It defines a majority equity interest and specifies that a majority equity 
interest in a legally separate organization should be reported as an investment if a 
government's holding of the equity interest meets the definition of an investment. A majority 
equity interest that meets the definition of an investment should be measured using the equity 
method, unless it 1s held by a special purpose government engaged only in fiduciary 
activities, a fiduciary fund, or an endowment (including permanent and term endowments) or 
permanent fund. Those governments and funds should measure the majority equity interest 
at fair value. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods beginning 
after December 15, 2018. Earlier application is encouraged. The requirements should be applied 
retroactively, except for the provisions related to (1) reporting a majority equity interest in a 
component unit and (2) reporting a component unit if the government acquires a 100 percent 
equity interest. Those provisions should be applied on a prospective basis. The District does not 
expect this Statement to impact its financial statements. 

• GASB Statement No. 91. Conduit Debt Obligations. The objectives of this Statement are to 
provide a single method of reporting conduit debt obligations by issuers and eliminate 
diversity in practice associated with (1) commitments extended by issuers, (2) arrangements 
associated with conduit debt obligations, and (3) related note disclosures. 

Effective Date: The requirements of this Statement are effective for reporting periods 
beginning after December 15, 2020. Earlier application is encouraged. The District does not 
expect this Statement to impact its financial statements. 

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents includes petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and short-term 
investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The District classifies certificates of deposit 
which have original maturity dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from the date 
of purchase, as fnvestments. The District is in compliance with GASB Statement No. 3 as amended by 
GASS Statement No. 40. 

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposft public funds in public depositories located 1n New 
Jersey that are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the 
United States that tnsures deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also permitted to 
deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 
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3. CASH AND CA'SH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

New Jersey Statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that 
exceed depository insurance limits as fo.llows: 

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of 
collected public funds on deposit. 

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital 
funds of the depository, the deposito()' must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to 
100% of the amount exceeding 75%. 

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York, the Federal Reserve Bank 
of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York or a banking institution that is a member of the 
Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000. 

Custodial Credit Risk - This is the risk that in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker­
dealer) to a transaction, the Board will not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral 
securities that are in the possession of another party. The Board does not have a policy for custodial 
credit risk. Federal depository insurance and New Jersey's Governmental Unit Deposit Protection Act 
mitigate this risk. 

Interest Rate Risk - This is the risk that changes in market interest rates that will adversely affect the fair 
value of an investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment the greater the sensitivity of 
its fair value to change in market interest rates. The Board's investment policy does not include limits on 
investment maturities as a means of managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing 
interest rates. 

As of June 30, 2019, cash and cash equivalents (Deposits) of the District consisted of the following: 

Reconciliation by Fund: 
Governmental 
Proprietary 
Fiduciary 

Allocation of Cash and Cash Equivalents: 
Unrestricted 
Restricted 
Fiduciary 

Cash and 
Cash Equivalents 

$ 26, 149,123.77 
881,733.65 

2,670,654.64 

$ 29,701,512.06 

$ 25,194,171.69 
1,836,685.73 
2,670,654.64 

$ 29,701,512.06 

Rt-sk Analysis -All of the balances were covered by either federal depository insurance or Governmental 
Unit Deposit Protection Act ("GUDPA") as of June 30, 2019 and are considered lo have minimal austodial 
risk. Obligations of the U.S. Government or obligations explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. Government are 
not considered to have concentration of credit risk. 

The District had no securities as of June 30, 2019 that would be considered investments as defined by 
GASS No. 3 as amended by GASB No. 40. 

New Jersey P.L. 2017, c. 310 permits the Board of Education to purchase various Investments in 
accordance with the Board's Cash Management Plan. 
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4. INTERGOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable at June 30, 2019 consisted of Federal sources, State sources, 
and other revenue. All receivables are considered collectible in full. A summary of the principal items of 
intergovernmental receivables follows: 

General Fund: 
Local Aid: 

General Fund: 
District Taxes 

State Aid: 
General Fund: 

Extraordinary Aid 
TPAF FICA Reimbursement 

Special Revenue Fund: 
State Source 

Federal Source 

Proprietary Fund: 
Enterprise Fund: 

State Source 

Federal Source 

Governmental 
Fund Financial 

Statements 

$ 5,819,843.02 

$ 1,043,589.00 
191,872.64 

$ 1,235,461.64 

$ 13,894.12 

$ 1,269,312.81 

$ 

Business­
Type 

Activities 

9,555.65 

$ 731,063.62 
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5. 

6; 

CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital Asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019 was as follows: 

LONG-TERM LIAB/Llfll:S AND DEBT 
Balance Balance 

June 30, 2018 Additions Retirerrents Adjustrrents June 30, 2019 

Land $ 656,300.00 $ $ $ $ 656,300.00 

Stte ln,:iroverrents 

and Buildings 71,031,026 68 71,031,026.68 

Machinery and 

Equ1prrent 11,116,235.21 466,924,02 8,724,04 11,591,883.27 

Total Historlcal Cost 82,803,561.89 466,924.02 8,724.04 83,279,209.95 

Less: Accum.Jlated 

Depreciation (41,051,986.41) (62,563.66) (41,114,550.07) 

Govern~ntal Assets 

Net Capital Assets $41,751,575.48 $ 404,360.36 $ $8,724.04 $42,164,659.88 

Business-T:r:ee Activities 

l'v'echinery and 

Equiprrent $ 1,098,168.46 $236,587.24 $ $ $ 1,334,755.70 

Less: Accurrulated 

Depreciation (951,413.97} (55,849.98) $ (1,007,263.95} 

Business-Type 

Activities Capital 

Assets, Net $ 146,754.49 $ 180,737.26 $ $ $ 327,491.75 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the following changes occurred in liabilities: 

Beginning Ending Due Long-Term 

Balance Additions. Retirements Balance One Year Portion 

Governmental 

Activities 

Compensated 

Absences 

Payable $ 6,117,595.70 $ $ 1,219,873.79 $ 4,897,721.91 $ $ 4,897,721.91 

Net Pension 

Liability 39,374,107.00 6,441.113.00 32,932,994.00 32,932,994.00 

$ 45,491,702.70 $ $ 7,660,986.79 $ 37,830,715.91 s - $ 37,830,715.91 

A. Bonds and Loans Payable Currently 9utstanding ;1re Summarized as Follows 

The Irvington Township School District is a Type II School District. There are no bonds issued for the 
School District by the Municipality. However, there are bonds outstanding previously issued and 
reported by the Municipality when the school district was a Type I. 

B. Debt Service Requirements 

As of June 30, 2019, there were no bonds outstanding. 
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6. LONG-TERM LIABILITIES AND DEBT (Continued) 

C. Bonds Authorized but Not Issued 

As of June 30, 2019, there were no bonds authorized but not issued. 

D. Notes Issued 

As of June 30, 2019, there were no notes outstanding. 

7. PENSION PLANS 

Description of F! Ian 

All required employees of the District are coveted by either the Public Employees' Retirement System or 
the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by state statute and are 
administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division}. According to the State of 
New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both systems will be assumed by the State of New 
Jersey should the systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that 
includes the financial statements and required supplementary information for the Public Employees' 
Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAFJ 

The State of New Jersey, Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAF) is a cost sharing multiple­
employer defined benefit pension plan with a special-funding situation, by which the State of New Jersey 
(the State) is responsible to fund 100% of the employer contribution, excluding any local employer early 
retirement incentive (ERi} contrtbutions. TPAF is administered by the State of New Jersey, Division of 
Pensions and Benefits (the Division). For additional information about TPAF, please refer to Division's 
Comprehensive Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which can be found at 
www.state.nl,us/treasury/penslons/financ1al-reports.shtml. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 18A:66, TPAF provides retirement, death and 
disabiHty benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 
25 years of service or under the dis-ability provisions of TPAF·. Members are always fully vested for their 
own contributions and, after three years of service credit, become vested for 2% of related interest earned 
on the contributions. In the case of death before retirement, members' beneficiaries are entitled to full 
interest credited to the members' accounts. 

The following represents the membership tiers for TPAF: 

Tier 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

Definition 

Members who were enrolled prior to July 1, 2007 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to 
November 2, 2008 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2,. 2008 and prior to 
May 22, 2010 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 
28, 2011 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 
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7. PENSION PLANS {Continued) 

Teachers' Pens;on and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Service retirement benefits of 1155th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to 
tiers 1 and 2 members Upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service 
retirement benefits of 1/6011, of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 
members upon reaching age 62 and tier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are 
available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 with 25 or more years of service 
credit before age 62, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are 
reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the retirement age for 
his/her respective tier. Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service 
credit and have not reached the service retirement age for the respective tier 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) 

The State of New Jersey, Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) is a cost-sharing multiple­
employer defined benefit pension plan administered by the State of New Jersey, Division of Pensions and 
Benefits (the Division). For additional information about PFRS, please refer to Division's Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report (CAFR) which can be found at www.state.nj.us/treasury/pensions/annrprts.shtml. 

The vesting and benefit provisions are set by N.J.S.A. 43:15A. PERS provides retirement, death and 
disability benefits. All benefits vest after ten years of service, except for medical benefits, which vest after 
25 years of service or under the disability provisions of PERS. 

The following represents the membership tiers for PERS: 

Tier 

1 
2 

3 

4 

5 

Definition 

Members who were enrolled prfor to July 1, 2007 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after July 1, 2007 and prior to 
November 2, 2008 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after November 2, 2008 and prior to 
May 22, 2010 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after May 22, 2010 and prior to June 
28, 2011 
Members who were eligible to enroll on or after June 28, 2011 

Service retirement benefits of 1155th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to 
tiers 1 and 2 members upon reaching age 60 and to tier 3 members upon reaching age 62. Service 
retirement benefits of 1160th of final average salary for each year of service credit is available to tier 4 
members upon reaching age 62 and lier 5 members upon reaching age 65. Early retirement benefits are 
available to tiers 1 and 2 members before reaching age 60, tiers 3 and 4 with 25 or more years of service 
credit before age 62, and tier 5 before age 65 with 30 or more years of service credit. Benefits are 
reduced by a fraction of a percent for each month that a member retires prior to the age at which a 
member can receive full early retirement benefits in accordance with their respective tier. Tier 1 members 
can receive an unreduced benefit from age 55 to age 60 if they have at least 25 years of service. 
Deferred retirement is available to members who have at least 10 years of service credit and have not 
reached the service retirement age for the respective tier. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Funding Policy - The contribution policy is set by New Jersey Statutes and contributions are required by 
active members and contributing members. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended 
by State of New Jersey legis.lation. Under the provisions of Chapter 78, P. L. 2011, employee contribution 
rates for TPAF and PERS increased from 5.5% to 6.5% of employees' annual compensation. An 
additional increase is to be phased in over the next seven years that will bring the total pensi.on 
contribution rate to 7.5% of employees' annual compensation. Employers are required to contribute at an 
actuarially determined rate in .both the TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined contribution includes 
funding for cost-of-living adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical 
premiums. Under current statute the District is a non-contributing employer of the TPAF. 

The employer contributions for local participating employers are legally required to be funded by the State 
in accordance with N.J.S.A 18:66-33. Therefore, these local participating employers are considered to 
be in a ,special funding situation as defined by GASS Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a non­
employer contributing entity. Since the local participating employers do not contribute directly (except for 
employer specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows or inflows to 
report in the financial statements of the local participating employers. However, the notes to the financial 
statements of the local participating employers must disclose the portion of the non-employer contributing 
entities total proportionate share of the net pension liability that is associated with the local participating 
employer. 

Employee Pension Fund of Essex County 

The Employee Pension Fund of Essex County was established under N.J.S.A. 18A:66-94 et seq. for 
board of education employees of first-class counties which has been a closed Pension System since 
1980. The law does the following: 

1) Contributions by the members at 3% the salary contributions from members of the Board of 
Education Employees' Pension Fund of Essex County. 

2) Interest charged for loans are 4% to members of the fund, however loans granted are not to 
exceed 50% of a member's accumL1lated contributions. 

3) Allows a member with an outstanding loan from the retirement system upon retirement to repay 
the balance by deductions from the member's pension not exceeding 20% of each periodic 
benefit payment 

4) Increases the value, for the purpose of calculating most pensions under the fund, of each year 
of service credited in the fund from one-fiftieth of the average annual compensation received in 
any three years of creditable service providing the largest possible benefit to one-forty-fifth of 
such average annual compensation. This change applies to pensions payable upon retirement 
for service, age or ordinary disability, deferred retirement., and early retirement. 

Funding Policv 

Three- Ye.ar Trend Information for PERS 

Annual Percentage Net 
Year Pension ofAPC Cost to 

Ending Cost(APC) Contributed District 

June 30, 2019 $1,'647,416.00 100% $1,647,416.00 
June 30, 2018 1,579,022.73 100% 1,579,022.73 
June 30, 2017 1,560,034.51 100% 1,560,034.51 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Funding Policy (Continued) 

Three-Year Trend Information for TPAF 
(Paid On-Behalf of the District} 

Annual Percentage Long-Term 
Year Pension of APC Disability 

Funding Cost (APC) Contributed Insurance 

June 30, 2019 $9,170,566.00 100% $10,639.00 
June 30, 2018 7,395,144.00 100% 11,710.00 
June 30, 2017 5,495,485.00 100% 12,709.00 

Post­
Retirement 

Medical 
Benefits 

$4,159,754.00 
4,776,366.00 
4,578,989.00 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2019, the State of New Jersey contributed $9,170,566.00 to the 
TPAF for pension, $10,639.00 for long-term disability insurance and $4,159,754.00 for post-retirement 
medical benefits On-Behalf of the District. Also in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66, the State of New 
Jersey reimbursed the District $3,829,021.25 during the year ended June 30, 2019 for the employer's 
share of social security contributions for TPAF members, as calculated on their base salaries. This 
amount has been included in the basic financial statements, ,;1nd the combining and individual fund and 
account group statements and schedules as a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB 27. 

Pension Liabi/Wes, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions 

Public Employees' Retir'3ment System (PERS) 

The information for PERS was abstracted from State of New Jersey Public Employees' Retirement 
System Schedules of Employer Allocations and Schedules of Pension Amounts by Employer as of June 
30, 2017 and June 30, 2018 Independent Auditor's Report dated April 27, 2018 and May 15, 2019, 
respectively. 

At June 30, 2019, the District reported a liability of $32,440,904.00 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2018 (the Measurement Date), 
and the total pension liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of that date. The District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a proj,ection of 
the District's long-term share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of 
all participating school districts, actuarially determined. 

District Proportio11ate Share 

Difference - lncrease/(Decrease) 

2018 

0.0016476244% 

(0.0000264293%) 

2017 

0. 0016 7 40537% 
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7. PENSION PLANS .(Continued) 

Pension Uabllities, Pension Expense, and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of 
Resources Related to Pensions (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System [Pf=RS) 

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the District recognized pension expense of $2,756,952.00. At June 
30, .2019, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred lriflows of resources related to 
PERS from the following sources: 

Change in Assumption 
Difference Between Expected and Actual 

Experience 
Changes in Proportion 
Net Difference Between Projected and Actual 

Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 
District Contributions Subsequent to the 

Measurement Date 

Total 

Deferred 
Outflow of 
Resources 

$5,345,724.00 

618,653.00 
269,473.00 

1,639 126f?_.00 

$ 7.873.116.00 

Deferred 
Inflow of 

Resources 

-$ 10,372,876.00 

167,276.00 
1,325,237.00 

304,297.00 

$ 12.169,686.00 

The $1,639,266.00 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resulting from school 
district contributions subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2019, 
the plan measurement date is June 30, 2018) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liabilfty 
in the year ended June 30, 2019. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will ,be recognized in pension expense as follows: 

Additfonal Information: 

Year Ended. 
June 30 

2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 

Collective balances are as follows: 

Collective Deferred Outflows of Resoui'ces 
Collective Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Collective Net Pension Liability (Nonemployer -

State of New Jersey) 
Collective Total Pension Expenses 

Amount 

$ 2,251.57 
(3,117.32) 

(22,353.75) 
{19,376.58) 

(6,204.64) 

June 30, 2018 

$ 4,684,852,302 
7,646,736,226 

19,689,501,539 
1,099,708,157 

June 30, 2017 

$ 6,424,455,842 
5,700,625,981 

23,278,401,588 
1,694,305,613 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2018 measurement date was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of July 1, 2017, which rolled forward to June 30, 2018. This actuarial valuation used the 
following assumptions, applied to all periods in the measlJrement. 

Inflation 

Salary Increases: 
Through 2026 
Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

Mortality Rates 

2.25 Percent 

1.65 - 4.15 Percent (Based on Age) 
2.65 - 5.15 Percent. (Based on Age) 

7.00 Percent 

Pre-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Employee Preretirement Mortality Table for 
male and female active participants. For local employees, mortality tables are set back 2 years for males 
and 7 years for females. In addition, the tables provide for future improvements in mortality from the base 
year of 2013 using a generational approach based on the Conduent modified 2014 projection scale. 
Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality 
Tables (set back 1 year for males and females) for service retirements and beneficiaries of former 
members. In addition, the tables for service retirements and beneficiaries of former members provide for 
future improvements in mortality from the base year of 2012 to 2013 using Projection Scale AA and l!Sing 
a generational approach based on the Conduent 2014 projection scale thereafter. Disability retirement 
rates used to value disabled retirees were based on the RP-2000 Disabled Mortality Table (set back 3 
years for males and set forward 1 year for females). 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2017 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2011 to June 30, 2014. It is likely that future experience will not 
exactly conform to these assumptions. To the extent that actual experience deviates from these 
assumptions, the emerging liabilities may be higher or lower than anticipated. The more the experience 
deviates; the larger the impact on future financial statements. 

Long-Term Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at 
June 30, 2018) is determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division 
of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long­
term expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges 
of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan investment expense and 
inflation) are developed for each major a,sset class, These ranges are combined to produce the long-term 
expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation 
percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each 
major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2018 are summarized ·in the 
following table: 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Long-Term Rate of Return (Continued) 

Asset Class 

Risk Mitigation Strategies 
Cash Equivalents 
U.S. Treasuries 
Investment Grade Credit 
High Yield 
Global Diversified Credit 
Credit Oriented Hedge Funds 
Debt Related Private Equity 
Debt Related Real Estate 
Private Real Asset 
Equity Related Real Estate 
U.S. Equity 
Non-U.S. Developed Markets Equity 
Emerging Market Equity 
BuyoutsNenture Capital 

Discount Rate 

Target 
Allocation 

5.00 % 
5.50 
3.00 

10.00 
2.50 
5.00 
1.00 
2.00 
1.00 
2.50 
6.25 

30.00 
11.50 
6.50 
8.25 

100.00 % 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

5.51 % 
1.00 
1.87 
3.78 
6.82 
7.10 
6.60 

10.63 
6.61 

11.83 
9.23 
8.19 
9.00 

11.64 
13.08 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 5.66% as of June 30, 2018. This single 
blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 
7.00%, and a municipal bond rate of 3.87% as of June 30, 2018, based on the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond 
Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average 
rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that 
contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made based on the contribution rate in the most recent fiscal year. 
The State· employer contributed 50% of the actuarially determined contributions and the local employers 
contributed 100% of their actuarially determined contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's 
fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current 
plan members through June 30, 2046. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan 
investments was applied to projected benefit payments through June 30, 2046 and the municipal bond 
rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of th.e District's Proportionate Share_ of the Collective Net Pension Uabillty to Changes in the 
Discount Rate 

The following presents the District's proportionate share of the collective net pension liability measured as 
of June 30, 2018 calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the District's 
proportionate share of the collective net pension liability would be if it was calculated using a discount rate 
that is one percentage point lower or one percentage-point higher than the current rate: 

District's Proportionate Share 
of the Pension Liability 

1% 
Decrease 

4.66% 

$407,907 

June 30, 2018 
At Current 

Discount Rate 
5.66% 

$324,409 

1% 
Increase 
6.66% 

$254,360 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Pension Plan FlducTary Net Position. 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
Financial Report for the State of New Jersey Public Employees Retirement System (PERS) or by visiting 
their website at www state.nj.us/treasuryfpenslons/pers1. 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 

Data for the TPAF was abstracted from the State of New Jersey Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund 
Schedules of Employer and Nonemployer Allocations and Schedules of Pension Amounts by Employer 
and Nonemployer as of June 30, 2017 and June. 30, 2018 Independent Auditor's Reports dated June 13, 
2018 and June 10, 2019, respectively. 

The employer contributions for local participating employers are legally required to be funded by the State 
in accordance with N.J.S.A 18:66-33. Therefore, these local participating employers are considered to be 
in a special funding situation as defined by GASS Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a 
nonemployer contributing entity. Since the local participating employers do not contribute directly to the 
plan (except for employer specific financed amounts), there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows 
or inflows to report in the financial statements of the local participating employers. However, the notes to 
the financial statements of the local participating· employers must disclose the portion of the nonemployer 
contributing entities' total proportionate share of the net pension liability that is associated with the local 
participating employer. 

The portion of the TPAF Net Pension Liability that was associated with the District recognized at June 30, 
2018 was as follows: 

Net Pension Liability: 
State's Proportionate Share Associated 
with the District $ 311,898,700.00 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2018, and the total pension liability used to 
calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1 i 2017. The net 
pension liability associated with the District was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of 
contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating school districts 
and the State, actuarially determined, At June 30, 2018 and June 30, 2017, the proportion of the TPAF 
net pension liability associated with the District is as follows, 

District Proportionate Snare 

Difference - Increase 

2018 

0.49026914 70% 

0.0016960787% 

June 30, 
20'37 

0.4885730683% 

For the year ended June 30, 2018, the District recognized on-behalf pension expense and revenue of 
$18, 182,603 for contributions provided by the State. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAFJ (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for the June ,30. 2018 measurement date was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of July 1, 2017, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2018. This actuarial valuation used the 
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation 

Salary Increases: 
2011 - 2026 
Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

2.25% 

1.55% - 4.55% 
2.00% - 5.45% 

7.00% 

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Employee White Collar Mortality Tables, set 
back 3 years for males and 5 years for females, projected on a generational basis from a base year of 
2006 using a 60-year average of improvement rates based on Social Security data from 1953 to 2013. 
Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Healthy Annuitant White Collar Mortality 
Tables, with adjustments as described in the latest experience study, projected on a generational basis 
from a base year of 2006 using a 60-year average of improvement rates based on Social Security data 
from 1953 to 2013. Disability mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Disabled Retiree Mortality 
Tables with rates adjusted by 90%. No mortality improvement is assumed for disabled retiree mortality. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2017 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2012 to June 30, 2015. 

long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments (7.00% at 
June 30, 2018) is detertnined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division 
of Investments and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. The long­
term expected rate of return was determined using a building block method in which best-estimate ranges 
of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pensfon plan investment expense and 
inflation) are developed for each tnajor asset class. These ranges are combined to produce the long-term 
expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation 
percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return for each 
major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as of June 30, 2018 are summarized in the 
table as follows: 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Risk Mitigation Strategies 
Cash Equivalents 
U.S. Treasuries 
Investment Grade Credit 
High Yield 
Global Diversified Credit 
Credit Oriented Hedge Funds 
Debt Related Private Equity 
Debt Related Real Estate 
Private Real Asset 
Equity Related Real Estate 
U.S. Equity 
Non-U.S. Developed Markets Equity 
Emerging Markets Equity 
BuyoutsNenture Capital 

Discount Rate 

Target 
Allocation 

5.00 % 
5.50 
3.00 

10.00 
2.50 
5.00 
1.00 
2.00 
1.00 
2.50 
6.25 

30.00 
11.50 
6.50 
8.25 

100.00 % 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

5.51 % 
1.00 
1.87 
3.78 
6.82 
7.10 
6.60 

10.63 
6.61 

11.83 
9.23 
8.19 
9.00 

11.64 
13.08 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 4.86% as of June 30, 2018. This single 
blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments of 
7.00%, and a municipal bond rate of 3.87% as of June 30, 2018, based on the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond 
Municipal Bond Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average 
rating of AA/Aa or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that 
contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made based on the most recent fiscal year. The State contributed 
50% of the actuarially determined contributions. Based on those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net 
position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit payments of current plan members 
through 2040. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments was applied to 
projected benefit payments through 2040, and the municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit 
payments after that date in determining the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following presents the proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District as of 
June 30, 2018 {measurement date June 30, 2017) calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above 
as well as what the State's proportionate share of the net pension liability associated with the District 
would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage~point lower or one percentage­
point higher than the current rate: 

1% At Current 1% 
Decrease Discount Rate Increase 

3.86% 4.86% 5.86% 

State's proportionate share of the 
net pension liability associated 
with the District $369,750,688 $312,822,850 $265,631,076 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pensit>ns _and AtJnuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Positio□ 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately issued 
TPAF financial report. 

Additional Information 

Collective balances of the Local Group are as follows: 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Net Pension Liability 
Total Expenses - Non-Employer 

Employee Pens;on Fund of Ess_ex Count)!_ 

2018 

$12,675,037,011 
16,381,811,734 
63,806,350,446 

3,726,181,598 

June 30, 
2017 

$14,251,854,934 
11,807,238,433 
67,423,605,859 

4,682,493,081 

At June 30, 2019, the District reported a liability of $492,090.00 for its proportionate. share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuatioh as of the date the 
District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share 
of contributions to the pension plan relative to projected contribution of all participating school district 
actuarially determined, As of June 30, 2019, the District's proportionate share was 1.4746111%. The 
Deferred Outflows of Resources was reported as $19,350.00 and required pension expense was 
$159,409.00. 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2019, Using the 
following actuarial .assumptions, applied to all periods included in the measurement: 

Salary Increases 

Investment Rate of Return 

Cost-of-Living Adjustments 

4.50% 

6.00%, net of pension plan investment 
Expense, including inflation 

2.00% 

For active members, inactive members and healthy retirees, mortality rates were based on the RP- 2000 
separate annuitant and nonannuitant tables with static projections using Scale AA through the valuation 
year plus 7 years for annuitants and the valuation year plus 15 years for nonannuitants. For disabled 
retirees, mortality rates are based on the 1994 Group Annuity Mortality Table, set forward 10 years. 

The actuarial assumptions are the same as the assumptions used in the June 30, 2018 funding actuarial 
valuation. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

E.mplovee Pension Fund of Essex County (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions (Continued) 

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was determined using a building-block 
method in which best-estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of 
pension plan investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class. These ranges 
are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by weighting the expected future real rates 
of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by adding expected inflation. Best estimates of 
arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in the pension plan's target asset 
allocation as of June 30, 2018 are summarized in the following table: 

Long-Term 
Expected 

Target Real Rate 
Asset Class Allocation of Return* 

U.S. Large Cap Equity 50% 6.41% 

U.S. Small Cap Equity 10% 6.41% 

U.S. Fixed Income 40% 1.96% 

Total 100% 

*Net of 2. 0% inflation assumption. Expected rates are presented as arithmetic means. 

Discount rate: The discount rate used to measure the total pension liability was 6.00% as of June 30, 
2018. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions will 
be made at the actuarially determined amount, including the reimbursement of administrative 
expenses and COLA payments. Based on those assumptions, the Plan's fiduciary net position was 
projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of current plan members. 
Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was applied to all 
periods of projected benefit payments to determine the total pension liability. 

Sensitivity of the net pension fiabHity to changes in the discount rate. The following presents the net 
pension liability of the school districts calculated using the discount rate of 6.00%, as well as what the 
school districts' net pension liability would be if it were calculated using a discount rate that is one 
percentage point lower (5.00%) or one percentage point higher (7.00%) than the current rate: 

District1s Proportionate Share of 
the Net Pension Liability 

Decrease 
{5.00%) 

$664,988 

Discount 
(6,00%) 

$492,090 

Increase 
(7.00%) 

$342,371 
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8. DEFINED CONTRIBUTION RETIREMENT PROGRAM 

Description of System 

The Defined Contribution Retirement Program (DCRP) was established on July 1', 2007 for certain public 
employees under the provisions of Chapter 92, P.L. 2007 and Chapter 10-3, P.L. 2007. The program 
provides eligible members, with a minimum base salary of $1,500.00 or more .. with a tax-sheltered, 
defined contribution retirement benefit, in addition to life insurance and disability coverage. The DCRP is 
jointly administered by the Division of Pensions and Benefits and Prudential Financial. 

If the eligible elected or appointed official will earn less than $5,000.00 annually, the official may choose 
to waive participation in the DCRP for that office or position. This waiver is irrevocable. 

As of May 21, 2010, the minimum base salary required for eligibility in the DCRP was increased to 
$5,000.00. 

This retirement program is a new .pension system where the value of the pension is based on the amount 
of the contribution made by the employee and employer and through investment earnings. It is similar to 
a Deferred Compensation Program where the employee has a portion of tax deferred salary placed into 
an account that the employee manages through investment options provided by the employer. 

The law required that three classes of employees enroll in the DCRP, detailed as follows: 

• All elected officials taking office on or after July 1 • 2007, except that a person who is reelected 
to an elected office held prior to that date without a break in service may remain in the Public 
Employees' Retirement System (PERS). 

• A Governor .appointee with the advice and consent of the Legislature or who serves at the 
pleasure of the Governor only during that Governor's term of office. 

• Employees enrolled in the PERS on or after July 1. 2007 who earn salary in excess of 
established "maximum compensation" limits. 

• Employees otherwise eligible to enroll in the PERS on or after November 2, 2008 who do not 
earn the minimum salary for PERS Tier 3, but who earn salary of at least $5,000.00. 

• Employees otherwise eligible to enroll in the PERS after May 21, 2010, who do not work the 
minimum number of hours per week required for PERS Tier 4 or Tier 5 enrollment (32 hours 
per week) but who earn salary of at least $5,000.00 annually. 

Notwithstanding the foregoing requirement other employees who hold a professional license or certificate 
or meet other exceptions are permitted to remain to join or remain in PERS. 

Contributions Required and Made 

Contributions made by employees for DCRP are currently 5.5% of their base wages. Member 
contributions are matched by a 3.0% employer contribution. Contributions to the plan for the past year is 
as follows: 

Fiscal 
Year 

2019 

School 
District 

$1,001.63 

Employees 

$1,836.33 
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9, POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS ("OPEB") 

The State provided post-retirement medical (PRM) benefits for certain State and other retired employees 
meeting the service credit eligibility requirements. In Fiscal Year 2018, the State paid PRM benefits for 
148,401 State and local retirees. 

The State funds post-retirement medical benefits on a "pay-as-you-go" basis, which means that the State 
does not pre-fund, or otherwise establish a reserve or other pool of assets against the PRM expenses 
that the State may incur in future years. For Fiscal Year 2018, the State contributed $1.909 billion to pay 
for pay-as-you-go PRM benefit costs incurred by covered retirees. The increase in the State's pay-as­
you-go contribution between Fiscal Year 2017 and Fiscal Year 2018 is attributed to rising health care 
costs, an increase in the number of participants qualifying for State-paid PRM benefits at retirement and 
larger fund balance utilization in Fiscal Year 2017 than in Fiscal Year 2018. The Fiscal Year 2019 
Appropriations Act incl.udes $1,921 billion as the State's contribution to fund pay-as-you-go PRM costs. 

In accordance with the provisions of GASB Statement No. 75, Accounting and Financial Reporting for 
Postemployment Benefits Other than Pensions, the State is required to quantify and disclose jts 
obligations to pay Other Postemployment Benefits (OPEB) to retired plan members. This new standard 
supersedes the prevtously issued guidance, GASB Statement No. 45, Accounting and Financial 
Reporting for Postemployment Benefits Other Than Pensions, effective for Fiscal Year 2018. The State 
is now required to accrue a liability in all instances where statutory language names the State as the legal 
obligor for benefit payments. As such, the Fiscal Year 2017 total State OPES liability to provide these 
benefits has been re-measured to $97.1 billion, an increase of $60.6 billion or 166 percent from the 
previous year's $36.5 billion liability booked in accordance with GASS Statement No. 45. For Fiscal Year 
2018, the total OPES liability for the State is $90.5 billion, a decrease of $6.6 billion or 7 percent from the 
re-measured total OPEB liability in Fiscal Year 2017. 

The School Employees Health Benefits Program (SEHBP) Act is found in New Jersey Statutes 
Annotated, Title 52, Article 17.25 et. seq. Rules governing the operation and administration of the 
program are found in Title 17, Chapter 9 of the New Jersey Administrative Code. 

No assets are accumulated in a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASBS No. 75. 

The State, a nonemployer contributing entity, is the only entity that has a legal obligation to make 
employer contributions to OPEB for qualified retired PERS and TPAF participants. The LEA's 
proportionate share percentage determined under paragraphs 193 and 203 through 205 of GASB's No. 
75 is zero percent. Accordingly, the LEA did not recognize any portion of the collective net OPEB liability 
on the Statement of Net Position. Accordingly, the fol.lowing OPES liability note information is reported at 
the State's level and is not specrfic to the board of education/board of trustees. Note that actual numbers 
will be published in the NJ State CAFR at https://www.nj.gov/treasury/omb/cafr.shtml). 

Actuarial assumptions and other imputes. The total OPEB liability in the June 30, 2018 actuarial 
valuation reported by the State in the State's most recently issued CAFR was determined using the 
following actuarial assumptions and other inputs, applied to aJI periods included in the measurement; 
unless otherwise specified: 

Total Nonemployer OPEB Liabi.li_ty 

The total nonemployer OPES liability as of June 30, 2018 was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of June 30, 2017. which was rolled forward to June 30, 2018. The actuarial 
assumptions vary for each plan member depending on the pension plan the member is enrolled 
in. This actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the 
measurement: 

Inflation Rate 

Salary Increases: 
Through 2026 

Thereafter 

2.50% 

TPAF/ABP 

1.55% - 4.55% 

2.00% - 5.45% 

PERS 
(Based on Age) 

2.15%-4.15% 

3.15% - 5.15% 75 



9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS ("OPEB") (Continued) 

Total Nonemployer OPEB Liability (Continued) 

Preretirement mortality rates were based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Healthy 
Employee Male/Female mortality table with fully generational mortality improvement projections 
from the central year using the MP-2017 scale, Post-retirement mortality rates were based on the 
RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Healthy Annuitant Male/Female mortality table with fully 
generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. Disability 
mortality was based on the RP-2006 Headcount-Weighted Disabled Male/Female mortality table 
with fully generational improvement projections from the central year using the MP-2017 scale. 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2017 valuation were based on the results of 
actuarial experience studies for the periods July 1, 2012 - June 30, 2015 and July 1, 2011 - June 
30, 2014 for TPAF and PERS, respectively. 

100% of all retirees who currently have healthcare coverage are assumed to continue with that 
coverage. 100% of active members are considered to participate in the Plan upon retirement, 
having a coverage blend of 85% and 15% in PPO and HMO, respectively. 

Health Care Trend Assumptions 

For pre-medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) and health maintenance organization 
(HMO) medical benefits, this amount initially is 5.8% and decreases to a 5.0% long-term trend 
rate after eight years. For self-insured post-65 PPO and HMO medical benefits, the trend rate is 
4.5%. For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 8.0% decreasing to a 5.0% long-term 
trend rate after seven years. For the Medicare, Part B reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.0%. 
The Medicare Advantage trend rate is 4.5% and will continue in all future years. 

Discount Rate 

The discount rate for June 30, 2018 was 3.87%. This represents the municipal bond return rate 
as chosen by the Division. The source is the Bond Buyer Go 20-Bond Municipal Bond Index. 
which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of ANAa or 
higher. 
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9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS ("OPEB") (Continued) 

Changes in the Total OPEB Liability Reported bv the State of New Jersey 

Balance as of June 30, 2017 Measurement Date 

Changes Recognized for the Fiscal Year: 
Service Cost 
Interest on the Total OPEB Liability 
Changes of Benefit Terms 
Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience 
Changes of Assumptions 
Gross Benefit Payments 1 

Contributions from the Nonernployer 
Contributions from the Member 1 

Net Investment lncome 1 

Administrative Expense 1 

Net Changes 

Balance as of June 30, 2018 Measurement Date 

T ncreasel( Decrease) 

Total OPEB 
Liability 

$ 53,639,841,858 

1,984,642,729 
1,970,236,232 

(5,002,065,740) 
(5,291,448,855} 
(1,232,987,247) 

NIA 
42,614,005 
NIA 
NIA 

(7.529.008,876} 

$46,110,832,982 

'Data for Measurement Periods Ending June 30, 2018 were provided by the State. 

At June 30, 2019, the State's proportionate share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District is 
$6,695,613. The nonemployer allocation percentages are based on the ratio of the State's proportionate 
share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District at June 30, 2018 to the total OPEB liability of the 
State Health Benefit Program Fund - Local Education Retired Employees Plan af June 30, 2018. At June 
30, 2018, the State's share of the OPEB liability attributable to the District was .01452 percent, which was 
a decrease of .00065 percent from its proportionate share measured as of June 30, 2017 of .01517 
percent. 

There were no changes of benefit term. 

Changes of assumptions and other inputs reflect a change in the discount rate from 3.58 percent in 2017 
to 3.87 percent in 2018. 

Sensitivity of the Total Nonemployer OPES Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

The following represents the total nonemployer OPEB liability associated with the District as of June 30, 
2018, calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the total nonemployer OPEB 
liability would be if it was calculated using a discount rate that is one percentage point lower or one 
percentage point higher than the current rate: 

Total OPEB Liability 
(School Retirees) 

At 1% 
Decrease 

2.87% 

$250,051,922 

June 30, 2018 
At Discount 

Rate 
(3.87%) 

$ 211,513,422 

At 1% 
Increase 
(4.87%) 

$180,879,294 
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9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS ("OPES") (Continued) 

Sensitivity of the Total Nonemployer OPEB Liabil ty to• Changes in the Healthcare Trend Rate 

The following represents the total nonemployer OPES associated with the District liability as of June '30, 
2018, calculated using the healthcare trend rate as disclosed above as well as what the total 
nonemployer OPES liability would be if it was calculated using a healthcare trend rate that is one 
percentage point lower or one percentage point higher than the current rate: 

Total OPES Liability 
(School Retirees) 

1% 
Decrease 

$174,828,162 

June 30, 2018 
Healthcare 

Cost 
Trend Rate 

$211,513,422 

1% 
Increase 

$ 260,031,082 

OPEB Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to 
OPEB 

For the year ended June 30, 2019, the board of education recognized OPEB expense of $13,401,545 
determined by the State as the total OPES liability for benefits provided through a defined benefit OPEB 
plan that is not administered through a trust that meets the criteria in paragraph 4 of GASB's No. 75 and 
in which there is a special funding situation. This amount has been included in the District-Wide 
Statement of Activities (accrual basis) as a Revenue and Expense in accordance with GASB No.85. 

In accordance with GASB's No. 75, the District's proportionate share of school retirees OPEB is zero, 
there is no recognition of the allocation of proportionate share of deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources. At June 30, 2018, the State reported deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to retired school employee's OPEB from the following sources: 

(1) Difference Between Actual and Expected 
Experience 

(2) Net Difference Between Expected and Actual 
Earnings oh OPEB Plan Investments 

(3) Assumption Changes 
(4) Sub-Total 
(5) Contributions Made in Fiscal Year Ending 2018 

After June 30, 2017 Measurement Date 1 

(6) Total 

$ 

$ 

Deferred 
Outflows 

TBD 

Deferred 
Inflows 

$ (4,476,086,167) 

(10,335, 9.78,867) 
(14,812,065,034) 

N/A 

$ (14.812.065,034) 

1 Employer contributions made after June 30, 2018 are repartee! as a deferred outflow of resources but are not amortized 
in expense. 
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9. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS (1'0PEB'') (Continued) 

OPES Expense and Deferred Outflows of Resources and Deferred Inflows of Resources Related to 
OPEB (Continued) 

Amounts recognized ih the deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
OPES will be recognized in the OPES expense as follows: 

Measurement Period Ending June 30, 

2019 
2020 
2021 
2022 
2023 
Thereafter 

10. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

$ (1,825,218,593) 
(1,825,218,593) 
(1,825,218,593) 
(1,825,218,593) 
(1,825,218,593) 
(5,685,972,069) 

$ ('14..812,065,034) 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16), ''Accounting for Compensated 
Absences". A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as 
employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the 
District's personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The District's 
policy permits employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to 
subsequent years. Upon retirement employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in 
accordance with the District's agreements with the various employee unions. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the Governmental Fund types is recorded in the 
Statement of Net Position. The current portion of the compensated absence balance of the 
Governmental Funds is not considered material to the applicable funds total liabilities, and therefore is not 
shown separately from the long-term liability balance of compensated absences. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the proprietary fund types is recorded within those funds 
as the benefits accrue to employees. As of June 30, 2019, no liability existed for compensated absences 
in the Enterprise Fund. 

11. DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

The District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance 
with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the Great American 
Plan Administrators, permit participants to defer a portion of their salary unt11 future years. Amounts 
deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or 
unforeseeable emergency. The plan administrator is Prudential Life Insurance Company. 

12. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damag.e to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Settled claims resulting from 
these risks have not exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 
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12. RISK MANAGEMENT (Continued) 

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, 
liability and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical 
Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The District has elected to fund its New Jersey 
Unemployment Compensation Insurance under the "Benefit Reimbursement Methodn. Under this plan, 
the District is required to reimburse the New Jersey Unemployment Trust Fund for benefits paid to its 
former employees and charged to its account with the State. The District is billed quarterly for amounts 
due to the State. The following is a summary of District contributions, employee contributions, 
reimbursements to the State for benefits paid and the ending balance of the District's expendable trust 
fund for the current and previous two years: 

District Employee Amount Ending, 
Fiscal Year Contributions Interest Contributions Reimbursed Balance 

2018 - 2019 $ None $3,053.34 $ 88,506.34 $ 10,514.76 $ 415,087.18 
2017 - 2018 None 1,903.48 205,559.56 178,436.97 334,042.26 
2016 - 2017 227,000.00 102.12 101,942.38 201,703.01 305,016.19 

Worker's Compensation (Self-Insurance) 

The Board of Education maintains self-insurance funds for workmen's compensation. Workmen's 
compensation claims are administered by Qual-Linx. 

A reserve account has been established for Worker's Compensation. The IBNR reserve as of June 30, 
2019 was $756,321.27. 

Medical Insurance 

The Board of Education finances its employee medical insurance program, which includes prescription, 
drug and vision, under a Minimum Premium Payment Plan (the "Plan''). The Plan requires the Board to 
establish a Premium Stabilization Fund (the "Fund"), the purpose of which is to stabilize premium rates 
and provide a resource for the payment of excess claims. The Fund can be used to mitigate the effect on 
premiums of excess charges for claims against the Fund or to cover the cost of run-out health claims in 
the event the Board of education severs its relationship with the insurer. 
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13. /NTERFUND BALANCES AND TRANSFERS 

There were interfund balances on the balance sheet as at June 30, 2019: 

lnterfunds 
Receivable 

General Fund: 
Due from Enterprise Fund 
Due from Unemployment Compensation Fund 
Due from Student Activity Agency 
Due from Agency Fund 
Due to Scholarship Fund 
Sub-Total 

Proprietary Fund: 
Due to General Fund 
Sub-Total 

Fiduciary Funds: 
Unemployment Compensation Fund: 

Due from Agency Fund 
Due to General Fund 

Scholarship Fund: 
Due to General Fund 

Student Activity Fund 
Agency Fund: 

Due to General Fund 
Due to Unemployment Compensation Fund 

Sub-Total 

Total 

$ 59,642.67 
391.48 

58,344.00 
750,975.77 

165,359.97 

717.S0 

166,077.47 

$ 1,035,431.39 

$ 

lnterfunds 
Payable 

717.50 
717.50 

59,642.67 
59,642.67 

391.48 

58,344.00 

750,975.77 
165,359.97 
975,071.22 

$1,035,431.39 

The amount of transfers fdentified above is considered non-routine and is inconsistent with activities of 
the Fund. 

14. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT 

The District did not maintain a Capital Reserve Account as of June 30, 2019. 

15. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES 

The District has a deficit fund balance of $7,989,596.50 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2019 as 
reported in the fund statements (modified accrual basis). N.J.S.A. 18A22-44.2 provides that in the event 
a state school aid payment is not made until the following school budget year, districts must record the 
delayed one or more June state aid payment as revenue., for budget purposes only, in the current school 
budget year. The bill provides legal authority for school districts to recognize this revenue in the current 
budget year. For intergovernmental transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition 
(revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) should be in symmetry, i.e., if one government recognizes an asset, 
the other government recognizes a liability. Since the State is recording the June state aid payments in 
the subsequent fiscal year, the school district cannot recognize the June state aid payments on the GAAP 
financial statements until the year the State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of 
recording the June state aid payments, General Fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the 
District is facing financial -difficulties, 
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15. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES (Continued) 

Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2 any negative unreserved, undesignated General Fund balance that is 
reported as a direct result from a delay in the June payments of state aid until the following fiscal year, is 
not considered in violatfon of New~ Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The 
District deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $7,989,596.50 is less than the last state aid payments. 

16. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 

General Fund - Under the GAAP Basis the District has a General Fund balance in the amount of 
$17,113,007.73 at June 30, 2019. If the District was able to realize the 19th and 20th state payments, the 
District would have the following, $238,732.50 is assigned for other purposes (encumbrances}; 
$11,788,840.73 is restricted as excess surplus (from 2018-2019}; $11,575,031.00 is restricted - excess 
surplus a designated for subsequent years expenditures; $1,500,000.00 is restricted as maintenance 
reserve; and $3,703,303.74 is unassigned. The District received the 19th and 20th state aid payments in 
July 2019. 

17. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 

A. Grant Programs - The school district participates in federally and state assisted grant programs. 
These programs are subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their 
representatives. The school d.istrict is potentially liable for expenditures which may be disallowed 
pursuant to the terms of these grant programs. Management is not aware of any material items 
of noncompliance which would result in the disallowance of program expenditures. 

B. Litigauon - The Board Attorney's letter did not indicate any litigation, claims or contingent 
liabilities that are either not covered by the Board's insurance carrier or would have a material 
financial impact on the Board. 

18. NET POSITION 

Enterprise Fund 

Operations of the Fooa Service Fund resulteq in a net gain of$91,568.34 in fiscal year 2019. This gain 
resulted in an increase to the net position to $1,621,179.71 as of June 30, 2019. 

19. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS - BUDGETARY BASIS 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, as amended, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance -
Excess Surplus is a required calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational 
Improvement and Financing Act of 1996 (CEIFA}. New Jersey school districts are required to reserve 
General Fund fund balance at the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required 
minimum amount as budgeted fund balance in their subsequent years' budget. There was excess fund 
balance as a result of the 2017-2018 school year of $10,666.470.21 and 2018-2019 school year of 
$11,788,840.73. 
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20. RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCE - GENERAL FUND 

The Surpluses are presented on a GAAP Basls and a 
Reconciliation from the Budget Basis to the GAAP 
Basis is as follows: 

Balance on a Budget Basis on the General Fund 
Budgetary Basis Comparison 

Less: Allocation of State Aid Payment Not Recognized 
on a GAAP Basis 

Balances on a GAAP Basis on the Governmental Fund 
Balance Sheet 

21. ECONOMIC DEPENDENCY 

Unreserved 
and 

Designated 

$28,805,907.97 

11,692,900.24 

$17,113,007.73 

The District receives a substantial amount of its support from federal and state governments. A 
si9nlficant reduction in the level of support, if this were to occur, could have an effect on the District's 
programs and activities. 

22. TAX ABATEMENTS 

As defined by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASS), a tax abatement is an agreement 
between a government and an individual or entity in which the government promises to forgo tax 
revenues and the individual or entity promises to subsequently take a specific action that contributes to 
economic development or otherwise benefits the government or its citizens. However, the county or 
municipality in which the school district is situated may have entered into tax abatement agreements, and 
that potential must be disclosed in these financial statements. If the county or municipality entered into 
tax abatement agreements, those agreements will not directly affect the school district's local tax revenue 
because N.J.S.A. 54:4-75 and N.J.S.A. 54:4-76 require that amounts so forgiven must effectively be 
recouped from other taxpayers and remitted to the school district. 

For a local school district board of education or board of school estimate that has elected to raise their 
minimum tax levy using the required local share provision at N.J.S.A.18A:7F-5{b), the loss of revenue 
resulting from the municipality or county having entered into a tax abatement agreement is indeterminate 
due to the complex nature of the calculation of required local share performed by the New Jersey 
Department of Education based upon district property value and wealth. 

The Irvington Township has ten long-term tax exemptions, as authorized by New Jersey State Statutes. 
N.J.S.A. 40A:20-1 et seq. sets forth the criteria and mechanism by which property taxes can and are 
abated. The latest user friendly budget indicates that the properties were assessed at $53,562,700.00 
with the amount of taxes being $244,324.68. For the prior year, the properties were assessed at the 
same with the amount of taxes being the same. 

23. SUBSEQUENT EVENT 

Management has reviewed and evaluated atl events and transactions from June 30, 2019 through 
December 16, 2019, the date that the finaneial statements are issued, for possible disclosure and 
recognition in the financial statements, and no items have come to the attention of the District that would 
require disclosure. 
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C. BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE30, 2.019 

Original Budget 
Eludpol Transfers 

REVENUES: 
Local Soun:oa: 
Local Tax Lew $ 17,469,529,00 ' Miscellaneous 500,000.00 

Total - Local Souroos 17 ,959;529 00 

State Sourco1<: 
Equaliza11on Aid 83,991,098 00 
Tranopor1a1ion Alo t, 164,430,00 
Special Education Cal91lorlcal Aid 6,635,301!00 
Securl1Y Aid 3,649, 144,00 
Adjustment Aid 22,051,380.00 
Extraordinary Aid 
TPI\F - Medical (On-Behalf· Non•Budgeled) 
TPAF - Pension (On-Behalf - Non>Budgelad) 
TPAF Long-Term Olsablllly lnsunmcejOn-Bohall - Nonbu.lgeted) 
TPAf Social Securlly (Reimbursement NonbUdgeled) 

Total Slate Sources 117,691,353 00 

Foderal Sources: 
Medicaid R<1lmt:,ur,ement 184457.00 

Total - Federal Sources 184,457.00 

Total Revenues 135,835.Y.l!tOO 

EXPENDITURES 
·Current El<DOllStl 
Rogular Programs • lnslructlon: 

Kindergarten - Sa18fles cl Teachers 1,883,168.00 (88,434.00) 
Grades 1-5 - Satartos-ofTeachers 15,379,293 00 (176,012.14) 
Grades 6-l! - Salaries of Te~nar,; 6,749,47:2.00 (13,974.91$) 
Grades 9-12 • Salades or Teachilrs 7,823,'977.00 (20,624.07) 

Regular Pl'Qgrama - Home lnslNctlon: 
Salaries of Teachers 198,240 00 
Purchased Professi0nal-Educa1i0n~1 s .. rvicos 109,000 00 122,27S.00 

Regular Progra= • Undistributed lnstrucllon; 
P,urchased Professional•Eduoallonal Service& 3,856,666.00 1,883,639.10 
Olher Purchss9d Sa(Vlces (400-500 series) 262,036.00 (6,955.60) 
General Supplies 364,821.50 (106, 190,88) 
Twdbook& 404,493.02 326,071,96 
Other Objects 57,951,00 14,1116~5 
lOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 37.109, 117.52 IJ133,9SO. 76 

Final 

~ Actual 

$ 1?,459,529.00 i TT,459,529 oa 
500,000.00 , 111,,:11.u,e 

17,959,529.00 l8,630.841s91S 

83,991,098.00 83,991,098.00 
1,164,430.00 1, 164,430 00 
6.835,"301 .00 6,835,301 00 
3,649,144.00 3,649,144.00 

22,051,360 00 22,051,380 00 
1,043,589.00 
4,159,754.00 
9, 170,566.00 

10,639.00 
l,879.021 25 

7 16'3 I 1353.00 l 135,8041922.Ui 

164 45700 336,585.68 
184,457.00 336,565.68 

135,835,339 00 l~.1372.34991 

1,794,734.00 1,691,63832 
1 s,20:,,2eo.ea 13,746,46a 77 
6,735,497 04 6,259,868 25 
718031352...93 6,~75,06B.50 

18B,240.00 153,538.71 
231,275.00 231,275.00 

S. 740,30510 5,740,300 30 
275,08020 262,796.49 
258,630"62 218,122.24 
730,564,98 662,757.52 

72,137.55 57.36956 
39 043,096 28 35,999,200.65 

ExhlbllC-1 
Sheot#J 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

Favorable 
[Un!Jl•o!:ibl•I 

s 
871312. 
671.312 9S 

1,043,589.00 
4.159,754.00 
~.H0,566 oo 

10,63900 
.9,829,02U5 

I 8.2t3.[i69.25 

1s2,12e 68 
152,121i68 

19,007,010..SI 

103,095,68 
1 456,612.09 

475,628,79 
628,28443 

44,701,29 

4.80 
12,283.71 
40,508.38 
67,8.07,46 
19sa:.oo 

3.043,894.63 
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ExnJbllC-1 
Sheat#2 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRJCT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Variance 
Flnal to Actual 

Original Budget Final Favorable 
Blldgol ~ ~ Actual jUnf:l!vorabl0J 

~f:~!!I. Elll.!C~lJQN • INSTR!JCTIQ~ 
Leaming and/or Language DlsobmUes: 

Salaries of Toachers s 2,5211,:ia& 00 $ 3,29-t39 $ 2,53-l, 0,39 $ 2,086, 4661 $ 445.533--72 
Total Leaming and/or Language DlsabiUtles 2-52-8,386_00 3,29,t39 2531.1160 39 2.oao,1•1607 44553l..72 
Beh•vh1ral 01Slbllltle!I: 

Salaries ofToacl1ers 87 085.00 !ll7108100) 
Total Behavioral Dlsijblllli•iS 
Multiple Disabilities: 

67,0SS.OO 167,085,00) 

Salaries of Taachers 352,817.00 352,617.00 352,ll17,00 
General Sup-pile, 250,00 250.00 248.96 1.04 
Textbook• 200,00 200,00 '200 00 

Total lylu!Uple Dlsabllltle& 353,267 00 353,267 00 353,065 86 201 04 
Rnource Room/Resource Center: 

Saler,as of Taai:hers 2,490,963.00 169,473 90 2,660,436 90 2,489,696 07 170,736, 83 
Ger,eral Supplies 10000 10000 9987 01"3 

Total Re11ource Room/Reaourc,, Ceriter 2 491,063,00 169.473,11() 2,660,5:!5.90 2,489.797,91 170,738,_96 
Autism: 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 512.712.00 1s-1,995. 16! 457,716.64 422 686,90 35,029.94 
Total Autltim 512',7t2.00 (54,995.16) 457,716 84 422,686 90 35,029.94 
PrG$chool Olsabllllloa - Fult-Time: 

Selarle5 of Teachers 625,03500 125000,00 750,035.00 728,119,00 21,916.00 
Total PrHchoot Dlsabllillas - Fu!I-Tlme 6.25.()35_00 125,000,00 750,035.00 728,\1900 21.916.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION , INSTRUCTION !!,577 e.oo 175,68913 6,753.236 13 f>079,Sl6 47 673,419.66 

Blllngual Education - lnslrucllon: 
Salarles of Teachers 1,615,775 00 164,66800 1,800,443 00 1,711,468 23 88,974.77 
General S upplles 402:00 402.00 402.00 

Total Blllngual Education • lnslructJon 1,6i6.1TT.DO 111,,<1.668,00 1,800,8.45.00 1 711,870 23 88,974,77 
School-Spomwrad Cocurricula, AcUvltliw • ln61ruction: 

Salaries 54.695.00 54,895,00 50,270.00 4,625,00 
Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 1,700 00 119500 2,895.00 2,$500 3SO.OO 

Total School-Spoosared Cocumcurar Aclhlltles - Instruction 56,595,00 1,19500 57,790,00 52.835 00 4.955.00 
School-Sponsored Cocurricular Athlellcs • lnal/ucllon: 

Salenes ,ne;312.oo (31,657.81) 386,654.19 34~ 147,01 44,507 18 
Purcnased Services (300-500 series) 112.200.00 24,960.00 137,160 00 132,72646 4,433.54 
Supplies and Materlels ~0,000.00 5,040.00 35,040.00 34,103 00 937.00 
Other Oojec1s 108,0Si,IIO ~000.00 188,051.80 !78,!l!I0.45 .061,35 

Total School-Sponso,..,d Cocurrlcular Athtellcs • tnslructlon 668.S83.SO 7~3'12.19 745,906..99 1.JB7,966,92 58939.07 
Summer School -lnalruclloni 

Salar]es cl Teachers 107,25000 107,.250,00 93,966.50 13,281.50 
General SL1PPlias 1100.00 T.100.00 578,60 521.40 

Tola! Summor School -.lnsltUctlon 108 350.00 108,350.00 94 ~7.10 13,802.90 
Summer School • Suppon; 

Salaries 29,250,00 29,250.00 23,391U5 5,859.75 
Total Summ~r School• Support 29~0..00 29.250,00 23390.25 5 859 75 
Total Summer School 137,600.00 137.60000 I 17.937.35 19 662.65 
ln11tructlonal Altomativa Educllllon Program- lnetrucllon: 

Salarlss of Teachers 418,576,00 418,576.00 388,246,75 30,329,25 
Other Purot,ued Services (4Q0.500 serle•) 1,700,00 1,700,00 ,,soo.no 200.00 
General Supplle~ 1.700,00 t,700.00 929,68 770.34 
OU10r Objects 2 975,00 2,971>.00 428.00 2547 00 

Total Allemattva Education Program• Instruction 424,961.00 24.951 00 391,IOM1 3).846.59 
tnstructlom,t Alternallvo Education Program - Support: 

Salaries '27M39.oo 274,439 00 268,230.10 6,208.SO 
Purchased Sorvlces (400-500 Series) 1,275.00 1,275-00 60000 675.00 
Supplies and Materials 5,780.00 6,780.00 3.228 17 2551 63 

Total lnetructlonal Altemalive E.duuUon Program - Support 281,494:_00 281,494.00 272,0562, 9.~3573 
Total Instructional Alternative Education Program 706,44500 706,445.00 ~16268 43282.32 
TOTAL INSTRUCTION AND AT-RISK PROGRAMS 46,872,046.32 2~.874.08 "49,245,920 40 45',312.792.30 3,933, 1211, 10 
Undistributed Expenditures • Instruction: 

Tuition lo Other LEA's Within the Stale• Regular 163,230 00 .259,99100 423,221.00 366,463,15 56,157 85 
TulUon to Otner LEA's Witt>fn the State • Spacial 2,813,811.00 (49,8660D) 2,763,943 00 2,497,144 OJ 268,798.97 
Tuition to County Vocational SChocl Districl - Regular 1,335,666.00 250,16200 1,586,038 00 1,520,343 60 1!5,694.40 
Tuition to County Vocational Scl1ool Olslrict-Speclal 172,97600 (74, i 57,SO) 98,818 40 70,68564 28,232.76 
Tull on to CSSD and Regional Day Schools 656,530 00 98,912 00 765,442-00 755,442.00 
Tuition to Private Sohools for the Disabled - Wilhfn Stale· 12,086,714 00 (311, 187,00) 11,775,527.00 11.285,055,33 -490,471,67 
Tuition • Stale Facilities 269 S-74.00 !90,68200) 111,102.00 167,384 00 3,808.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - lnswcllon 17,499,021,00 75. 60,,10 11 57~, ,a ~o 16.c6~~t775 111f 183,85 
Undl&trlbulod Expenditures. Attendance and Social Work: 

Salaries 434,976.00 5,958,21 440,934,21 413,316.66 27.617 65 
Salaries of Famlly liaisons and Communily P>1renl Inv Specialists 256,068.00 256,068-00 243,844 60 12,223.40 
Olher Purchased Ser,1ce• (400,500 series) 36,354.00 36.354.00 !!S,3'17.31 6-.G<J 

Total Undistributed Expondlturoa • Attendancn and Social Work 727..39B.OO 5 958,21 733 356,21 69350M7 39,847 74 
Undiotributed Expenditures• tloalth Services, 

Salaries I ,542,775.-00 3,246.10 1,!>46,021.10 1,509, t99,81 36,821.49 
Salaries or SocJel Services CoordlnalOrs 706,641,00 706,641 00 695,677.:15 10,963 75 
Purclia•vd Professional snd TecMical Sorvicea 71,950 00 77,645.00 149,595.00 116,598.02 32,996.98 
Sllflplias and Malena!~ 18,650.00 S,00000 23.850.00 23,1:iS.30 614.70 

Total Undlstributad Expendltures • Health Servlca& 2.340.016.00 85,891.10 2,125.907 10 2)344,6 0,18 81,296.92 
Undlat. Expend,. Speech/Dec. Therapy, PT and Relatod Serv.: 

Salaries 267,160.00 105,000 00 372,160.00 320,580.12 51,579.88 
Puratined Pro[Mslonal - EducatlMSl Service• 11.400,00 94,559.00 105,959.00 l03,5B3.40 2,375.60 
Other Ob]ac15 109,000.00 109.000 00 102600,00 6 400.00 

Total Undl,it Expend •• Speoch/Occ, Therapy, PT and Related Sorv. 278,580.00 JOe.559 00 587119.00 526,763.52 80,365.48 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 3D, 2019 

Origln~I Budge! 
ulJ e Transfers 

Undistributed Elcpendllurp - Guidance Sl>l\lices: 
Salaries er Olt\er Profe,sional Staff $ 1,827,014.00 $ (2,318.22) 
Salaries of Secrelarial and Cler)cal Asslslants 474,671 00 2,289B1 
Olher Salaries 258,537.00 
SU~plles and Materle Is J,1'67.00 (1.000001 

Tolal Undistributed ~penditurH • Guidance Services 2~,98900 r,,028.41! 
Un/jlstnbuted Expenditures· Child Sludy Teams: 

Salarias or Other Professional Stefl 2,198, 705 00 405,69 
Salaries of Sea-&tariel and Clerical Assis!anls 314.128 00 
Misc, Purchased Services ( 400-600 Series) Olh&r Than Resldenllal 500000 

Total Undistributed ~pandiluros • Child Study loams 2,517,83300 405.69 
Undislrlbuted Expenditures • Improvement of Inst. s~rvlce~: 

Salariea of Supervisor of lnslruclion 1,564,55? 00 33,281_92 
Salaries of Olher ProfBSsional S!"'f 168,66500 80,00000 
Salaries of Secratarlal and Clerical Assistants ,s3,747 oo 
Purchased _prof-Edui;atjonal Services 1,150,00 
Othor Purchased Services ( 400-500 Series . Other Then 444) 68,382.00 (18,70900) 
Supplies and Mnlerials 48.999,00 

Total Undlsllibuted Exponditun,s • tmprovcmont <>f tnst Serv. 2.013,495 00 94,572.92 
Undistributed E)cpendituros - Edu. Media ServJSeh. Library: 

Salalies 1. 426,952.00 
SalaMes ot Technology Coordlnalors 382,473,00 86,Sll0.17 
Purchased Prolesslonal and Tecl\nlcel Ser,ic:as 5,9SD.00 
Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 851,315.00 (1.900.00) 
Supplies and Materials 103,202 00 13,792.451 

Total Undistributed E1rpondltures • Edu. Media Serv./Soh, Library 2,n1,8n.oo 80,947.72 
Undl8trlbuted Elcpendll\Jros - lnstruetlonal Staff Tralr•lng Serv,: 

Purthasad Professional . Educational ServTces 8,700,00 (1,800.00) 
Other Purehasad Services (400-500 Serles) 2750 00 

Total Undlstributod Expenditures• lnstruc1lonal Slaff TraJnlng Serv. 
Undl•trlbuled Expendlturu. Supp. Serv. - Generel Adn,ln., 

11,450.00 p,aoo.ooi 

Salaries 813,635,00 
Legal Servioes 300,000,00 SU,000,00· 
Audit Fees 74,34000 72,000.00 
Other Purchased Professfonal Services 24,00000 8,00000 
Purct,ased Tech~lc:al SeNlce< 31,4,500 (10,071.00) 
BOE Other Purchased Services 8,47500 
Miscellaneous Purchased Service• l400.S00 Series Olher Than 530/585) 267,597 00 (81,031-59) 
General Supplies 40.551 00 18,156,52 
DOE ln•Housa Tralnlng/Meeling supplies 35000 
Judgments Against the School ,Disirlcl 100,000 00 67.437 90 

T<>tal UndistrlbutelJ Expenditure&. Supp, Serv. - General Admin, 1,750 463.00 124,491.83 
Undistributed E-pendllures - Support Serv. • Sehool Admln,: 

Salaries ot Prindpals/As,;iotenl PrlnelpaI5/Progra.m Direcl01• 2,368.47600 19,818.85 
Salena• er Secrelarial and clerlcel As•lslar,ls 825,75QOO 4.717 00 
Other Sala~es 16,302.00 t1,3'17 96) 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 60000 (421.00) 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 267,963.00 16,99925 
Supplies end Materials 89,991 00 2,311.F 

Total Undistributed El(pendlturu - Support Serv. - School Admh 3,&i!l.082.00 42.077.31 
Undi&tributed Ellpondllun,s • Central SeNic"": 

Sala~as 1,778,336,00 169,570.74 
•Purchased Professional Ser,,lcas 1,200,00 
Miscellaneous Purchased SeNiC&s (400-500 Sarles) -36,316,00 
Supplle, en<l Materials j 11500 !19.937,901 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Central Services l, 1158.967 .00 M9,832.84 
Undlsllibuted Expend, - Requ.lred Maintonance for Sohool Facilities: 

tncrease Maintenance Reserve 1,500,000.00 
Salaries 1,937,542,00 (761,461.16) 
Cla~nlng, Repair, and MaiRtenance Sorvlcos 1,240,500 00 523,130 75 
General Supplia& 639.20000 {317,795.00) 
Other Objeqs 16.300 00 

Total Undfi.L Expend .• Required Maintenance for School facilities 5.333,542.00 !576,125..411 
Undlsutbulod E~pendltures • Custodial Services: 

Salar!os 3,769,525.00 (140.236 75) 
Cleaning, Repair and Maint,,narice Services 597,829.00 358,956 43 
Olher Purgha,ed Properly Ser,lces 245,000,00 t2,500 00 
ln.surance 1,560,000.00 (273,!:,'d{ 75) 
Mls00ltar,90us Purchased Services 33,400.00 
General S~ppllas 376,460.00 
Energy - Electricity :2,260, 000.00 !379,000.00! 

Total Undlslribulod £l<pendltur•• • Custodl•I Sarvlc•s 9.~21.:00 l◄U.3n.Q7J 
Undl•tributoa Expendllura.s • Security: 

Salaries 3,052,221.00 82,037 39 
Puicllesed Ptolo,sslonel and rechn1cal SeNices 135,050 00 (6,000.00) 
GeneraJ Supplies 4,50000 (30,75) 
Otha, Obje els 39 193 00 

Total Undistributed ExpendlturH. Sacunty 3.2.30,964 00 76,006 64 
Total Undlstrtbuled El<ptndltures. Oper~ligns and Malnt. <>f Planl 17 596721)00 ~23,◄9.5842 

Fina! 

ll!!aW Actual 

$ 1~.69576 $ 1,'78J,535 00 
476,960.61 471,194.18 
258,537.00 258,230.BO 

2?67.00 1 509.01 
2,562,960.59 2,514,468.99 

2,199,11069 2,016,047.67 
314,128.00 289,846.60 

5,000.00 4.125.~ 
2,518,238.69 2;110,020. ,s 

1,597,633.92 1,564,991.99 
2A6,665.00 224,61252 
163,747 00 180,475.13 

1.150.00 301.93 
49.673 00 40,558,02 
48,999.00 34,028,69 

2,108,067 92 2.044,968.SS 

1,428,952,00 1,305,716.52 
469,113.17 421,584 91 

5,950.00 
849.415,00 695,204.55 

99,40955 8'1,695.9S 
2,852,839 72 2,507,201.93 

6,90000 5,00500 
~750.00 ,.002.00 
9.650.00 7,03700 

813,635.00 776,778.22. 
440,000.00 249:19800 
146,34000 72,000.00 
32,000,00 31,600.00 
21.344.00 17,667.5B 

8,475.00 7,70B.J6 
186,66541 139,737.33 
58,707.52 46,949.42 

350.00 
167 n37.!l0 167,43790 

f,87d,954.83 l.509.076,81 

2,388,294.85 2,354,405,31 
830,467 00 810,-464,60 

14,954.04 7,110,76 
179.00 179,00 

284,962.25 271,96812 
52,302 t7 75,661,92 

3,611 1.59.':l'1 ;l_,5t9J99. 7:l 

1,947,906,74 1,907,215.48 
1,200,00 76625 

36,31600 17,605.50 
23_1n.10 8667.67 

.2.008,599.&4 1_934,274 90 

1,500,000.00 
1,156,080 84 1,117,55581 
1,763,630 75 1,742,017 45 

321,40500 259,217 46 
16 300.00 9.584.27 

4,757,416.59 3, )26,375.01 

3,629,289,25 3,562,799 90 
954,785.43 855,185 B1 
257,!,QQOO 235,926 57 

1,286.402,25 675,000,23 
33,40000 33.397A9 

376,460.00 369,703 56 
g.311,000.00 2,370,322.21 
8,.006,!J31i.93 8.302.3S5TT 

3,134,258.39 2,864,223.00 
129,050.00 116,508.60 

4,4139,25 3,762.66 
39 ,93.00 38,192.0$ 

3,306,!!70 6'I 3.022,686' 3t 
16,973.224 \6 14.-453.3!17.0'i! 

E1thlbl1C·1 

~ 

Varlane(I 
Flnal lo Aclllal 

Favorable 
I ~o(avoniblu! 

$ ~1.160.78 
5,76663 

30620 
l,257..99 

48,49 .60 

183,063.02 
24,261.40 

87-1,08: 
209,218,50 

12,841 93 
22,052.48 

3,271.87 
(l,;8,07 

9,11498 
~·9.10.01 

63,@9,3'1 

123,235.48 
47,52626 

5,55000 
154,21045 
1~.713,60 

.345,637. 79' 

1,695.00 
71800 

2,813.00 

36,856.78 
190,80200 

74,340 00 
400,00 

3,676A2 
766,64 

46,928.06 
11,7SB.10 

35000 

365,876.02 

33,669.54 
20,012.40 

7,843 26 

12,974 13 
18,840,25 
91.359.58 

40,691,26 
413.75 

18,710.50 
14 509.43 
74 32-4.94 

1,500,000 00 
311,525,03 
21,613.30 
62.187.52 

6 715 73 
1.629.04 .53 

66,◄89 35 
99,599.62 
21,579.43 

411,402,02 
2.51 

6,756A4 
677.79 

606,501.,s-

270.035.39 
12,541.40 

706.59 
1.000.95 

284.2R4,3S 
2,519.1127 07 
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EXhlbit 0-1· 
Sheelll4 

JRVINGTOf'l TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY CO'-IPARISON SCHEDULE 

GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDEO JUNE .JD, 2019 

Variance 
Flnai to Actual 

Or!gfnal Budget Flnal Favorable 
Bud~ Transfers Sudgot Actual 1!.!araxo"'l!lel 

Undistributed E~penditure~ • Student TransportaUon Services: 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services $ 75,000 00 $ $ 75,00000 s 74,393 00 ' 607 00 
Conl(act Services - (Between Home and School) - Vendors 190,000.00 56,728_00 246,72600 238,963 7S 7,744,21 
Conlracl Services (Other lhari Between Heme and School)- Vendors 94,5415□ (9,453.05) 65,094.45 73,73139 11,36106 
Contract Ser1ices (Sp.,,ial Educellon Stuoents) - Vendors 6,500,000.00 181,435.25 6,681,43525 6,038,615 76 6'12,819 49 
Contracted Services -Ald In Lieu of Payment for Chartet School Sll,dents 275,000 00 275,00000 245,38960 29,610 ◄0 
General Supplii!s 85,000.00 ss,00000 51,00205 13 997 95 

Total Undistributed Expende,1dilures • Student Transportation Serv. 7199fA7.50 228,710-20 7,428;257 70 6,722.117 59 70614011 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Socfa I Security CcntribUtions 1,642,006 00 (106,347.27) 1,535,85873 1,422,588.86 113,069,87 
T.P A.F Contrll>utiono • ERIP 527,000.00 527,00000 527,00000 
Other Retiremenl Contribulicns - PERS 1.804,228,00 1,804,228 00 1,735,760 36 6B,467.64 
Other Retirement Contribuliorlll - ERIP 100,000.00 10,000 00 110,00000 109,61960 38040 
Unemployment Compensation 300,00000 300,000 00 300,000,00 
Wor11er'6 Compensa~on 1,000,000.00 1,000,000 00 630,208,99 369,791.01 
Health Benefits 17,789,151.00 (2,557,509 77) 15,231,~1.23 13,952,674.07 1,278,967.16 
Tuilion Reimbursement 190,000.00 190,000.00 167,055.76 22,944.24 
Olher Employee Benefils 755,975.00 (250 ,coo 00! 505975,00 206,-568.78 299,~06 '22 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 24, 108;360.00 (2,903,857.04) 21,204,502_96 lB,22~76.42 2,9&1,026,5'1 
TPAF - Medic.al (On-Behalf - Non-Bud_gefed) 4,159,754 00 (4, 159.75-1.00) 
TPAF - Psnslon (On-Behalf'- Nor1-Bud9sle<I) 9,170,566.00 (9,170,566.00) 
TPAF Long-Torm Dlsablllly Insurance (On-Behalr- Ncn-Sudgeled} 10,639,00 (10,539.00) 
TI' AF Social Security (Relmbursem l Nonbudgetad) 3.829,021_2$ (31629,021 25! 

TOTAL ON,BEHALI' CONTRl13UTIONS 7.11!9.Q8Q-2S (1'111691960-25! 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 24110B1360 00 {2,903,857 04) 21,204,502.96 35,394,456 67 (14,189,953 71J 

TOTAL UNDISTRlBUTEO EXPENDITURES B7, 106,793.50 (2.633,TT4 07l 84,473,019.43 93,144,119.40 !8,671,099Jl7! 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 133,978,839 62 (259,699 99) 133,718,939.83 138,456,911.70 14. 737,971 87) 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Eoulpffl(?nl 
Special Educallon - Instruction: 

Undislributed E•panditures - Instruction 70,194.00 17,143 00 87,337,00 86,759.89 577.11 
Undistributed ExpendendUures - Su~por1 Serv. - lnsL SI.arr 10,000.00 10,000_00 10,000 00 
Undistributed Expendlturas - General Admin. i',03500 7,035.00 6,592.1,3 44257 
Undistributed Expenditures - Required Maintenance for S<:hool Fae, 445,75030 4~5,750.30 155,096.30 290,654.00 
Undi&\ribuled Elcpenditures-Custodial Services 55,000.00 55,000.00 52,654,00 2,346.00 
Undlslributed Expenditures - Secu~ry 51 38951 51389,51 !UOGOO 32.883 51 

Total Equipment 135,194 00 52. ,3t7 St 6§8,511.81 319,608.62 336.903 ]9 
Facllllles Ac.quisltion and Cons1rucllon Ser1fcas: 

Ardlltectural/Enginaering Services JS 000 00 as.ooa.oo 18,691.JlO Hf,308.SIJ 
Total FaclliUes AcquislUon and Construction Services 35 00000 35.000.00 18 691.40 16' 398.60 
fOiAL CAPITAL oul1.AY 1101,94_00 521,3TT 81 691,511.61 336;300,02 053.21179 

Transfer of Funds lo Charter Schools 12,049,599.00 430,BSl,85 12,480,460,85 12, 4 75,857.CO 4~938S 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 146,198,632 82 692,269s.67 11618901902,d9 1~,271,06&72 (4,380, 161l23} 

E•cess (Doflclency) of Revenues Ovorl{Underl E~j)ondllllros jl0,383,293.82! !692,269 67J p1,0SS,!i.63.49l 3,601,281 19 14,656,844-68 

Other Financing S01Jrces {Uses): 
Operating Trar,sfer In: 

Contribution to School-Based Budget • Goneral Fllnd 67,688,102.00 474,690.07 68, 162.79207 63,815,609.16 4,347,182.91 
Ccnlribulioil to School-Based 6udget - Special Revenue Fund 1,190,497 .oo 1,190,497.00 1,115,351.75 75,14525 

Operating Transfer Out: 
Transrer to Special Revenue Fund - Preschool Prograf!\S I 450,000, 00) MS0,00000) (450,000,00) 
Contribution lo School-6assd Budgo·t j67.S88,102.00J 1474,690.D7) (Sl!,! 792.07} (63,815,609 1~ ,~,347.18291!, 

Total Other Flnanclng Sources (Usos): 740,497.00 740,497.00 565.35175 75.145.25 

excess (Deficiency) of Revenuos and Other Financing Sources 
Overl(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (~.622,796,82) (692,269.67) (10,315,066.49) 4.266,632,94 14,581,699.43 

Fund Balance, July 1 24,539,275.03 24,539.275,03 2~,:>39,275,00 

Fund Balance, Jone JO s 14,916.476 21 ,$ (692,269.67) s 14,224,208.54 s 28,806,907-97 $ 14,56t,699,43 

Recap tulalfon 
Restricted Fund Balanca: 

Excess Surplus: 
Designated (or Sul>Sequenl Ye~rs• E penditures $ 11,576,031 00 

Maintenance Reserve 1,500,000 00 
EIICSSS Surplus - Current Vear 11,788,840,73 

Assigned Fund Balance: 
Yaar-End Encumbrance• 238,732,50 

Unassignod Fund Balance 3,703,303 H 
26,805,907.97 

~econcillation to Governmen1al Funds Statements {GAAP): 
Last State Aid Pa~ment Nol Recognl1ed on GAAP Ba.sis (11,692,900 24\ 

Ful'd Bal•n~e per Govornmenlal Funds (GAAPJ $ 17,113.007 73 
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REVENUES: 

Federal Sources 

Slate Sources 

Local Sources 

Total Revenues 

EXPE~DITUR.ES: 

Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 

Purchas-ed Professional and Technical Services 

Purchased Professional and Educational Services 

Other Purchased Services 

Supplies and Materials 

Tl!,Xlbooks 

Other Objects 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 

SalaMes 

Salaries of Supervisor of lnstrl/ction 

Salaries of Prim:ipalslProgram Directors 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 

Salaries of Secretaries and Cleria1I Assistants 

Other Salaries 

.Salarie& of Famlly/Par,.nt Uaison and 

Community Parent Involvement Specialists 

Salaries of facilitators. Math Coaches, L1teracy 

Coaches, and Master Teachers 

Personal Services - Employee Benefits 

Purchased Professional and Tl;lchnical Services 

Purchased Prof. and Tech. Serv1ces - Contracted Pre-I< 

Purchased Professlonal ~ Educational SeNices 

Other Purchased Professional Servlces 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 

Contraclual Services (Other Than Between Home 

and School) - Grant Agreements 

Travel 
Miscellaneous Purchased Services 

Rentals 

SuppnE!!I and Materials 

Miscellaneous Expenditures 

Total Support Services 

f'acliltles Acquisition and Construction Services: 

Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction Services 

Total Expenditures 

Othe·r Financing Sources (Uses): 
Transfer In from General Fund 

Transfer Out to School-Based 8udget'S (General Fund) 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Toll\l Outflows 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) 

Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Use.s) 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

O~g/nal Budge! Final 

Budget transfers Bu11ge1 

$ 7,829,071.00 S 1,152,522.68 s 8,981,693.68 
20,031,131.00 (171,415.42) 19,859,715.58 

27,652.00 15,326.35 42,978.35 

27,887,854.00 996,433.61 28,884,287.61 

6,334,72.0,00 (1,785,427.89} 4,548,292.11 

157,824.00 183,468.18 341;292.18 

5,940.00 5,940.00 
1,809,989.00 178,801.00 1,988,790.00 

961,984.36 101,148.36 1,063,132.72 

9,897.00 (1,086.00) 8,811.00 

150,986.00 (28,642.01) 122,343.99 

9,425,400.36 (1,346,798.35} 8,078,602.00 

831,594.00 609,330.19 1,440,-924. 19 

217,051.00 (53.00) 216,998.00 

250,845.00 15,008.00 265,1)53,00 

1,076,286.00 (78,088.00) 998,198.00 

286,556.00 2,500.00 289,056.00 

368,655.00 (22,160.00) 346,495.00 

441,032.00 (250,000.00) 191,032.00 

673,678.86 188,552.98 862,231.84 

2.093,023.00 366,075.81 2,459,098.81 

843,407.00 1,891,776.00 2,735,185.00 

9,609,112.00 (694,011.00) 8,915,101,00 

530.57 530.57 

10,000.00 (1,000.00} 9,000.00 

285,517.00 179,987.33 465,484.33 

49,311.00 (49,311.00) 

6,422.00 (1,922.00) 4,500.00 

264,991.21 18,086.25 283,077.46 

33,136.00 33,136.00 

195,268.00 138,775.41 334,043.41 

34,274.00 34,274.00 

17,536,415.64 2,347,802.97 19,884,218,61 

180,541.00 429.00 180,970.00 

185,541.00 (4,571.00) 180,970.00 

27,147,357.00 996,433.61 28,143,790.61 

450,000.00 450,000.00 

(1,190,497.00) {1,190,497.00) 

(740,497.00} (740,497 00) 

27,B87,85.4.00 996,433.61 28,884,287.6 \ 

i. 

Variance 

Actual [lnal !Sl Actual 

S 6,826,046,65 $2,155,547.03 

17,796,811 90 2,062,903,68 

.31,266-47 11,711.88 

24,654, 1'25 02 4,230,162.59 

$ 3,804,721.24 743,570.87 

204,832.24 136,459.94 

5,940.00 

1,902,014.12 86,775.88 

671,427.55 391,705.17 

8,179.75 631.25 

97,866.22 24,477.77 

6,689,041.12 1,389,560.88 

t,163,408.89 277,515.30 

216,997.54 0.46 

238,124.81 27,728.19 

983,882.09 14,315.91 

285,902.53 3,153.47 

302,672.49 <13,822.51 

85,119.49 105,912.51 

586,7~3.00 275,478,84 

2,206,771.41 250,327.40 

1,987,0!!1.16 748,103.82 

8,503,847.92 411,253.08 

529.38 1.19 

9,000.00 

363,313.34 102,170.99 

4,500.00 

283,077.46 

17,003.85 16,132.15 

207,522,23 126,521.18 

20,178.00 14,096.00 

17, 171,10.8.15 2,713,110.46 

128,624.00 52,346,00 

128,624.00 52,346.00 

23,988,773.27 4,1S5,017.34' 

450,000.00 

(1,115,351 75) (75,145.25) 

(665,351,75) (75,145.25) 

24,654,125.02 4,230,152.59 

s 
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IRVINGTON TOWNStilP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENT ARY INFORMATION 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Note A - Explanation .of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and 

GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

Sources/Inflows ot Resources 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" from the 

budgetary comparison schedule 
Difference - Budget-to-GAAP: 

Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that 
encumbrances are recognf:zed as expenditures, and the 
related revenue is recognized. 

State aid payment recognized for GAAP statements in current year, 
previously recognized for budgetary purposes, 

State aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not 
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year. 

Total revenues as reported on 'the statement of revenues, expenditures 
and changes irl fund balances - governmental funds. 

Uses/Outflows of Resources 

General 

Fund 

[C-1) $154,872,349.91 

11,291,469.50 

(11,692,900 .. 24) 

[B-2) $154,470,919.17 

C-3 

Special 

Revenue 

Fund 

[C-2) $24,654,125.02 

(374.50) 

$24,653,750.52 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows'' from the 
budgetary comparison schedule 

LC-1] $151,271,068.72 [C-2] $24,654,125.02 

Dlfferences - Budget-to-GAAP~ 
'Encumbrances for supplles and equipment ordered but not 

received are reported in the year the order is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are 
received for financial reporting purposes. 

Transfers lo and from other funds are presented as outflows 
of budgetary resources but are not expenditures for 
financial reporting purposes: 

Net transfers (inflows) from general fund 
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures, and changes in fund balances - governmental funds {B-2] $151.271.068.72 

(374.50) 

450,000.00 
(1, 115,351,75) 

$23.988.398.77 
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L. SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR PENSIONS (GASB 68) 

Note: GASB 68 requires that ten years of statistical data be -presented. The following unaudited 
information is presented utilizing information available. Data for the latest years available has 
been presented. Each year hereafter, an additional year's data will be included until ten years 
of data is presented. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF THI; DISTRICTS PROPORTIONATT: SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETIREMENT SYSTEM IPl;RSI 

LAST SIX 161 FISCAL YEARS" 

Oistncl's propo11ron of the nel pension !abnity (aoset] 

Oistricl's oroporilonal.e share ol lhe net pension 
liability (assat) 

State's p,oportlona\e sha.re of Iha net pe"slon 
llab<llty (asset) associated wltn 1~e District 

Olslricl's covered-employ"" payroll 

Oiotlict's proportjonate shars or the net pension 
Uabillty (assel) as a percentage or Its covored· 
employe.e payroll 

Plan fiouc!.,,y nel po•itlon as a percentage of 
tha tol,U p~nslon liabally 

2018 

0 1647-6244% 

s 32,440,904 

19,1389,50\639 

S 19,721,942,443 

s 11,792,721 

275.09% 

53.60% 

UNAUDITED 

2017 

0.167~05373% 

$ 38,969,295 

23,278,401 ,sae 

S 23,317.370,883 

i 11,202,897 

347,85% 

A8.10% 

'The amounts presented for .,,c.r, nsc:ar year wem deterrnfne<I as of Ille fiscal year-end 

Data was not provided by Sc:t,ool Otslr1ct. 

Flscal Year i::ndlng June 30, 
2016 2015 

0.172485213% 0.16951148503'l(, 

$ 51,085,173 ' 38,059,421 

29.617,131,759 22,447.996,119 

S ill.568/116,!f.!2 S. 22,Aflll.055,540 

5 11,JB0,343 ; 11,779,195 

➔48.89% -a23.11% 

46'.84% 47.9:!% 

Nola: Only the last •ilc (6) years of .lnformaUon are pr&Senled as GASB 68 was implemantad duriog fiscal year ended June 30, 2018. Eventually a 
fuU ten (10) year sctled~la will bo complied. 

l--1 

2014 2013 

0 1716138709% ~ 1718!134462% 

$ 32,1152,253 $' 32,130,810 

16.722,735,003 19,111,986,911 

~ 1c!l.1~.567.l511 S 19,144'.117.721 

-ll 11,530,4,j] 

28>\.92% 

62.08% 4&72% 
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Contractually required contribution 

Contributions ln relation to the contractually 
required contribution 

Co~tribution deficiency (excess) 

District's covered-employee payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-
employee payroll 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETJREMENT SYSTEM (PERS) 

LAST SIX /61 FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

A,c:al Year Endlnl! June 30, 
2019 2018 2017 2016 

$ 1,647,416 $ 1,560,035 $ 1,457,631 $ 1,414,760 

1,647,416 1,560,035 1,457,631 1,414,760 

$ s s $ 

$ 12,118,661 S 11,792,721 S 11,575,253 S 11,380,343 

13.58¾ 12.23% 12.59% 12.81¾ 

Note: Only the last six (6) years of information are presented as GASB Ga was implemented during fiscal year ended June 30, 2016. 
Eventually a full ten (10) year schedule will be compiled. 

L-2 

2015 2Qli 

$ 1,409,151 $ 1,477,581 

1,409,151 1,477,561 

$ $ 

$ 11,779,195 $ 11,530,~47 

12.37% 12.27% 
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Dis.ltic\'1 proponion of lh• nel pension ll•blfl!y (sssOI) 

Ois;tricf!. ,:iraportionata .sh.;int af Iha. nel pension Ui!bifity (asse.O 

St!lle's pro~artrooal~ shiate or the net p11m~l0n fia:bITTt-; (Hs•'O 
HH,Odi!lted wllh 1he Orslrict 

Tot.ii 

Ois1ri~', covi:ired-emphJyi:u payrt1II 

O.slrit1'1 proportlonilte .share of th,e net pans on liDbillty (a.s.5e.lJ 
ilS -a percenlage of i,s cc:iY-=n=:d--ernplr,yee pt1yrOII 

Plan 1'ith.1Ciitf)' net pos1L!an as a p11ucentaige of lhe: tolal 
pension l~biity 

$ 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
- COUNTY OF ESSEX 

$CHEDIJLE. Of DISTRrcrs PROPORTIONATE SHARE 
OF :WE NET PENSION LIABIUTI 

TEACHERS' PENSION AIIIO ANNUITY PUNO {Il'AF) 
LAST sue HI) FISCAL YEA!jS 

W! 

0.49026514 70% 

311,898,700 

63 1611,852.CJl 

UNAUDITED 

.illl 

0,4885730683% 

$ 329,413,5110 

Gr 4l3 1605,SS!I 

0,4 792363285% 

$ 376,9~7,609 

S fl3,&2&, 750,73) $ ~7.753,C) B14Sll 

11;,S..0,J67,0~2 

S75,0-13 1Ja4,861 

50,354,065 I 49,897,569 $ 49,450,036 

619.41¾ 66 84% 762.30% 

25 49', "'5.41'1\ ,27.9-4!11, 

0.◄805151918'h 

$ 303,705,121 

63 20j,270 1JC5 

S 6),5(17,976,428 

48,613,927 

824,73'14 

2871¼ 

~•to: Only J~~ f~,, •ix (6) yean1 of in!omiatJon or• prnonled a, GASH ss wa• implomen\od du!1ng !ucal year ondod J•n• 30, 2015, Evonmlly a run t•n (10) yoar schedule 
wiN I» IXlfflP'led, 

ru-1 

0.5.2.!2095630% 

S 279,104,015 

53,4.4&,745~1 

s 53 7251a,o,3S2 

$ 47,523,911 

587,2911, 

33.6411, 

ifilA 

0,526327987611, 

$ 267,012,7-94 

50~:19~13 dlld 

$ o0.f)OvZ!0 1:78 

ilJ,.76"" 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF· DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 
EMPLOYEE PENSION FUND OF ESSEX COUNTY. 

LAST FOUR (4) FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

District's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 

D[strict's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 

State's proportionate share of ttie net pension liability (asset) 
associated. with the District 

Total 

District's covered-employee payroll 

District1s proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 
as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net positlon as a percentage of the total 
pension liability 

~Data was not provided by School District. 

2018 

1.474611% 

492,090 

33,370,818 

$ 33.862,908 

$ 864,927 

56.89% 

82.56% 

Flscal Year Ending June 30. 
2017 2016 

1..2881233% 1.7327365% 

404,812 495,219 

31,426,510 28,580,175 

$ 31.831,322 $ 29,075,394 

$ 948,378 $ 1,125,521 

42,68% 44.00% 

77.36% 79.61% 

Note: Only the last four (4) years of informatlon are presented as GASB 68 was implemented during fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2016 •. Eventually a full ten (10) year schedule will be compiled. 

L-4 

2015 

1.5432226% 

594,432 

38,518,876 

$ 39,i1'3.S08 

76.05% 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 
EMPLOYEE PENSION FUND OF ESSEX COUNTY 

LAST FOUR (4) FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 

Contractually required contribution 

Contributions in relation to the contractually required 
contribution 

Contribution deficiency (excess) 

District's covered-employee payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee 
payroll 

2019 

$ 52,7B1 

52,781 

$ 

$ 29,628 

178.15% 

2Q1§_ 

$ 50,536 

50,536 

$ 

$ 27,266 

185.34% 

Note: Only the last four (4) years of information are presented as GASB 68 was implemented di.Iring fiscal 
year ended June 30, 2016. Eventually a full ten (10) year schedule will be compiled. 

2017 

$ 71,440 

71,440 

$ 

$ 29,913 

238.83% 

L-5 

2016 

$80,251 

80,251 

$ 

$31,489 

254.85% 
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NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Ill 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Ill 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Changes of Benefit Terms and Changes of Assumptions 

Refer to Note 7 on the Notes to Financial Statements for benefits and assumptions. 
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M. SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR 
POSTEMPLOYMENT BENEFITS OTHER THAN PENSIONS 

Note: GASB 75 requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. The following unaudited 
information is presented utilizing information available. Data for the latest years available has 
been presented. Each year hereafter, an additional year's data will be included until ten years 
of data is presented. 
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Exhibit M-1 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE Of THE DISTRICT'S CHANGES IN THE NET OPEB LIABILITY AND RELATED RATIOS 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RE'TIREMENT SYSTEM ANO TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND 
LAST FISCAL YEAR* 

Total OPE:B Liab111ty 

Service Cost 
Interest Cost 
Differences Between Expected and Actual Experience 
Changes of Assumptions 
Contributions from Members 
Gross Benefit Payments 
Net Changes in Total OPEB Liability 

Total OPEB Liability - Beginning 

Total OPEB Liability- Ending 

Covered-Employee Payroll (PERS and TPAF) 

(Unaudited) 

Net OPEB Liability as a Percentage of Covered-Employee Payroll 

Measurement Dale 
Fiscal Year 

Ending 
June 30, 2018 

$ 7,786,548 
7,507,230 

21,333,411 
(24,272,224) 

195,473 
(5,655,794) 
6,894,644 

204,618,778 

$ 211,513.422 

$ 66,392,131 

318.58% 

Note: Only the last year of information is presented as GASS 75 was implemented during fiscal year ended June 30, 2019. 
Eventually a full ten (10) year schedule will be compiled. 

Notes to Required Supplementary Information: 
Benefit Changes - For pre-Medicare preferred provider organization (PPO) and health maintenance organization (HMO) 
medical benefits, this amount of liability is 5.8%. 

For self-insured post-65 PPO and HMO medical benefits, the trend rate is 4.5%. 
For prescription drug benefits, the initial trend rate is 8.0%. For Medicare, Part B Reimbursement, the trend rate is 5.0%. 
The Medicare Advantage trend rate is 4.5%. 

Changes of Assumptions - The discount rate utilized was 3.87% as of June 30, 2018. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Ill 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Changes of Benefit Terms and Changes of Assumptions 

Refer to Notes 8 and 9 on the Notes to Financial Statements for benefits and assumptions. 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
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D. SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET SCHEDULES (IF APPLICABLE) 
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Assets 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Intergovernmental Accounts 

Receivable: 
State 
Local 

lnterfunds Receivable 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Loans Payable 
lnterfunds Payable 
Accrued Liability for Insurance Claims 

Total Liab11ities 

Fund Balances: 
Restricted for: 

Excess Surplus - Designated for 
Subsequent Years Expenditures 

Excess Surplus- Current Year 
Maintenance ReseNe 
Assigned to other Purposes 
Deficit 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET - GAAP BASIS 
JUNE 30, 2019 

Operating 
Fund 

Fund 11 -13 

$ 24,201,218.19 $ 

1 ,235,461.64 
5,819,843.02 

869,353.92 

$ 32,125,876.77 $ 

$ 2,563,518.93 $ 
11,692,900.24 

717.50 
756,321.27 

15,013,457,94 

11,575,031.00 
11,788,840.73 

1,500,000.00 
238,143.60 

~7.989,596.50~ 

17,112,418.83 

s 32,125,876.77 $ 

D-1 

Blended Total 
Resource General 
Fund 15 Fund 

438,711.60 $ 24,639,929.79 

t ,235,461.64 
5,819,843.02 

869,353.92 

438,711.60 $ 32,564,588.37 

438,122.70 $ 3,001,641.63 
1 1,692,900.24 

717.50 
756,321.27 

438,122.70 15,451.580-.64 

11,575,031.00 
11,788,840.73 

1,500,000.00 
588.90 238,732.50 

{7,989,596.50~ 

588.90 17,113,007.73 

438,711.60 $ 32,564,588.37 
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JRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 1B 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES Al.LOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE-ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

DISTRICT-WIDE 

District- Total 

Wide Expenditures 

Resource Blended% Allocated as a 

Amount (Final ofTotal % of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution lo SBB $68,162,792.07 $63,815,020.26 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances al June 30, 2018 10,304.82 10,304.82 

Combined General Fund Con(ribLllion and State Resources 68,173,096.89 98.00% 63,825,325.08 

Restrtc!ed Federal Resources : 
Title I, Part A of NCLB: Improving Basic Programs 1,190,497.00 2.00% 1,115,351.75 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 1,190,497.00 2.00% 1,115,351.75 

Totals $69,363,593.89 100.00% $64,940,676.83 

Total Surplus/ 

C.irryover 

$4,347,771.81 

4,347,771.81 

75,145.25 

75,145.25 

$4 422.917.06 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDlTURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

BERKELEY TERRACE ELEMl=:NTARV SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a % 
Amount (Final % of Total of Total 

Resources Budaet) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 4,837,907.68 $ 4,520,123.10 

Com'bined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,837,.907.68 98.63% 4,520,123.10 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Tltle I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 67,222.00 62,806.43 

67,222.00 1.37% 62,806.43 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 67,222.00 1.37% 62,806.43 

Totals $ 4,905,129.68 100.00% $ 4,582,929.53 

Total Surplus/ 
Car~over 

$ 317,784.58 

317,784.58 

4,415.57 
4,415.57 

4.415.57 

$ 322,200.15 

114 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURl:S ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE • ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

CHANCELLOR AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a "/4 
Amount (Final % of Total of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution lo SBB $ 4,480, 131.68 $ 4,355,955.88 

Combined General Fund Contribution and Slate Resources 4,480'. 131.68 98.10% 4,355,955.88 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
TIiie I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 86,958.00 83,289.72 

86,958.00 1.90% 83,289.72 

Total Reslricted Federal Resources 86,958.00 1.90% 83,289.72 

Totals $ 4,567,089.68 100.00% $ 4,439,245.60 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover 

$ 124,175.80 

124, 175.'80 

3,668.28 
3,668.28 

3,668.28 

$ 127,844,08 
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CHANCELLOR SOUTH 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATl::D BY RESOURCE TYPE. ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

NOT APPLICABLE 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDIJLE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

MADISON AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a 
Amount (Final % ofTotal "!. of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources Resources 

General FUnd Contributlon to SBB $ 3.446.246..26 $3, 148,312.30 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 3,446,246,26 98.68% 3,148,312.30 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 46,142.00 42,152.94 

46,142.00 1.32% 42,152.94 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 46,142.00 1.32% 42,152.94 

Totals $3,492,388.26 10O.00~i. $3,190,465.24 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover 

s 297,933.96 

297,933.96 

3,989.06 
3,989.06 

3,989.06 

$ 301,923.02 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOUF{CE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE JO,, 2019 

MOUNT VERNON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a 
Amount (Final % of Total % of Total 

Resources Bud!;Jet) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution t.o SBB s 4,600,892.00 $ 4,291,837.62 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,600,892.00 97.84% 4,291,637.62 

Restricted !Cederal Resources: 
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 101,557.00 94,735.14 

101,557.00 2.16% 94,735.14 

Total Restrloted Federal. Resources 101,557.00 2.16% 94.735'.14 

Totals $ 4,702,449.00 100.00% S 4,386,572.76 

Total 
Surplus/ 

Car!}'.over 

$ 309,054.36 

309.054.36 

6,621-86 
6,821.86 

6,821.86 

S 315,876.24 
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IRV'INGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDl:O JUNE 30, 2019 

FLORENCE AVENUE ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Resource 
Amount (Final % of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 5.285,075.00 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 5,285,075.00 98.01% 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Tille I, Part A ~ Improving Basic Programs 107,115.00 

107,115.00 1.99% 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 107,115.00 1.99% 

Tota.ls $ 5,392,190.00 100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures 

Allocated as a% 
of Total Total Surplus/ 

Resources Caraover 

s 5,074.207.47 $ 210,867.53 

5,074,207.47 210,867.53 

102,841.25 4,273.75 
102,841.25 4,273.75 

102,841.25 4,273.75 

s 5, 1TT,048,72 $ 215,141.28 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATEO BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

GROVE STREET ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a ¾ 
Amount (Final % of Total of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 4,650,224.26 $ 4,123,875.22 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources 4,650,224.26 98.24% 4.123,875.22 

Restricted federal Resources 
Title I, Part A: Improving Basic Programs 83,203.00 73,785.43 

83,203.00 1.76% 73,785.43 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 83,203.00 1.76% 73,785.43 

Tolals $ 4.733,427.26 100.00% $ 4,197,660.65 

D-29 

Total 
Surplus/ 
Ca!n'.over 

$ 526,349.04 

526,349.04 

9,417.57 
9,417.57 

9,417.57 

$ 535,766.61 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATEP BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

UNION AVENUE MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a % 
Amount (Final % of Total of Total 

Resources Bud,get) Resources Re.sources 

General Fund Contribution lo SBB Iii 7,227,834..18 $ 6,947,023.87 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2018 1,680.00 1 680.00 

Combined General• Fund Contribution end State Resources 7,229,514.18 97.87% 6,948,703,87 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 157,043.00 150,943.10 

157,043.00 2.13% 150,943.10 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 157,043.00 2.13% 150.943.10 

Totals $ 7,386,557.18 ,00.00% s 7,099,646.97 

Total Surplus/ 
Car~over 

$ 280,810,31 

280.810,31 

6,099.90 
6.099.90 

6 099.90 

-$ 286.910.21 
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UNIVERSITY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

!RVlNGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BU;NDEO RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES A.LLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Total 
Expendituras 

Resource Allocated as a % 
Amount (Final ¾of Total of Total 

Resources Bud,get} Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 5,198,551.12 $ 4,606,845. t 1 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources s,198,551.12 98.05% 4,606,845.11 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
TIiie J, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 103,349.00 91585.68 

103,349.00 1.95% 91,585.66 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 103,349.00 1.95% 91,585.68 

Totals $ 5,301,900.12 100.00% $ 4.698,430.79 

Total Surplus/ 
Car!}'.over 

$ 591,706.01 

591,706.01 

11,763.32 
., 1.763.32 

11,763.32 

$ 603,469.33 
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THURGOOD MARSHALL SCHOOL 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Resource 
.Amount (Final % of Total 

Bud11et) Resources 

$ 4,334,473.42 

Combined General Fund Contribution and State Resources ,33~A73.'12 98.11% 

Restricted Federal Resources 
Tille I, Part A: lmproving Basic Programs 83,369.00 

83.369.00 1.89% 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 83,369.00 1.89% 

Totals $ 4,417,642.42 100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures 

Allocated as a % 
of Total Total Surplus/ 

Resources Ca!:!}'.over 

s 4,142,077..85 s 192,395.57 

4,142,077.85 192,395.57 

80,932.01 2,A36.99 
80,932.01 2,436.99 

80,932.01 2,436.99 

$ 4,223,009.B6 $ 194,832.56 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSl-1JP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE Y6AR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

UNIVERSITY MIDDLE SCHOOL 

Total 
Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a % 
Amount {Final % of Total of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 7,786,698.26 $' 7,271,942.95 

Combined General Fund Contribution & State 'Resources 7,786,698.26 98.03% 7,271,942.95 

Restricted Federal Resources 
TTtle I, Part A : Improving Basic Programs 155,516.00 146,169.20 

156,516.00 1.97% 146 169.20 

Total Res!ricled Federal Resources 156,516.00 1.97% 146,169.20 

Totals $ 7,943,214.26 100.00% $ 7,418,112.15 

Total Surplus/ 
Car!}'.OVer 

$ .514,755..31 

514 755,31 

10 346.80 
10,346.80 

10,346.80 

$ 525,102.11 
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IRYINGTON HIGH SCHOOL 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHl:DULE OF EXPENDITURES ALLOCA1!:D BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Total 

Expenditures 

Resource Allocated as a ¼ 
Amount (Final % of Total of Total 

Resources Budget) Resources Resources 

General Fund Contribution to SBB $ 16,314,758,21 $ 15,332,818.89 
General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 201 B 8,624.82 8,624.82 

Comblned General Fund Contribution and Stale Resources 16,323,383.03 98.80% 15,341,443.71 

Restricted Federal Resources: 
Title I, Pa.rt A; Improving Basic Programs 198,023,00 186,110.85 

198,023.00 1.20% 186,110.85 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 198,023.00 1.20% 186, 110.B5 

Totals $ 16,-521,40B.03 100.00% $ 15,527,554.56 

Total Surplus/ 

Car!i:over 

$ 981,939.32 

981,939.32 

11,912.15 
11,912.15 

11,912.15 

$ 993,851,47 
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0.J s,,.,,n 
IRIIINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 
SCHEDULE OF 8Ll:'NDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND AC.UAL 

FOR TliE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 201S 

p~sirict~wide O~ginal Budget Flnol V,11riance 
8ud1•t Tnrn5fers ButJuut Actual Flrnll lo Atl"'°I 

f!!;_GU~R PROG!:!!MS - !NSIBUC}IDt:I 
R•gutar Programs,~ ln1;Ln.Jellon: 

2080 Kil'M'.111.rga.n.eo. $al.arie-.1 of TeachlH'& s l,BB3J68 00 s (66,434.00) 1,79-4,7:14.00 $ J,69J,638,32 s 103,09566 

2100 Grades 1.5. S;a,!aries ofT@achen l S,D7~,293 00 (176,01214) 1•,903,200 Bo 13,451,622.47 1,◄ S1,&51139 

2120 Gn11;k!-1 s-a-Salariei of Teaci'lar'$ 6,448,47? □□ (13,974.96) 6,435,◄ 97.04 5,997,951 SI H7,S4SA7 
2140 Gri!ldas 9·12- Snlerie:i; cf T11:u1d'!erl! 7,223,977.00 14,.946,67 7,372,923.67 6,672,814.32 700,11)9,35 

Regular Prcgr.ams - Undi-ttri.t:iuted tnstruct}on: 

~ Purcha..,d Pro(o,sion;al-Educa~onal So"1IC11• 3,M9,6f>6'.00 3,849,666 00 3,849,66120 4 80 

:I060 Diner Pu«ha,.d Servic:.,. (400.500 serw,o) 251,006 00 (6,9S5'30) 24•,oeo.zo 231,79M9 12,263.11 

30IIO Ganen1l&ippKH 24i,530.50 1,452,14 250,982.64 215,184,13 3~.796.lil 

3100 Tll!)(lhQOU 4,49302 2,9704 7,4gJ 96 5,258.52 2.209,44 

31"20 Olher Obj•d• S7.9li'I 00 •~,1u~; 72 137.55 57,36US lUUOO 
3200 tOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTR.UCTWN :!S.048.S88.62. ( f7..111BJi!1} il4,9JO,ii;!IJ!2. 32.17.I 196-51 2,751 "1'1..S 

§£EClALEDUCAJION.-.1NSTBU~ON 
Leomlng and/or l.ilnguilg" Ois.ahtn1foi1: 

◄ 500 SOI ""' 01 h•tMtl 2.528.306.0C 11,294.39 2.531.til!0.39 2.0Ell.148.67 4A5153l,11! 
4G60 'fol-II Lenming and/or U,r;gu.age DiubTifl1ills 

S.ilosior.il Dlsobilltle,: 
2151B.JIIS,ll0 3 294.39 2.S!lllillll.39 2.066,HG.67 4<15.IU?l 

5000 S ••~ll~olfu.ollm 6i 1C85.00 (67,DBSJXll 
<)160 T otill B!!havioral Oi'.aabilitlas. 6 7,lla.5.tlb !!!,lllls.ooi 

M"lliple DiAbilltieo: 
,6500 S•lari .. of Tdthet$ 352,817.00 352,~17.00 352,81700 
&600 G!enenil Supplies 2SO 00 2.50.00 20.96 104 

6620 Textbooks- 200..00 .200.00 200.00 

&6&~ Toul Mullfpl~ OlublllUu J5J,l67.00 353,267.00 '353,065.96 20104 

Re.sat1rce-Rootn{Re.saurce Clll!!!ntar. 
7000 -Sali11Nes or Teacher& 2,4110,!183.llO 169,◄T.UO 2,660,436.90 2,469,698.07 170,733.113 

7\00 General Suppllos 100 00 100D0 99.57 0.13 
7160 TotAJ Rosou,ca ~00mJRe1-ource Ceru~r HD! J!!!3.00 169473.90 2Ji60.SJUO 2.~59 7!J7_~ 17!l,7JUG 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION-INSTRUCTION ~4~9,101,1)(1 lP5 1119J,29 .5,545.84.2.9 f,!29.0lQ.57 618413.72 

QHlngo,1,I Education - Instruction: 
12000 Sal11.ri111:1 or Ta-111:fHlfS 1,61S,775'.00 1114,668.00 1 ,800,443,00 1,711,461123 88,974.77 
!?)00 ·G•o•r•l Suppllo• ~0.!-00 402.ll0 ◄Ol.00 
12160 Tobi Blll~ou•I Edut•Hon- lnolNOtlon 1,616, 177,00 1a.i,su00 !,800,845.00 1,711,GlQ.2.'l /lil97477 

Sd\ool-Spoo■u~d Cocunit~t•r AcilvlliH - lns1Neliorr. 
17000 Sa(n:rill!IA 54,895,00 54,895,00 50,270.00 4,625.00 

17020 Purtllssed So!Yices (S~00-6ertos) 1700.00 l 19!,,00 2,895.00 2 665.00 330.00 

17100 Totul School-S,Puf1Sortd Cocun1cul.-r Ai;:lh11Uuis. - lfJ5lru1:tian l!H~500 \ 19500 57790.00 SZa:l5.DO u~oo 
School-Sponsorl$d Coc.urric:ul-11 Athletic:s - Instruction: 

17500 Sa1Ellr1H 418,31200 (31,657.81} ~.654.19 342,147.01 U,507.18 

11s2n PUro/ia,od SeNl""• (J00..500 S•ri••) 112.2,00.00 24,960.00 137,160.00 132,728 ◄6 4,433.54 

175-40 Suppliet •~d Malorials 30,000.00 5,040.00 3S.0◄0.00 34,10300 937 00 

17560 011Jer Objool• i08o5Ui0 80,000.00 181l,05UO ,a_ago~ 9 061.35 

17600 ToLll School...Spcnsomd Coc-urricular Atl')li!ilJcs -1nlihilcfion lle.!!15lll.eO 7!,:142..19 Heeo:i..!m B87'lcS6.!12 -07 
Sum mot S11.hoc>l - ln'!ill'OCtlon: 

20000 Salarie.5 or Te:acilel"$ 107,250.00 107,250.00 93,96850 f3,281.50 

io120 Clon•raf Suppli~• 11100,00 1,100.00 578.60 521.40 
20160 iotat Summer simool - ln1lru;Uon ,nu.so.oo \OB,3.50.00 'l--1.6'17-10 13,802.90 

Summer School- Support: 
20500 Sal1:1rie~ 19,150.00 a.25000 23,390.lS $m1s 
20600 Totaf Summer School - Sup-pot1 '11,250.00 Z'J,25000 23,390.25 5,559.76 

20620 fQl:ilJ SUmmer Si;hi!tol 137 600,00 137.61)000 117.937--3$" 1U62G& 

Tot.al fnstrucUon •21$ol11'323.l2 252,071.88 4:i,:>tQ,3~20 ~1m,21G&1 ,,s.o,,1e.SG 
Undlstribult!d Exp•ndihn•s. Ano"cjiflnce 'i'nd SoC!l:al Worlc 

29500 Sala~•• 04,976.00 5,95821 «0,93'121 113,316,56 27,617,65 

29560 'Siiliries or Fam.. Uaf5on5 and Comrn, P.atenl Inv, Spec:. 256,osa.oo 156,068.00 243,11-« 60 12,223 ◄0 

2!111211 OU,ar Pu rc:ha!•d Service 1, (.4D!Ja500 S11 riu) 35,350.00 36,JMOO 36.;!'.17.31 6.69 
29660 Tot.II Undi$1ributl!'d EJ'p~nd'. -Atten,d, and Soclal Wotk 72.?39800 5_!151121 733,:!56.21 693,508.47 3g_1147_74 

Unelislribllted ~pendlturw!i.. He111tl'I Sel'V'lc.es: 
30500 Salaries 1,-436,332.00 3.~46.\0 I ;139,578 10 1,405,-.116 3◄,553,24 

30520 Salaries of Social Sorvlc.o• Coord1"3\0o • 7056-11 00 706&:!UIO 69~877.25 10,963.75 

30620 To~! Undioulbut.d E~pondltun,~. jjeallh Sl!/\llca 2.1A2,S7J.OO 3,246.10 2,J46,,S9, 10 210070211 ◄5.5111~ 
Undistrtbutod E~,=i&-ndilLl(t'5 • Guid11nce Servtee,.s: 

41500 Sal•~•• or Olh•r Proro .. lonal s1af! 1,827,014.00 (2,318.22) 1,824,695 78 1,783,53500 41,16078 

•1520 Selirit:5-or Set.reliria.l and Cli!!!rlcal A-5::Sh!ilanls 474,671,00 2,2aB.81 476,96081 471,19418 -5,7ti6.fi3 
◄ 1~0 Other S11l11nie.:. 258,sn,oo 258,537 00 258,23060 306W 
41620 SVppllos and t,\alonat• )711'1M (t,G.i0,00! 2 767 00 !.509,DI 1,257.99 

41660 Total Undlstribut~d E:11pendih.1res. Gutdanu S•rvit.M ?.S&),tM.00 [1,Q2S, ◄ 1l 21W.~39 2.514,468..!l'l 4!<9160 
Un,:li.stribu1ild bpemfiliuru • lmprov•ml!!nL of lnsl S!frY..: 

13140 oo,., Ptirth So,vic"' (400-500 so,;0,1 45,!!!0,00 !18 709.D□) 27 271.00 1ii.lS8-15 912.75 

13200 Tot;1f tJndist Elcpend .• hnprcvement of lns.t, Suv. ◄ ~.fl!0.-00 j1D1l09,00! v,211.00 26.35!1~ &12.75 

Umlialnbulod E,pondllur,,.;-EduC11110flol Med[l Sorvlo .. /Schaal Library: 
◄3500 Sa.laOl!!!!I 884,illl7.00 8&4,087 00 79-4,152 85 89,934 15 

43S2!1 Salarje, ofT e<:hnology Coardlnalo" 3112,473,00 86,5'10,H 469,113.17 4?1,58'1.91 47,62.1126 

43S60 Oit,or Purtha,ed Sorvlces (400-500 S•~••) 10,437.00 ll,00000) 8,J~7.00 s.43, sa 5,50 
USllO SUpplfu al'ld Ma le Ji ails 9.llll,00 13 fi9:t.◄!] S,SOllllS 3,136!M 2,371.61 

43620 Tct.al Undls-tribute-d Ell:pendilurtt. .. fducatfom11I M■dia Se.NjculSchoci l1br.:uy 1 ,~IRI, IQ!.00 80,947.72 1,.167.10.71 I :lc27.;MJ;i.lll 1a!!.BJUI. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DIS~ICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE Fl/ND 15 

SCHEDULE Of BlENDeO EXPENDITURES - BUDGET ANO ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE~O, 1019 

Dllilritt...wiel~ Crigi'nil_l Budget Fln•I Variance 

·aud!i•• Tr.1nsf•,. Bud!!•I Aotu.l Flnal to Actu.al 
Undistributed ~p&ndlUJres ~ lostJ'\lcllrma1 s,arr lralnlll9 Slll'rvlt:l!'i!ii; 

44080 Purci'IHf'd Pn:irciuill'nal - Educ.lional St!'VICU $ 11,100.00 1 (1,800.00) s S,1100.00 s 5,005.00 .s 1.895.00 
44120 OIJm f'\Jrc:/la,«1 S<r,IICH (4~ Se~os) 2,zsoJlO 2.750,DO 2.032.00 718.00 

44180 Total Undi!.trlbu~d Expendituru. ln5-1Nc1!or,AI Staff Tnll'\[n_g S1t)VlcH 11 450,00 j1,:aoo,ooi ~00 7.f137.0ll 291!00 
Undlstribuled E•?•ndllutn. S\lppon Sorvlces. Sc/>ool Adm1n.: 

46000 S.al•n .. or Pooclpals/Anl>1anl Plil\cipolSIPro_gr.rr, Oirodo~ 2.:)58, 47&.00 19,BHl.85 2.lM,294.85 21354,405.31 33,889.5'1 
46040 S!dariH of Secretarial iil,,d Clrrical Aulsllnb 825,750,00 4,717.00 530,467 00 810,45'1.SO 20,012.40 
46000 O~erS.t.atfu 16,302.00 (1,347.96) 14,~.()4 7,110,70 7,IMJ 76 

46080 Purcflond Ptoless,onal an<1 Ta<hnlcal So/Viel• 600,00 (421.00) 179.00 17900 
461C0 Otllo, P"rcha .. d S.MCOs (~Cl().500 SeMeJ) 767,963.00 16,1199.25 2114,!16225 "271,988.12 12,97◄ ,13 

48120 SupptiH and Maleriel.s ~9Gl11.0D 2311.17 D2.302.17 75,661.Ji2 16~~0.2~ 
46160 Total Undi•tri.boted Eipendlhrre.~ ~ Sopport Stt:rvico-r. - School Admin.. H6!1.Dl2.DO •~DTT.31 3.811159'31 3,511t.79U3 91~.5~ 

UndlS!riblltod El<pendltu, ... -S•.ou~ty: 
51000 Salarfu 2,310,111 00 81,970.39 2.452,Cla1.J9 2, 1112, 137 62 269,843,TT 
51De0 G•n•r•I Suppllo• 2aaoac (?_!!.7?) 1 !ll!9.25 1969.25 
51100 Total Undlslrlbuttd E•pendltute•-S•ourity 2,372. !II-~ e1 SJ9,6,1 2 45-1,050.8'1 ~ 184,108.87 1G9 9AJ.1f 
51120 Toi.al Undi>l/ll>uJed~nditu.ro•-Opelo~ons ond Moln!en•nce of Pion! 2 37~.! ,i.oo 81,9'39.64 2~M,050.64 :t.1'4, 0!107 2&!11143.zI 

Urui1Mr1butod fxt>f'rtditures-Studrnt lriniaport.alion SuvicH: 
52280 ConUa<t•d Sitrvlcu (Olhor lhon B~IWHn Homo and School) • v.,,do, Jl~."41.1'10 lU,"53.!!?J lifi,09-C.45 73 733.39 131i1.ae 
52480 TOtal Um:!blri.tiute-d .Exp~.,dhuru: -Student l"r■:1q15pOP"t-iitlon Servicu 'M.5'7.~ f!l,•53.~ S50!1A.◄ !i 7J,73:U9 I 381.06 

UNALl.OCATED BENEFITS: 

71020 Sodal Socumy eo,,ua,"non• 700,006.00 22,296.67 122,302,67 2.22,302.67 
71180 H•allh Bonor,lS li,537 ,65~00 12,537,852 00 12,515A33.32 22,218,68 
71220 Olhor Emplajl' .. &nam, 300,!!00,00 JQQ,000..00 e&,!!~3 30 20J.761l,i0 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCA ~O BENEFITS 13,037,1158.00 .2Ull6.8] IJ,lm.'l54 lf7 12.433.979.29 lli.07U8 
71280 TOT.AL PERSONAL SERVICES • EMPLOYEE BENE.FITS 1a,c:i1,esa.oo ~111 U 059954.61' l4ill3.979.211 ~97!!,l8 

12140 TOTAL UNDISTRJBUTED EXPENDITURES ~,ns1 . .ee.so 205.~75.19 18 QS&.581.69 2~,ld,1.000.JD. $75.88!.39 
122&0 TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE o1,e1&17C9,02 457.!541.07 &9.27a~9 IW.ffl,l>IG94 4.-li!L)'lH~ 

CAP!T.ALOUTLAV 
EqulDmont 
Spl!clal Eduaitfon - Instruction: 

76500 Und'lalribulad Expe,odil!Jres-l1nln.1cUan 70111M.OO H.M~.00 17 . .!1~7.00 ~.759.1!9 S7711 

75880 Total E.qulpm1n1 70, 104,00 171143.CO B71lJ7.00 86,75!1ai m.11 
115-qoo TOTAL CAPITALDI.JTL.AY 10194.00 f7, 1~3.00 81:,337,00 5l,7Ss.89 .sn.11 

aiioeo Oi&trict-Widl!! Sehaol Based E>i:p11:1nditure1r ~888,90.1,82 ~741190.117 6~,363,.593, 89 6'!.'140,676,aa •,~011..116 

OIJ'ier An■ncfng Sources.: 
Op~liltlng Tr■1n1of1r In 69,878,~99.DO 41',l>!Kl.07 69.353.289,07 6',930Jl61L91 •<t~J26.16 

Tora! OthOf fln•nc!ng Sourcaa, l)S,818$5'.lll! ,74 G!lD.07 6•ll.S3210.D7 s.c,9'.lll,S611.91 •,,22,1128.1& 

El<cou (O.liciency) cl 01her Flnoncing Source, Ov,,r/(Under) 
&pendiluru: ;:ind Other Fi"ancing iU!las) (10,304.82) (lD.304,82) (9,715.92) 585,90 

fund 841am:;e, July 1 10~,112 10,i(MA'.t 111.a<M.82 

Fund ~lan~t June ao 0.00 :s !0.00) s 10.001 $ 58890 $ 58890 

+ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPl,NDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FDR n1E FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Vartane-4:. 
~f,001: Bt.td<~]ei Sc[!ogj 02 Orjglnol Budget Fill.JI Final to 

Budg t Tr.1nsf■rs BIH.lgot Actual Actual 
!:!EGU!.813 EfiOGRAMS - IN§!BUCTIDt,j 
ftug-ular Prog(affl:S - !nstn.ri;:ticn; 

2080 Krndcir;J.an~r, - Slilla[ie.s or Ti!!a.cher~ $ 249,622.00 $ $ 249,622 00 $ 249,622 00 f 
2100 Gri!ldeit HS - Sorane.s or Te»d'!&t':11 1,aoo.~2,00 1,890,6-12 00 l,696;Sn.76 192,264,;!A 

Regular Ptogll"3ms. Undistributed lnistrueUon: 
3020 Purchased Profa5,,5lanal-fd~Uonal St!lr-iices 604,!147.00 604,9-17 00 50-0,946.75 □.25 

3060 Olher Purcilo5'ed S•""""• (400-!□□ S.ri"5) 18,87\.00 18,671.00 16,329.28 2,341.72 

3060 G•n•ral Stippll0;5 14,068.00 14,068.00 8,589.09 s.478.91 
3120 Other Objects ~ 000.00 4 000.0D 789,00 3211.00 

3200 TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS· INSTIIUCTION 2 78.110S0.00 2,741 !l50.00 2,578.~8.88 203.liii.12 

seEcl~L §OU~l!Or!! - lfl!!iIBUi;:J]ON" 
L.ea ming and/or l..311Q ua ge Di•iillbllitias! 

4500 Sal.arias er Teachers 1a1,1.se.00 137,156.00 00,183.511 50;972.42 
4660 TctaJ Loaming and/or L..lngu119e DisabiliHc_s t371!i600 137 156.00 86,183.511 511,-'172.•2 

Multlplo 01,...~IHtl••: 
6500 Ssl•ries cf 'relilchers 2~.332.00 256,33t.l>D 255.3112,00 
6660 Tola\ M~ltlpl• Dl•~~llijloo 256,332.00 256,332.00 256 332.00 

TOTAL sP'ECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTIOJ,I :193_.re,,oo 393.4Blt.00 -342.515.58 50,972 ◄2 

8iUngulll EdUCiitiOn - li,!ltn.H~tfon: 
12000 Salarill!!l:!i of T"actiers 126750.00 t2&j7.50.00 n.111so.oo 
12160 Totl.J Biiingual Educaljon - lnt.1rucUor- 126750.DD 128,750.00 12.8 ,SO.DO 

Toi.al ,nstrucUon and At.-RJ.5k ProgTilms 3,lll2 1188.00 .:i,loi,1e8.oo '3,~7,919,46 2543§!! ~4 
Undl5tributed f:xpanditures. Attendance and Sciciiilll Work: 

29560 Salaries of Family Lial1oos: and Comm. Parent Inv~ Spcicliiitisls 27,477.00 27,471.00 17,20786 10,269.U 

29620 Olher PUldiased SeN!cas (◄00•500 S•rios) 2722.DD 2 722.00 2721.55 D.45 

29660 Total Undl&trlbunid EXpendUuro.5' ~ Altendanc■ and soctal Work JIJ.199.00 .J0.199.00 19,929.41 10260.li'.I 

Undis.tributed ExpendibJre:. Health Sl;!'tvices: 
30500 S.lartos 112,86-4.00 112,8$4 00 106,890'18 5,993.52 

30520 s.iarto.s of Social Se1'1it4$ Ceordlnoto~ 54,787.00 54,787.00 54 787.DO 

30620 Tola) Undl•trlbutnd Elopondltu""' - Healtt, 9'lrvlcos '§Z,671.00 1&7~71 OD 16J,677,41!- 5993,52 

Undf.slributcd Ekpenditur•s. Guidanc:o Servf~s: 
41500 Salaries of Olhor Profo,siomll St.1rt 77,487.00 77:187 00 TT,4a7 00 
~1620 supplle, and M•l•rl•I• 350.D□ 350.00 350.00 

41660 Tobi Undtliitrlbuted EJtp•ndjri..ire!I - Guldanic:111 Suviees 77,637.00 7!,1137110 11,46100 350.00 
Undi.stribu,ed Expendilures ~ Improvement of ln-stn.actlonal SC!,vJcM.~ 

~3140 Olh•r Purch S.O,,,,lMo (400-500 S•ri••l 3 737.00 3. 737J)O 2 997.15 739.85 
43200 Total Uodi~tributc.d Expu1dilurei. • lmpfDvement. ~f hisl,uctlonal Siuvlc~ 3737.0D 3 737.00 2,997.15 739.85 

Undish'jbutN Expandlturoo • Edu. Modin SorvJS<:h. Llbnuy. 
43500 Si&laries 8:i,685,00 a5,se~.oo 62,121.69 23,563.31 

43520 Salarte.s or Tocnnology CooMlnaloo, auso.oo 33,950.00 19,060.42 14,869.!8 
'13560 01/lor Purohas<i<l Sorvi08S (400·SOO S..Me•) 767.00 767,CO 766.50 0.50 

43560 Supplle, and Ma.tonal~ 300.00 300.00 -300.00 
43620 Totol Undl•bibllled ExpondKun,s - Edu. Medi• SorvJSc~ool library 120,70?.00 120,102.00 81 1'368,Sl 38,733.39 

Undiatrtbultd Expenditures• 1nstl'\lctional St:aff Tf'iilllnl"g S.rvi1:1e1,: 
440BO Puroti .. od Profe»ional - Ed,..,.ilOnal Sorv\1,,a. ,.goo oo 1,200..00 1,200.00 
44160 Toi.al Un~lolri\;uL<>d E>.pendllurH -1~1\'Uotlonol Stall Tr.>lning Servlcos U00.00 I 200.00 1,i00..00 

Undl,bibut.d Elcpendijun,s- Suppo,; Services• School Admln,: 

46000 S:alarie.s or Prindpals/M_s-lslar,t PrincipalsJProgram Di,l!!lclorJ ,~.152.00 2,618.68 138.77068 136,770.00 068 
46040 S.ilenn er Sectehuial and Cierical As.slstoflt,- 81.169 . .00 1,038,00 82.205,00 a1.:uo.+1 9114.56 
41:l100 Olhor Po,ct,asod S.rv!cu (400-500 SonH) 21,424.00 21,424.00 17,21521 4,208.79 
48120 Suppllu a.nd MB1ml815' l,Slill,-00 1,soo.00 1,153.22 345.78 

46160 Total l.lndislributed El<pondtturos • Support S.rvlc•~ • School Admln. 238,245:.00 .3,1154.118 241,899.68 23S,358JJ7 5,640,81 
Undlslrlbut~d E:xpeflditures • Security: 

51000 Salafie.5 167,457.00 167,457.D□ 167,223.72 25S.2P 
51100 Total U"dl:s.rribuled Expendituras • Seci.:irity t61457.00 167 457.00 l&T~:72 23328 

51120 Total Undlshibut,d Ellpenoltu,-es - Opon1tion• ond r,lalntonance or Plant t&? "57.00 167 457 DO 167.223,72 233.28 

Undigrtbutl!:d' Expenditures. Stud"nt lr.11o!!tiporiatio" Servlces: 
52200 Contn;cl•d Service• (Olh,r ih•n Belween Homo and S<:hooi) - ll•nd<>< 3~.00 3.~-00 3.500.00 

52460 Total UndlstrH:n.1ted Expe.ndiwr•s • Student Tr:m.sport11llon Senlh::e.s 3600.D0 5.600.00 2.500.00 
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71020 
71180 
71240 
71260 

72140 
12260 

134060 

fRV1NGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 1~ 
SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENOITIJRES - BUDGO ANO ACTUAL 

FOR TllE FISCAL YEAR EN0E0 JUNElO, 201~ 

§chc,ol; Barkciloy .S:ithool 02 Origin.11 Budg-el 

B\.ld5!1!l Tr:1nsrus 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Socj~I S<IC<Jl11y Coninoutlon• s 14,916.00 

HoaJlh Ben•fil< nJ 111J.00 
TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 788,73!1.00 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERV1CES • EMPLOYEE BENEFITS l'611,7J9 00 

TOTAL UNOlSTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES l,!!19,2117.00 3,~68 

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE • 901.475.00 3,654.68 

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXl'ENOITURES 4 IICl.~75.00 3,115408 

other Financing Sources: 
Operalln.g "{ransf•r In •,so, ,◄75,00 3.654.611 

Total Other Flnant:in.a Sources~ •,001, ◄76,00 36$4 68 

Excess {Oefic:lency) of Other Flna,.,c:lng Sources. Ovt.!rl 
(Undor) E>q,ooditun1& and Olhor flnoncln9 !Usul 

Fund Bllance. July· 1 

F\md Balunce, June .JO s 

V■rianca 

Final f;oilJ to 

Budqot Actual Acl11a1l 

-$ 14,978 00 s 14.976.00 s 
77:!,763.00 712.39.t.llS 1371.P 
7118,739.00 7!17,367 ID 1.371.17 
788;J:l,9.00 7S7 :J6163 1371,17 

,,e02.l!◄ tt11 t,5!15,010.07 67,93l.6l 

4.905.12Q.68 4-!52.!12953 =.200, 15 

& 905.129.68 4.S&2.1!29.SJ JZZ;?00.15 

,(.905,129.68 A,5112,923.63 "J2UOO. I.S 
•,005 129 6& 4,~82,l!2 SJ 322.200.15 
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2080 
2100 

3020 
3060 
3080 
3100 
3120 
3200 

7000 
7160 

12000 
12160 

29500 
29560 
29620 
295BO 

30500 
30520 
30620 

IR,VINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES ,BUOGET ANO ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Sd1i,01, 01Ja'1tulli>t S~hool 03 01711irtal Budg&t Flmil 
Budget Transfers Budget 

81;,:GU!_!R PRQgR[lfl:1§ - !N~IB!.ICI!QN 
Regular Programs • lnstrucUon: 

Kindergarten. Salaries ofTeathers s 159,945,0li s $ 159,946,00 
Grades 1-5 • Salaries ofTescher.s 2,008,412.00 (98,356.00) 1,910,054.00 

Regular Programs - Undistributed lnstruct111n: 
Purchased Professlona~Educational SeMces 219,981.00 219,981.00• 
Oll1er Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 15,992,00 15,992.00 
General Supplies 21,728.00 689.00 22,117,00 
Tex1books 100.00 100.00 
Olher Objects- 4,600.00 2,555.00 7,056.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 2,430,65S.OO (~6.!MOO! 2,335,544.00 

§fEC!&L EDY!d)llON, INfilBUCJJQN 
R<tSource RoomlR&Source Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 173,031.00 67,671.00 240,702.00 
T01>1I Rusou"n Room/Rosource Cenlllr 173,031.00 67,671.00 240,702.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 173,031.00 67 671.00 240,702.00 

Blllngual EducaUon - lnslrucUon; 
Salaries or Teacher.s 242,141.00 30,887.00 272,828.00 

Total BIiinguai Education - lnsl,uclion 242,141.00 :io,687.oo 272,828.00 
Total Instruction and At,Rlsk Programs 2,8,451830.00 3,244.00 2,e.49,07<1.00 

Undistributed EKpendltUNIS • Anendance Md Social W<>rk: 
Salarjes 47,126.00 866.00 47,992,00 
Salaries or Family Liaisons-and Comm. Par. Inv. Spec. 30,145.00 30,145,00 
Other Purchased Services {400-500 Series) 2,666.00 2,666.00 

Total Undistributed hponditures • Attendance and Social Work 79,937.00 866.00 80,803.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services: 

Salaries 131,580.00 131,580.00 
Salaries of Social Seivlces C1>0rdinetors- 54,787.00 54,787.00 

Total Undistributed Expond.ltures - Health Sorvlco6 166,357.00 185,367.00 

Actual 

$ 147,037.83 s 
1,861,264.35 

219,980.64 
15,991.90 
18,965,14 

3,029.66 
2,266,269.51 

240,702.00 
240,702.00 
240,702.00 

272,828.00 
272,828.00 

2,779,799.51 

32.7°"'30 
30,0S5. 15 

2,665.32 
65455.77 

120,180.51 
54,787.00 

174,9671i1 

D,.3b 
Sneel#J 

Variance 
Flnal to 
Actual 

12,907.17 
48,789.65 

0.36 
0.10 

3,451.86 
100.00 

4,025.35 
69,27◄ .49 

69,274.49 

15,287 70 
58.65 

0.68 
16,347.23 

11,399 49 

11,399.49 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE JO, 2019 

Variance 
School: Cb,,acellQcSchool Oi! Original Budgel Final Final lo 

Bud_gOt Tram,rws Bud9a1 Actual Actual, 

Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services: 
41500 Salaries or Other Proresslonal Staff s 110,510.00 $ $ 110,510.00 $ 103,389.00 $ 7,121.00 
41620 Supplies and Male~als 200.00 200.00 156.41 43:59 
41660 Total Undlstributod E,rpendltures • Guidance Services 110,710 .. 00 110,710.00 103,5,45.41 7,164.59 

Undistributed Expondlturu - Improvement of Instructional Services: 
43140 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,467.00 1,467.00 1 6U.2 0.78 
43200 Tot;,1 Undistributed ExpendUur&& - lmprove,nont of lnstrucllonal Services 1,467.00 lAS"/.00 1.466.22 0.78 

Undlalributed Expondltures • Educatlonal Mod la Servlcu/Sch. Library: 
43500 Salaries 58,871.00 58,871.00 58,789.40 81.60 
43520 Salaries or Teehno1ogy Coordinators 33,950,00 33,950.00 19,080.43 14,869.57 
43560 Olher PIJrchased Services (400-500 Serf es) 767.00 767.00 766.50 0.50 
43620 Total Undl&lriblllud Expenditures• Educational M•dla Serv,/Sch. Library 93,588.00 93,588.00 78.636.33 1'4,951.67 

Undistributed Expenditures - Instructional Staff Training Servlcos: 
44120 Other Purchased Services (400-500 senas) 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,282.00 718.00 
44180 To!JII Undistributed Expandltures - lnstrucllonal Staff Training Se,vlces 2,000.00 2,000.00 l .282.00 71B00 

Undistributed Expenditures • Support Services• School Adm In.: 
46000 Salaries of Princlpals/Asslstenl PrinoipaJs/Program Olreotors 142,946.00 3,762,00 146,698.00 146,697.39 061 
46040 Salaries of Secrehlrial and Clerical Assistants 48,231.00 1,114.00 49,345.00 49,151.13 19M7 
46060 Olher Salartes 1,950 00 (1,347.96) 602,04 138.72 463.32 
46100 Olher Purct,a.sed Services (400-500 Series) 19,176.00 (2,832.00) 16,344.00 16.237.06 106 94 
46120 Supplies and Materials 5.~73.00 2,903.00 B,876,00 7,501.96 1,9'74.04 
46160 Total Undlstrlbutod Expenditures - Support Servlcos-Sohool Admln. 218,276.00 3.589.04 221,865.04 219726.26 2, IJ.8.78 

Undistributed Expenditures• Socurlty: 
51000 Salarie~ 137,448.00 1.296.68 13B,744.68 135,854.12 .2,B!iO,SG 
51100 Total l/ndistnbuted Expenditures• Sot.ut1ty 137.448.00 1,295.68 138,744.08 135.854.12. 2,890.56 
51120 Total Undl•lriDuted Expendituros • Operations and Maintenance of Plant 137,44B.Jl~ 1~96.68 138,:!"4.68 I 35,85'1.12 2,890.56 

Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services: 
52280 Conln5cted Services (Other Ulan Between Home and Scnool) -Vendor B-,5B0.00 (3,,U5.00J 5,265.00 2,832.60 2,432.40 
5248() Total Undistributed EJ<paodltums - Student Transportation Services ·8,580.00 £2,315 OOi 5,265.00 2.632.60 2.432.40 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 Social Security Contribllllons 14,866.00 1,347.96 16,013.96 16,013.96 
71180 H~llh Benefits 861,192.00 861,192.00 859,665.91 1.;!28..09 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 875,858.00 1,347.96 877,205,96 875,679,87 1.526.09 
1,2so TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 875,858.00 1,347.96 877,205.96 875,679.67 1,5.26.09 

72'140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,714,231.00 3,784.68 1,718,015.88 1,(;59,446,09 58,5611.59 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4.560,061.00 7.028.68 4,567,089.68 4,439,2A5.60 127 844.0B 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 4 ,56!!.,061.00 7.()28.68 4.567 .089.68 4,439,246.60 127,844.08 

Other Flnancln!J Sources.: 
Oper~tlng Tn1n•fer In 4,560,061.00 7,026.68 4,567,089,68 4,439,245.60 127,844.08 

Total Other Financing Sourcew: 4 560,061.00 7.028.68 4.567 ,0B9,611' 4,439.245.60 127,844.08 

Exc95s (Oaflclency) of Other Financing Sources Over/(Under) 
Expert<lltures and Other Fir,ancin.g (Usos) 

Fund Balance. July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 s s s 
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School! Chance lilf South School OJ:i 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF Bl,.f;:NOEO EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Original 
Budget 

NOT APPLICABLE 

Budget 
Transfers 

Final 
Budge! Actual 

0--3c 

Variance 
Flnal to Actual 
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2090 
2100 

3020 
3060 
30B0 
3100 
3120 
3200 

7000 
7160 

12000 
121eo 

295ll0 
2-9560 
29620 
28680 

30500 
30520 
306.20 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET ANO ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School: Madison School 07 Or1glnal Boqget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs - Instruction: 

Klndergarten - Sa lanes or Teachers s 174.142.00 $ i 174,142.00 
Grades 1-5 - Salaries orTeachers 1,609,338.00 (9,610.31) 1,599,727.69 

Regular Programs - Undlstrtbuled lnstrucUon: 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 137,488.00 137,488.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Serles) 13,033.00 13.033.00 
General Su pp lies 16,296.00 16,296.00 
Textbooks 200.00 200.00 
Other Objects 1,840.00 1,840.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 1,952,339.00 (9,610.31} 1,942,728.69 

SPECll!JL .EDUCA TIO~· INSTRUCTION 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 128,045.00 128,045.00 
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 128,045.00 128,045.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION. INSTRUCTION 128,045.00 128,045.00 

Bilingual Education - Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 50,930.00 50,930.00 

Total Blllngual Education - Instruction 50,930.00 50,930,00 
Total lnstruclton and Al•Rlsk Programs 2,131,314.00 (9,610.311 2,1211703.69 

Undistributed Expenditures - Atte~dance a11d Socia I Work: 
Salaries 59,650.00 2,483..21 62,143.21 
Salanes or Fam. 'Liaisons and Comm. Parenl Inv. Spec. 26,948.00 26,948.00 
Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series). 1 839.00 1839,00 

Tot.al Undistributed Expend, - Attendance and Soclal Work 88 437.00 2,493.21 90,930.21 
Undlslrlbuted EJ<pendlturu • Health Services: 

Salaries 89,705.00 89,105,00 
Salaries of Social Serilces Coordinators 42 843.00 42,843.00 

Tot.al Undistributed Expenditures • Health Services 132.548.00 132,548.00 

Variance 
Final to 

Actual Actual 

$ 174,142.00 $ 
1,314,958.95 284,768 74 

137,4-87,90 0.10 
11,032.40 2,000.60 
1(),065.24 6,232.76 

200,00 
1,157.45 682.55 

1,648.643.94 293,884-. 75 

128,045.00 
128,045.00 
128,045.00 

50.929.98 0.02 
50,92.9.98 0.02 

t,'827,818.92 293,884.n 

58,339.03 3,B04.1B 
26,948.00 

i,838.73 0.27 
87,125.76 3,804.4'5 

89,154.00 551.00 
42.842.43 0,57 

131.996.43 551.67 
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IRVIJ',IGTOIII TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND ,s 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDffURES. BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FlSCALYEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

vartance 
School: Madison School 07 Original Budget Final Flnal lO 

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 
Undistributed E1<pendltures • Guidance Services: 

41500 Salaries of O!her Profassronal Staff $ '65,3B7,00 $ $ 65,387.00 $ 65,387.00 $ 

41620 Supplies and Materials 500.00 500.00 124.65 375.35 
41660 Total Undistributed Expenditures • Guidance Services 65,887.00 6~.887.00 65.511.65 375.35 

Undlstrtbuted Expenditures - Improvement of Inst. Serv.: 
43140 OtherPurch Services (400-SOO•Series) ___ 1,012.00 1,012.00 1.011.SO 0.50 
43200 Total Undistributed E1<pendltures - Improvement of lnsl Services 1,012.00 1,012.00 1,011.50 0.50 

Undlstrlbut.ed Expenditures • Edu. Media SarvJSch. Library: 
43500 Salaries Bl:l,571.00 69,571,00 Bl:l,571.00 
43520 Salaries of Technology Coordinators 28A69.00 7.117.10 35,586. to 35,585.50 0.60 
43560 Other Purchased Services (40Q..500 Serles) 767,00 767,00 766.50 0.50 
43580 Supplies and Materials 1,500.00 1,500,00 1,455.53 44A7 
43620 Total Undistributed E1<pend, • Edu. Media ServJSch. Library 120,307.00 7,117.10 127,424.10 127,378.53 45.57 

Undistributed E1<pendllures - lnstructlonal Staff Training Services: 
44120 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 750,0□ 750.00 750.00 
44180 Total Undistributed E.1<pend. • lnstrucUonal Staff Training Seivlces 750.00 750,00 750.00 

Undistributed Expenditures • Support Services - School Admln.: 
46000 Salaries of Princlpals/Assls\an1 Principals/Prag, Oirectcrs 125,915.00 807.00 126,722.00 126,721.13 0.87 
46040 Salaries ar Secietarlal and Clerical Assisi.ants 56,466.0□ 56.466.00 56,466.00 
46100 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 14,311.00 (3,000.00) 11,311,00 10,463.94 847,06 
46120 Supplies and Materials 2,939.00 3,000.00 5,939.00 5,51963 419.37 
46160 Total Undistributed E1<pend. - Support Services - School, Admin. 199,631.00 607.00 200.438.00 199.110..70 U67.30 

Undistributed Expenditures • Security: 
51000 Salaries 107,180.00 2,723.26 109,903.26 109,860,21 43.05 
51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures • Security 107.180,00 2,723.26 109,903.26 109,860.21 43,05 
61120 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Oper. and Ma Int. of Plant 107,180.00 2,723.26 109.903.26 109,860.21 43.05 

Uridlstrlbuted Expenditures • Student iransportation Services: 
52260 Contraded Services (Olher than Between Home and School) • Vendor 4 500.00 4,500.00 3,661.96 838.04 
52480 Total Undistributed E1<pendllures • SludentTransportatJon Services 4,500.00 4,500.00 3,661.96 838.04 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 Social Security Contrib\Jtions ,o.1,e.00 10,118.00 10,118.00 
71180 Health Benefits 627,174.00 627,174.00 626,061,58 1,112.42 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 637,292.00 637,292.00 636.179,58 1,112.42 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES. EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 637,292.00 637,292.00 636.t79,58_ 1,112.42 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,357,544.00 13,140.57 1,370,664.57 1,362,646.52 6,038.25 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOt.,.BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE -3,488,858.00 3,530.26 3,492,388.26 3, 90,465.24 301,923.02 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 3,488,,858.00 3,530.26 3.4$2,38_8.26 3,190,465.24 301,923.02 

Other Financing Sources; 
Operating Transfer In 3,488,858.00 3,530.26 3,492,388.26 3,191,049.58 301,338.68 

Total Other Financing Sources: 3,488,858.00 .3.530..26 3.492,388.26 3.191.048.58 301.338..66 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/(Under) 
Expenditures-and Other Financing {Uses) 564.34 584,34 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 3D l $ $ 5B4.M :J 584.-34 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE.OF BLENDED EJCPENDITURES • BUDGET ANO ACTUAL 
FOR THE. FISCAL )'EAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School; Mount Vernon School 09 OrigTnal Budget Final 
Bud901 Transfers Budget 

REGULAR PROGRAMS • IHSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs - !nst.ruclion: 

Kinderganen - Salaries of Teacners .i 120,145,00 $ (120,145.00) $ 

Grades 1-5 - Salaries or feachers 1,903,392.00 1,903,392.00 
Regular Programs - Undistributed lnstructJon: 

Purchased Professlona~EdlJcalional Services -:329,971.00 329,971.00 
Other Purchased SerVices (400.500 Series) 26,299.00 26,299.00 
General Supprres rn.1a1.oo 19,187.00 
Textboo~s 200,00 200.00 
Other O~jec:ts 6,396,00 6,396.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 2,,.0S,.590.00 i,20.145.00! 2,285,445.00 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 
Leaming and/or Language Ols-abilllles: 

Sa)artes of Teachers 248.116.00 248,116.00 
Total Learning and/or Lan911age Olsabllltles 248,116.00 2.48,116.00 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teact,ers 182,170.00 182,170.00 
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 182170.00 182,170.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION -INSTRUCTION 430,286.00 430,286.00 

BIiinguai Educallon - Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 50,930.00 120,145.00 171,075.00 

Total Billngual Education • Instruction 50,930.00 120,145.00 171,075.00 
To!al Instruction and At·Risk Programs 2,686,806,00 2,886,806.00 

Undlstrlbuted Expenditures • Attendance and Social Work: 
Safa(les 56,466.00 56,466.00 
Salaries or Family Liaisons and Comm. Par. Inv. Spec. 30,145.00 30,145.00 
Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Serles) 3,218.00 3,218.00 

Total Undisttlb11ted Expenditures -Attendance and Socia I Work 89,829.00 89,829.00 
Undlstr1b11led Expendlturos. Health Servicas: 

Salaries 124,292.00 124,292.00 
Salaries of Social Seivices Coordinators 42,843.00 42,843.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 167,135.00 167,135.00 

~ 
Sheet #l 

Variance 
Final to 

Actual Actual 

$ $ 

1,899,708.49 3,683,51 

329,970.96 O.D4 
20,896.25 5,400.75 
16,67525 2,511.75 

200,00 
2.569.00 3,627.00 

2,269,821.95 15,623.05 

79,965.00 168,151.00 
79,965.00 168,151.00 

182,170.00 
182,170.00 
262,135.00 168,151.00 

171,025..98 49.02 
171,025.98 49.02 

2,702,982.93 183,823.07 

63,861.66 2,604.34 
30,086.15 58.85 

3,216.38 1.62 
87,164.19 2,664.81 

123,200.00 1,092.00 
42,642.57 0.43 

166,042.57 1,092.43 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP'SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE ~O, 2019 

Varianea 
School: Mount Vernon School 09 Orlglnal Budget Final Final to 

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

IJndlst. Expend, - Guidance SeNices: 

41500 Salaries or OIMr prnressional Staff $ 65,387.00 f s 65,367.00 $ 65,387.00 s 
41620 Supplies ant! Materlals '!B0.00 480.00 480.00 

41660 Tota.I Undistributed l;Jcpendlt.ures - Guidance. Services 65,867.00 65,867.00 65,387.00 480.00 
Umllslrlbuted Expenditures - Improvement of Inst. Seiv.: 

43140 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Serles) 1,(70.00 1,770.00 1.769.36 0.64 
43200 Tots.I Undlsl. Expend. - Improvement or •nst SeN. 1.no.00 1,770.00 1,769.36 0.M 

Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media Se1VJSch, Lfl:>rary: 
43500 Salaries- 68,465.00 59,485.00 12,654.76 56.530.24 

43520 Salaries or Technology Coordinators 34,887.00 34,887.00 34,687.00 
43560 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Serles) 767.00 767.00 766.50 0.50 

43620 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media Sarv)Sch. Library 105,139.00 105,139.00 48,508.26 561630-74 
Umlistrl.buted Expenditures. Instructional Staff Training Se1V,: 

44080 Purchased Professlonal - EducaUonal Services 1 500.00 1500,00 l.23"1-00 269,00 
44180 Total Undistributed Expend. - Instructional Staff Training Serv. 1,500.00 1;500,00 1,231.00 269.00 

Undistributed Expenditures- Support SeNlces - School Admfn,: 
46000 Salaries or PrincipalsJAsslstaot Prfncipals/Prog. Dir. 91,597.00 4,230.00 95,IJ27.00 91,833.63 3,993.37 
46040 Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 130,031.00 130,031,00 123,246.00 6,785,00 
46060 Other Salaries 1,950.00 1,950.00 1,690 21 259.79 
46100 Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 21,104.00 21,104,00 18,461.04 2,642,96 
46120 supplies ;and Materials 10,296.00 10,296.00 5,297.58 3,998.42 
46160 Total Undistributed Expend, • Support Serv. - School Admln. 254,978.00 4/230.00 259,206.00 241,528.46 17,679.54 

Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 
51000 Salaries 221,102.00 221, 102,00 170 111.77 50,990.23 
51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures • Security 221,102.00 221,102.00 170111.TT 50,990.23 
51120 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Oper. and Maint. ot Plant 221,102.00 221,102.00 H0.111.77 50.990.23 

Undlstrlbut~d Expenditures - Student Transportation Services: 
52280 Contracted Services (Olher lhan Between Home and Sch) - Vendor 6,480.00 6 460.00 5,793.50 686,50 

52480 Total Undistributed Expendllures - Student Transponatlon SelV, 6,480.00 6,480.00 5,793.50 666.50 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

71000 Group Insurance 
71020 Social Security Contnbulions 17,699.00 17,699.00 17,699 .• 00 
71180 Health Ben•fils 879.914.00 679 914.00 878,354.72 1,559.26 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 897 613.00 897 613.00 896,053.72 1.559,28 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 897,613.00 897,613.00 896,053.72 1,559.28 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES t,811.413,00 4,230.00 1,615,643 00 I ,61J3,58S.B3 132,053.17 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE ~696,219.00 4,230.00 4,702.M9.00 4,386,572.76 315,876.24 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 4,698,219.00 4,230.D0 4,702,440.00 4,386,572.76 315,676.24 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operatlng Transfer In ... 696,219.00 ~.230.00 4,702,44.9.00 4,386,577.32 315,871.68 

Total Other Financing Sources: 4,699,219.00 4,230.00 4,702,449.00 4,386,577.32 315,671.68 

Excess (Oetlclency) of Other Financing Sources Overl(Under) 
E11pendltures and Other Financing (Uses) 4.56 4.56 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 s l s 4.56 $ 4.56 
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IFWINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • l3UDGl;T AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School: Ftorenc:e Avenue Element:a~ School 04 Origlnal Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs• Instruction; 

Kindergarten• Salaries cfTeachers $ 387,678.00 s $ 387,878.00 
Grad es 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 2,128,061.00 2,128,061.00 

Regular Programs - Undistributed Instruction: 
Purchased Pro/essional-Educalional Se,vlces 302,474,00 302,474.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 37,997.00 (14,566.00) 23,431.00 
General Supplies 24,227.00 (2,974.94) 21,252,D6 
iextbooks 1,000.00 2,974.94 3,974.94 
Other Objects 9,390.00 9,390.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS· INSTRUCTION 2,891,027.00 (14,5813 00) 2,876,461.00 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries or Teachers 204,875.00 204,875.00 
Total Resource Room/Resource Cenhlr 204,875.00 204,675.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 204 875.00 204,875.00 

BIiinguai Education - Instruction: 
Salaries or Teachers 264,658.00 264,658.00 
General S_uppjies 402.00 4D2.00 

Total Bilingual Education - Instruction 265,060.00 265,060.00 
Total lnstruetlon and At-Risk Programs 3,360,962.00 (14,566.00} 3,346,396.00 

Undls!J'ibuted Expenditures • Attendance and -Social Work: 
Salaries 35,452.00 35,452.00 
Salaries or Fam. Lia.lsons and Cornm. Parent Inv. Spec. 30,145.00 30,145.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,532.00 3.ffe32.0D 

Total Undistributed Expenditures· Attendance and Socl~I Work 69,129.00 69 129.0D 
Undistributed Expenditures• Health Services; 

Salaries 131,230.00 131,230.00 
Salaries of Soclal Services Coordinators 54,787.00 54,787.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures• He;1lth-Servlces 186 017.00 166,017.00 

Actual 

$ 377,335.94 
1,973,967.10 

302,473 38 
23,430 31 
21,233.44 

3,685.50 
9,390.00 

2,111,515.67 

196,891.36 
196 891.36 
196,891.36 

264,657.96 
402.00 

265 059 96 
3,173,466.99 

30,602.90 
28,747.10 

3,531.27 
62.1181.27 

120,492.49 
54,787.00 

175,279.49 

~ 
Sheel#1 

Variance 

Final to Actual 

$ 10,542.06' 
154,093.90 

0.62 
0.6.9 

18.62 
289.44 

164,945.33 

7,983.64 
7.963.64 
7,983.64 

0,04 

0.04-
172,929.01 

4,849.10 
1,397,90 

D.73. 
6,247.73 

10.737,51 

10,737.51 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICi 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDUL.E OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE30, 2019 

School: Aorenco Avenue Elemenian, School.04 Origlnal Budget Final 

Bud11et Transfers Budget 
Undistributed ·Expenditures - Guldance,Services; 

Salaries of Other Professfonal Slaff $ 62,421.00 $ $ 62.421.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services 62.421.00 62,421.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of Inst. Serv.: 

Other Purch Servk:es (400-500 Series) 1,943,00 1 943.00 
Total Undlst Expend. -Improvement of Inst Serv. 1 943.00 1,943.00 
Undistributed Expenditures• Edu. Media ServJSch. Library; 

Salaries 95,601.00 95,601.00 
Salaries afTechnalogy Coordinators 31,887.00 31,567.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 767.00 767.00 
Supplies and Materials 251.00 251.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Medla ServJSch. library 128,506.00 128,506,00 
Undistributed Expendltura.s - lnstruelional Staff Training Services: 

Purolla'sed Professional - Educa1lonal Services 3,000.00 (800.002 2,200.00 
Total Undistributed Expendftures - Instructional Staff Training Serv. 3,•000.00 (BOO.OD) 2,200.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - School Admin.: 

Salaries or Principals/Assistant PrincipaJs/Prog. Directors 225,922.00 3,018.00 228,940.00 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assislanis 68,365.00 86,365:00 
Other Satartes 1,950.00 1,950.00 
O1.her Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 19,794.00 (2,600.00) 17,194.00 
SuppITas and Materials 7973.00 3,400.00 11,373.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditl.lres - Support Serv. - School Ad min. 344,004.00 3,818.00 347,822.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 

Salaries 236,799.00 236,799.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 236 799.00 236,799.00 
Total Undlstrlbuted Expenditures - Oper. and Maint of Plant 236,799.00 236,799.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services: 

Contracted Services (Other than Between Home and Sch) - Vendor 6,621.00 6,621.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Services 6,621.00 6,621,00 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Social Security Cantnoutions 19,431.00 19,431.00 
Heatth Benefits 970,339.00 970,339,00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 989,770.00 989,170.00 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS .989,770.00 989,770.00 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 2,02s,210.oo 3,018.00 2,031 .228,00 
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 51389, 112.00 111,548_00) 5,377,624.00 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Special Education • lm,truetion; 

Undistributed EJ<pend~ures - lnstrudlon 14,566.00 14 566.00 
Total Equipment 14,566.00 14686.00 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 14,566,00 14 566.00 

TOTAL SCHOOL BASED EXPENDITURES 5,389,172.00 3,018.00_ 51392.190.00 

Other Financing Sources: 

Operating Transfer In 5,3891172.00 3,016.00 5,392, 190,00 
Total Other Financing Sources: 5,389,172..00 3,018.00 5,392,190.00 

E>icess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Overl(Under) 
Expend ill.Ires and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June- 30 s s $ 

Q;;l! 
Shee1#2 

Variance 
Actual Final to Actual 

$ 62,342,96 $ 78.04 
62,342.96 78.04 

1 942..58 0.42 
1,942.58 0,42 

95,601.00 
31,887 00 

766.50 0 50 
233.98 11,02. 

128,468.48 17.52 

2.200.00 
2,200.00 

228,938.44 1.56 
83,663,79 4,701.21 

72.00 1,878.00 
15,774.25 1,,419.75 
10,309.57 1 063.43 

338,758.05 9,063.95 

2.22451.41 14,347.59 
222,451.41 14 347.59 
222,451.41 14,347.59 

6.621.00 
6,621.00 

19,431.00 
968,619.49 1,719.51 
968,050.49 1 719.51 
988,050.49 1,719.51 

1,989,015.73 42,212.27 
5,162,482.72 215,141.28 

14,566.00 
14,566.00 
14,566,00 

5,177,048.72 216,141,28 

5.177.048.72 215,141.28 
5,177 048.72 215,141.28 

s $ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE Of BLEN.OED EXPENDITURES. BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

sc1100I: Grav<> Street EIeme0N.l:JI: Sc1100J 06 OrlgfnaI Bu<tget Flnaf 
Budget Transfers Budget 

REGULAR PB,O_GRAMS • INSTRUCTION 
Regul11r Programs • Instruction: 

Klndergar!en- Salaries of Teachers $ 252,308.00 ,ii $ 252,308.00 
Grades 1--5 - Salaries of Teachers 1,836,490.00 1,836,490 co 

Regular Programs. Undlstrfbuted Instruction: 

Purchased Profess)onat-Educational Services 384,967.00 384-,967.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Serf as) 17,857.00 (2,000,00) 15,857.00 
General Supplies 4,051.00 3,995.98 8,046.98 
Te.xlbooks 100.00 100.00 
Other Objects 5 000.00 3,020.75 8,020.75 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS• INSTRUCTION 2,500,773.00 5,016.73 2,505,789.73 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 
lea.ming and/or Language 'Ofsabliltles: 

Salartes or Teachers 494,505.00 494,505.00 
Tolal Leaming and/or Language DlsabllltlU 494,505.00 .\94,505.00 
Multiple Dlhbllltles: 

General Supplies 250.00 250.00 
Total Multiple DisablllUes 250.00 250,00 

Resource Room/Resouree Center: 
Salaries or Teadiers 185,848.00 185,848.00 
General SuP,pltes 100.00 100.00 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 185,948.00 185,948.00 
TOT.11.L SPECIAL EDUCATION• INSTRUCTION 680,703.00 680,703.00 

Total lmrtructlon and At-Risk Programs 3,181,476.00 5 010.73 3,186,492.73 
Undistributed Expenditures.• Attendance and Social War~: 

Salaries or Family Liaisons and Comm. Par. Inv. Spec, 27,477.00 27,477.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Senes) 2,643.00 2,643.00 

Total Undistributed Expendltures -Attendance and Social Work 30,120.00 30,120.00 
Undistributed Expenditures • Health Se,vices: 

Salaries 129,857.00 129,857.00 
Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 54,787.00 64.787.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 184644.00 184,644.00 

vanance 
Actual Final to, Actual 

$ 231,536.91 s 20,769.09 
1 ,554,990,40 281,4!19.60 

384,966.12 0.88 
15,856.95 0.05 
6,563.82 1,463.16 

100.00 
7,137.65 883.10 

2,201.053.85 304,735.88 

341,89(),,52 152.614.48 
341,890.52 152,514.48 

248.96 1.04 
248.96 1.04 

120,648.75 65,199.25 
99,87 0.13 

120,748.62 65,199.38 
462,888.10 217 814.90 

2,663,941.95 522,550;78 

27,440.93 36.07 
2,642.83 0.17 

30,083.76 36.24 

128,397.38 1,459.62 
54,787.00 

183,184.38 1,4.59.62 

139 



41500 
41660 

43140 

43200 

43500 
43520 
43560 
43620 

46000 
46040 
46060 
46080 
46100 
46120 
46160 

51000 
51100 
51120 

52280 
S24BO 

71000 
71020 
7t180 
71240 
71260 

72140 
72260 

B4050 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED .RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR TlctE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

·school: Grove Stroet E1emonta!): School 06 Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services: 
Salaries or Other Professional Slaff s 68,373.00 $ $ 68,373.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures • Guidance Services 68,373.00 68,373.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of lns1ructlonal Services: 

Other Purchased Services ( 400-500 Series) 8,832.00 is,0111001 1,954.00 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of Inst. Serv. 8,832.00 !&,a1aooi 1 954.00 
UndlstHbuted Expenditures• Edu, Media Serv.lSch. Library: 

Salaries 66,774.00 66,774.00 
Salaries ol Technology Coordinators 37,948.00 37,948.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 767.00 767.CO 

Total Undistributed Expenditures • Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 105,487,00 105,487.00 
Undistributed Expenditures • Suppott Services - School Admln.: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Princ1pals/Prog. Directors 123,290.00 123,290.00 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clarical Assistants 106,388.00 106,386,00 
Other Salaries 1,950.00 1,950,00 
Purchased Professional and Tachnlcal Services 100.00 (100.00) 
Other PUrnhaStld Services (400-500 Series) 16,035.00 1,861.27 17,896,27 
Supptles and Materials 4,550.00 480.00 5,030.00 

Total Undlstrlbuled Expenditures • Support Serv. - School Admln. 252,311.00 2 241.27 254,552.27 
Undistributed Expenditures • Security: 

Salaries 130,650.00 694.26 131,344.26 
Total Undlstrlbuled Expenditures - Security 130,650.00 694.26 131,344.26 
Total Uml!strlbuted Expenditures• Oper. and Malnt. of Plant 130,650.00 694.26 131,344.26 
Undistributed Expenditures • Student Transportation Services: 

Contracted Services (Other lhan Between Home and School)- Vendor 5,000.00 {380.00) 4,620.00 
Total Undistributed Expandltures • Student Transportation Sarvlces 5.000.00 {380,001 4,620.00 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Group Insurance 
Social Security Contribul1ons 14,543.00 14,543.00 
Heatth Benefits 751,297.0Q 751,297.00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 165,840.00 765,640.00 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 765,840.00 765,840.00 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPE.NDITURES 1,551,257.00 {<1,322.All 1,546,934.53 
TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4,732,733.00 694.26 4,733,427.26 

TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 4,732,733.00 694.28 4,733,427.26 

Other Financing Sources: 
Opsratlng Transfer In 4;132,733.00 69426 4,733,427.26 

Total Other Financing Sources: 4,732,733.00 694.26 4,733,427.26 

Excess (Da!lclency) of Other financing Sources Over/(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

fund Balance, June 30 $ 

Van1lm:;:e 

Actual Fina I to Ac\ual 

s 68,373.00 $ 
68,373.00 

1,953.84 0.16 
1 953.84 0.16 

68,TT4,00 
37,-945,20 0.80 

766.50 0.50 
105485.70 1.30 

115,749,98 7,540.02 
105,058,70 1,327.30 

1,768.15 161,85 

17,895.47 0.80 
4,S24A5 505.55 

245,016.75 9,535.E2 

130,492.68 851.58 
130,492.68 851.58 
130,492.68 851.58 

4,819.95 0.05 
4,619.95 0.05 

14,543.00 
749,965.64 1,331.3(1 
764.508.64 1 331,36 
764,508.64 1,331.36 

1,533,718.70 13,215.83 
4,197,660.65 535,766.61 

4,197,660.65 535,766.61 

4,197,660.65 535,766,61 
4,197,660.65 535,766.61 

'S $ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
8LJ:NOED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENOED JUNE 30, 2019 

School: Un oa Avenuo Middle Scbool Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

REGULAR .PROGRAMS, INSTBUCT.ION 
Ragula.r Programs - lnstrucUon: 

Grades 6-8 - Salartes or Teacners $ 3,221,373.00 $ S 3,221,373.00 
Regular Programs - Undistributed lnstrucUon: 

Purcl]ased Professtonal-Educational Serv1cas 192.484.00 192,464.00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 23,127.00 23,127.00 
General Supplies 35,671 50 (220.81) 35,450.69 
Tex!books 100.00 100.00 
Other Ob)eels 2,325 00 9,736.40 12,063.40 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 3,475,080.50 9517.:5g 3,484,598.09 

SPECIAL. EDUCAIIOf:! - INSTRUCTJON 
Leaming and/or Language Dlsatlllltles: 

Salaries of Teachers 43Q,235.00 430,235.00 
Total Leaming and/or Language O!sabtntJes 430,235.00 430,235.00 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 177,837.00 1n.aJ1.oo 
Total Resource Room/Resource Ceriter 177,837.00 177,837.00 

TOTAL SPECIAi:. EOUCATJON • INSTRUCTION 608,072.00 608",072.00 

Blllngual Education - Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 216,764.00 216,764.00 

Total BIiinguai Education - Instruction 216,754.00 216.764.0D 
School-Sponsored Cocumcular Athlellcs - Instruction: 

Salaries 33,323,00 33,323.00 
Total School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular AthlellC$ - Instruction 33,323.00 33 323.00 
S1.1mmer School • Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 34,125,00 34,125.00 
General Supplies 500.00 500.00 

Total S1.1mmer School - lnstrucllon 34,625.00 34.625.00 
summer School - S1.1pport 

SalaMes 9,750.00 9,750.00 
Tot.ill Summer School - Support 9,750.00 9,750.00 
Total S1.1mmer School 44 375.00 44,375.00 

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 4 377.614.50 9,517.59 4,387.132.09 
Undistributed EJtpend. - Attendance ii!nd Social, Work; 

Salaries 43,715.00 580,00 44,295 00 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 3,819.00 3,8f9.00 
Total Undlstrlbutod Expenditures -Attend. and Soclal Work 47.534.00 580.00 46,114 00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Healtl'I Services: 

Salarfes 144,966,00 1,259.00 146,225.00 
Salaries ol Social Services Coordihalors 109,574.00 109.574.00 

Total Undlstrltlu.ted Expenditures - Health Services 254,540,00 1,259.00 255,799.00 

Variance 
Actual Final to Actual 

53,134,772,32 $ 86,600.68 

192.,483.07 0.93 
22,908.23 218.77 
34,051.57 1,399.12 

100.00 

121061.20 2.20 
3,396,276.39 SS,321.70 

369,753.97 60,481.03 
36!!.753.97 60,481.03 

177 837.00 
177,637.00 
547,590.97 i:iD,481 03 

216,352.21 411.79 
2t6.352,21 411,79 

20,759..0C 12,584.00 
20,759.00 12.564 00 

28,470.00 5,655.00 
500.00 

28.470.00 6..fS5,00 

9,252.75 497.25 
9,252.75 497.25 

31,722,75 6,65225 
41218,701.32 168,430,77 

44,295,00 
3,818,04 0.96 

48,113,04 0.96 

145,064 00 1,161.00 
109.574.00 
254,638 00 1,161.00 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED 15XPENDITURES - BUDGET ANO ACTUAL 
FOR THE' FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School! UaJon Avenue Mlddle School 11 Origin'!! Budge! Flnal 
Budget Transfer.; Budget 

Undlstrlliuted Expenditures - Guidance Services: 
Salllrlei. of Other Professional Slaff $ 309,867.00 $(10,558.58) $ 299,308.42 
S-1laries of Secrelarial and Clerical Assistanls 63,915.00 63,915.00 
Other Salaries 52,226.00 52,226.00 

Total Undlslllbuted Expenditures - Guidance Services 426,008.00 I o,558..SSi 415,449.42 
Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of Inst Serv.: 

Other Purchased Services (Series 400-500) 11,520.00 !9.419,00) 2,101.00 
Total Undistributed Expend, - Improvement of lnsl Serv. 11,520,00 !91419.00} 2.101.00 
Undlstrlbuted Expenditures - Edu. Media ServJSah. Library: 

Salaries 69,485.00 69,485.00 
Salaries or Tectmology Coordlna1ors 34,8B7,00 34,887.00 
Otller Purchased Services (400-500 series) 767.00 767,00 
Supplies and Materials 4,000.00 {3,692A-~ 307.55 

Total Undistributed Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 109.139.00 (3.692.451 105,446.55 
Undistributed Expenditures - Support Serv . • School Adm In.: 

Salaries or Princlpals/Asslslant Princlpals/Prog Dir. 311,959.00 311,959.00 
Salaries of Secretarlel and Clerical Assistants 42,258.00 42,258.00 

Other Salaries 1,950.00 1,950.00 
Other Purchased Servlces (400,500 Serie~) 34,602.00 5,876.69 40,478.69 
Supplies and Ma1erlals 9,705.00 {<,155.83) 5,549.17 

Tollll Undistributed Expend. - Support Serv .• School Admln. 400,474.00 1.720,86 402,194.86 
Undistributed Expendlturos - Security; 

Salaries 227,398.00 2,508.18" 230,206.18 
Total Undistributed Expenditures• Security 227,398.00 2,808.18 230,206,18 
Total Undistributed Expenditures • Oper. and Malnl of Plant 227,398.'00 2,808.18 230,206_18 
Undistributed Expendlturos - Student Transportation Serv.: 

Contracted Servlces (Olher than Between Home and Sch) - Vendor 18 308.SC> (1,802.00) 1.6,506.50 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Student Transportation Serv. 18,3-08.50 (1.80200) 16,506.50 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Soclal Security Contr1butlons 21,009,00 10,558.58 31,567.58 
Health Benefits 1.488,365.00 1,488,365.00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 1 ,5□9,374.00 10,558.58 1,519,932.SB 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 1,509,374.00 10,558.58 1,519,932.58 

TOTAL UNOISTRIBUTEO EXPENDITURES 3,004,295.50 jB.545,41! 2,995.750.09 
TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURREITT EXPENSE 7,381,910.00 972.1B 7,362,882.18 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
E'gulpmont 
Speclal Education - Instruction: 

Undlslribuled Expenditures - Instruction 3,675.00 3,675.oo 
Total Equipment 3 675.00 31675.00 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 3.675.00 3,675.00 

Variance 
Actual Flnal lo Actual 

$ 266,199.69 $ 33,108.73 
62,723.00 1,192,00 
52,123.60 102.40 

381.046.29 34 403,13 

2100.34 0.66 
2,100,3,: 0,66 

69A85.00 
34,887.00 

766.50 0.50 
307.55 

105446,05 0.50 

308',280.62 3,678.38 
42,148.55 109.45 

911.22 1,038,78 
40,478.69 

5549.17 
397,368,25 4,826.61 

155.835.87 74 37031 
15M35.B7 74,370.31 
155,835.87 74,,37031 

15,427.71 1,078.79 
15 427.71 1,078.79 

31,567.58 
1c4as.n1.s2 '2,637.48 
1 517,295_10 2,637.48 
1,517,295, 10 2,637.48 

2,877,270.65 118,479.44 
7,095,971.97 286,910.21 

3.&75.00 
3,675.00 
3,675.00 
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IRVJNGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School: Union Avenue Middle School 11 

84060 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 

Other Financing Source&: 
OperaUng Transfer In 

Total Other Financing Sources: 

Excoss (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Over/(Under) 
Expenditures .aind Other Financing {Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund B11lance, June 30 

Orlglnal 
Budget 

$ 7 ,381,910.00 

71380 1230,00 
7,360,230.00 

(l,680,00) 

1,680,00 

$ 

Budget Final 
Transfvrs Budget 

s 4 847.18 $ 7,386,557 18 

4,647. 8 7 ,384 1877 .1 B 
4 647.18 7,364,BTI.18 

(1,680.00) 

1 680,00 

$ $ 

Variance 
Actual Final to Actual 

S T,099 16'16.97 s 286,910.21 

7,097,965.97 286,910 21 
7,097.1)66 97 286,910.21 

(1,680.00) 

1,680.00 

$ $ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 1S 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES · BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30. 2019 

Snhool! !.!!lf~ccsltll Elrunentall! School 05 Onginal Budget Final 
Budget Transr .. ,-,. Budget 

REGULAR PROGRAM~ - INSTRUCTION 
Repular Pro!lrams - Instruction: 

Kindergarten - SalaJi,os of Teachers s 285,320.00 $31,711.00 $ 317,031.00 
Grades 1-5 - Salarfes of Teachers 2,373,669.00 (6S,351.17) 2,307,317.83 

Regular Programs - Undistributed lnstruetion: 
Purchased Profesmona~Educatlonal Services 329,97,.00 329,971.00 

Other Purchased Sesvice,s (400-500 Senes) 21,491.00 (1,980.00) 19,511.00 

G •neral Supplies 19,808.00 9, 144,11 28,952,11 

Oltier Olljects 7;500JJ0 !204,001 7.296.00 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 3,0(!7, 159.00 127,680'.06\ 3,010,078.94 

liP!;Ci8b J;QYC/lDQf:! - INSTRUCTION 
Multlpln Disabilities· 

Salaries of Teacl-ters 96,485.00 96,485.00 

Taxtllooks 200.00 200.0D 

Total Multtpl"' Olsabillties 96,685.00 96.68S.0O 

Resol!rce Room/Resource Center. 
Salaries or Teachers 138,945.00 138,945.00 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 138,945,00 138c,945.00 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTIO/'l 235,630,00 235,630.00 

BIU·ngual Educ.itlon - lnstrun11on: 
Salaries of T eaoher.s 33,636.00 33,636.00 

Total 8illnguaJ Education - Instruction 33,836.00 33,836'.00 

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 3,273,389.00 5.155.94 3,279,544.94 

Undistributed Expenditures - Attendance and Social Work: 
Salaries 63,915.00 63,915.00 

Salarfes of Family Liaisons <1nd Comm. Par, Inv. Spec. 26,948.00 26,948.00 

Oltier Purcl)ased Services (400-500 SeFies) 2,919.00 2,919.00 

Total Undistributed E~pendllures • Att.endance and Soolal Work 93,782.00 93,782.00 
Undistributed E.Jcpendlture.. - Health Services: 

Safari~ 120,743.00 120,743.00 

Saleries of Socjal Serv[ces Coordina1ors 54,787.00 54,787.00 

Total Undistributed ExpendiWres. • Hutth Services 175ifi30,00 175,530.00 

Actual 

$ 258,153 68 s 
1,885,434 01 

329,9?0,96 
19,510.12 
15,263,92 

7,044110 
2,515.'3n.19 

96,485.00 

96.485.00 

138.-944.96 
138.944.96 
235,429.96 

2.750,807.15 

62.876 96 
26,895.56 

2.918,36 
82,690.88 

120,388.50 
.64,787.00 

175,175.50 

[).Jj 

Sheet#l 

Variance 
Final to 
Actu.il 

58,877.32 
421,88:1.8.2 

0:04 
0,88 

13,688,19 
251.511 

494,701.75 

200.00 
200.00 

0.()11 

0.04 
200.04 

33,836.00 
33 836,00 

528.737.79 

1,038.04 
52,44 

0,64 
1,091.12 

364.50 

354.50 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
fOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENO.ED JUNE JO, 2019 

Variance 
Sch<'lol: Unlv_ors !,! Ele!:!Jen!!![ll §chgol .05 Original Budget Final Final to 

Budget Transfers Budget Actual Actual 

UndlslJ'lbuted Expenditures - Guidance Services: 
41500 Salaries of Other Profe~ional Staff s 110,986.00 s s 110,986.00 s 110,666.00 s 320.00 

41660 Total Undist1ibuted Expenditures - Guidance Services 110,986.00 110,986.00 110,666.00 3W.OO 
Undistributed Expenditures • Improvement of Inst. Services: 

43140 Other Pu,chased Sef\lices (Selies 40~00 Series) 3,845.00 !~239.001 1,606.00 1.60542 0.58 

43200 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of lnsL Servicos 3.845,00 (2,23il.OO) 1.606.00 1,605,42 0.56 

Undistributed Expenditures - .Edu. Media Se,vJSch. Library: 
43500 Salaries 85,685.00 85,685.00 85,685,00 

43520 Salaries ofTechnology Coordinators 37,.946.00 37,946.00 37,94520 0.80 
43560 Oth"r Purchased Senile.es (400-500 Series) 767,00 767.00 766_50 0.50 

43580 Supplies and Materials 2000.00 2 000.00 2,000.00 

43620 Total Undlsbibuted Expenditures• Edu. Media Serv./S~h. library 126,398.00 126,398.00 124,396.70 2,001.130 
Undistributed E,pendltores • Instructional StaH Training Se,vloes; 

44080 Purchased .Professional - Educalional Sel'\lioos 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,574.00 426.00 

44180 Total Undlsl Exp1>nd. · Instructional Staff T!'lllnlng Se,v. 2,000.00 2,000.00 1,574.00 426.00 

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Sorvlces • School Ad min.: 
46000 Salaries of Princlpals/Assislant Prtnclpals/Prog. Dir, 270,074 00 5,273.17 275,347.17 260,641.17 14,706.00 

46040 Salaries of Secrelartal and Clerical AssislanlS 93,165.00 93,165.00 88,372.54 4,792.46 

46100 Other Purchased Sen1ices (400-500 Series) 16,372.00 16,372.00 14,657.34 1,71 ◄.66 

46120 Supplies and Materials 10,000,00 10,000.00 8,684.23 1,115.77 

46160 Total Undistributed E,pendlturos • Support Serv. - School Admin. 369,6'11 00 5,273.17 394,884.17 372,555.28 22,328.89 

Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 
51000 Salaries 156,086.00 1,156.12 167,242.12 111,49cU9 45,745.93 

51100 Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 156,086.00 1,156.12 157,242.12 111,496.19 45.746.03 
51120 Total Undistributed E,pandltures. Oper. and MnlnL of Plant 156.086.00 1,156.12 157,242.12 I 11,498.19 45,746.93 

Undistributed Expenditures, - Student Transportntlon SeNlces: 
52280 Conlracled Se,vices (Other than Se!Ween Home and School)- Vendor 111760.00 M.463.HI 7,296.89 6,486.83 810.06 
52480 Total Undistributed Expandjtun,s • Student TransportaUon Serv. 11,760.00 !4,463.111 7,'296.89 6.486,83 810.06 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71000 Group Insurance 
71020 Social Security Contrtbutions 16,059.DO 16,059.00 16,059.00 

71180 Health Benefits 932,896.00 932,896.00 931,242.84 1,653.16 

71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 948,955.00. 948,955.00 947,301.84 1.653.16 
71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES· EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 948,955.00 948,955.00 947,301.84 1,653.16 

72140 TOTAL UNDlSTRlBUTEP EXPENDITURES 2.018.95'3.00 !272.82) 2,018,680.16 1,943,948 6'I 7~.7Slbt 

72260 TOTAL SCHOOL BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE s,202 ,342.00 5,483.12 5,298,22.5.12 4,694,755.79 603,4 9.33 

CAPITAL.OUTLAY 
E9utprn~nt 
Special Education - Instruction: 

75500 Undis1rj~uted El<penditures • lnstrucUcn 3,933.00 (258.00) 3,675.00 3,675.00 

751180 Total Equipment 11,933.00 !258.00) 3,615,00 3,675,00 

79400 TOTAL. CAPITAL OUTLAY 3.9.aa.OO (258.00} 3,675.00 -3 675.00 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Scho.ol: University Elomnnlau\i School OS 

134060 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 

Olher Fmancln9 Sources: 
Operating Transfer In 

Total Other Financing Sources 

Excess (Deficiency) or Other Financing Sources Overl(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Bafanc11, June SO 

Orlgfnal 
Budget 

S 5,296:275.00 

U94,275.oo 
5,2.9G.275.00 

Budget Final 
Transfars Budget 

s 5.625,12 $5,301,900.12 

5,625.12 5,301,900.12 
5,625.12 5.301,900..12 

$ 

Actual 

S 4,698.430.79 $ 

4,698,430.79 
4,698.430.79 

$ 

0-3i 
~ 

Vanance 
Final to 
Actual• 

603,469.33 

603.469.33 
603,469.33 
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!RVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL OISlHICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUNO 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School: Thurgoutl Mar.,hall School Oft Original Budget Final 
Budgel Transrers Budget 

REGULAR PRQ§RAMS. INSTRUCTION 
Re11ular Pro11ra,ns - lnslructJon: 

Kinderyarten- Salaries ofTeachers $ .253,608.00 $ s 253,808,00 
Grade• 1-5 • Sala~es of Teachers 1,329,269.00 (1,692.66) 1,327,596.34 

R.egular Programs - Undfstrjbuted Instruction: 
Purchased Professlonal-Educ:ational Services 714,938,00 714-,938.00 
Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 16,940.00 (489.80) 16,450,20 
General Supplle s 13,033.00 489.80 13,522.80 
Te~1books 100.00 100.00 
Other Objects 3,500.00 3,500.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 2,331,608.00 (1,D92.ll6j 2,329,915.34 

SPECIAL EDUC8IJON • l~STRUCTION 
Resource Room/Resource Ceoter. 

Salaries of,eachers 578,369.00 578,369.00 
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 576,369.00 578.369.00 

TOTAL~PECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCl'ION -578,389.00 578,369.00 

Bllfngual Education - lnstruc!lon, 
Sala~es of Teact,ers 31887.00 31,687.00 

Total Blling\lal Education - Instruction 31,887.00 31,887.00 
Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 2J141 ,864.00 {1 ,692.00) 2,940,171.34 

Undls!libuted E)cpendl1ures - Allendance andSoclal Work: 
Salaries 51,335.00 1,19h00 52,526.00 
saranss or Family Ualsoos and Comfit Par. lhv. Spec. 30,145.00 30,145.00 
Other Purch8!1ed Service!! l400-500 Series) 2,407.00 2,407.00 

Total Undistributed E,ipendltures - Attendance ~nd Socia I Work 83,887.00 1.191.00 85,078.00 
Undistributed E,ipenditur11s - Health Services: 

Salaries 141,153.00 141,153.00 
Salaries of Soclal Services Coordinalors 54,787.00 54,787.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures• Health Services 195,940.00_ 195,940.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Guidance Services: 

Salaries of Olher Professional Staff n,487.oo 77,487.00 
Total Undistributod Expondituros - Guidance Services 77,467.00 77 487.00 
Undistributed El(panditures - Improvement of Inst, Serv.: 

Olher Purchased Servlces-(400-500 Series) l,:3Z4.00 1,324.00 
Tolal Undistributed Expenditures - lmprovemontoflnsl Serv, 1 324.00 1,324.00 
Undistributed Expendlturu • Edu. Medl11 ServJSch. Library: 

Salarjes 67,671.00 87,571,00 
Salaries ol Technology Coordinators 3:l,961.00 33,961.00 
other Purcha,ed Services (400-.500 Se~e•) 767.00 767.00 

Tolill Undistributed Expenditures • Edu. Media ServJSch. Llbriuy 102,399.00 102,399.00 
Undistributed Expendituru - Instructional Staff Training Services: 

Purchased Profe.ssionel - Educaijonal Services 1,000.00 jt,000,00} 
Tolol Undist. E,,:pend. - lnstrucllonal Stafl Training Serv. 1,000.00 11.000.ooi 

Variance 
Actual Final to Actual 

s 253,807.96 $ 0.04 
1,252,921.41 64,674.93 

714,937,08 0.92 
16,450.15 0.05 
l3,.413,80 10900 

100.00 
3,297.12 202.88 

2.264,827.52 65,087.82 

497,317.96 81,051.04 
497,317.116 81 051.04 
497,317.96 81,051.04 

31,887.00 
31.887.00 

'2,794,032.48 146,138.86 

52,526.00 
30,088.15 56.65 
2.406.86 0,34 

85,018.81 59.19 

140,924.SO 228.50 
54,767.00 

1!15,711.50 228.50 

77.175.00 312.00 
77,175.00 312.00 

1,323.93 0.07 
1,323.93 0.07 

64,571.00 3,100.00 
18,17449 17,786:51 

766.50 0,50 
e1,s11:99 20,887.01 
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ll~VINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL OlSTRICi 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE Of BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
fOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

scnoolt I!lU!:!JOOd M•l:li!Jall S~hQOI 08 Or)!linal Budget Final 
Budget Tn'lnsfers Budget 

Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - School Ad min. 
Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals/Prog. Director,; ~ 77,511.00 $ 403.00 $ 77,914.00 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical A~slstanls 23.,648.00 557.00 24,205.00 

Other Salartes 2,652.00 2.652.00 
Purct,esed P(Of&ssional and Technical Servrces 500.00 (321,00) 179.00 
Other Purcnased Se,vices (400-500 Se-ries) 13,848.00 (1,443.00) 12,403.00 
Supplies· and Mateiials 6612.00 5,612.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services- - School Admin. 123,769.00 (.004.00) 122,965.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 

Salartes 142,300.00 389.42 142,6BR42 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 142.300.00 '389_4.2 142 689.42 
Total Undistributed Expenditures - Oper. and Malnl of Plant 142,300.00 .389.42 142,689.42 
Undistributed Expenditures -StudentTransporta\ion Servlces: 

Contraded Services (Other than Be~een Home and School) - Vendor 3,500.00 3,500.0.0 
Total Undistributed Expenditures • Student Transporta-lion-Servlces 3,500.00 3,600.00 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Social Security ContribuHons 13,243,00 1,692.66 14,935.66 
Healll\ Benefits 723,589.00 723,589.00 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 736,832.00 1,692.66 738,524_66 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 736,832.00 1,ffil2-66 7.3B1524.66 

TOTAL UN"DISTRJBUTEO EXPENDITURES 1,468,438.00 1,469.08 1,469,907.08 
TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 4.4 l 0,302.00. (223,58) 4,410.078..42 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment 
Special Education - Instruction: 

Undistributed Expwiditures - lnetoJcUon 5,000.00 2,76-4.00 7.764.00 

Total Equipment 5,000.00 2,764.00 7.764.00 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTlAY 6,000.00 2,764.00 7,764.00 

TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 4,415~02,00 2.540,42 4.417,842.42 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating T'ransfer ln 4,415.302.00 2.540,42 4,417,B42.42 

Total Other Financing Sources: 4,415,302.00 2,54.0.42 4.417,842.42 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other Financing Sources Ovetl(Under) 
Expenditures and Other Financing (Uses) 

Fund Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ ,s s 

Variance 
Actual Final lo Actual 

$ 74;.212.04 $ 3,701.96 
2'4,204.50 0.50 

2,510.48 141.52 
179.00 

12,194.17 209.83 
6,567,B1 44.19 

118,668,00 4,097,00 

120,942.56 21,746.86 
120,942.56 21,746.86 
120,942..56 21,7:46,BB 

3,420.19 79,B1 
3.420.19 79.61 

H,935.66 
122,306.74 1,282.26 
737,u:uo 1,282.26 
737,242AO 1,282 .. 28 

1,421,214.38 48.692,70 
4.215.246,86 194,831.58 

7,763.00, 1_00 
7,763,00 1.00 
7.763.00 ·t.oo 

4.223,009.86 194,832.56 

4,223,009.86 194,832-58 
4,223,009.86 194.832li6 

$ $ 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL OISTRlCT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUNO 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FlSCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE JD, 2019 

Sc~ool: Unlv.,rslt~ Middle §enool 010 Original Budget final 
Budget Transfers l!udgot 

REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 
Re9u)ar P.-o,Arams -1nstrucU'on; 

Grade• 6-8 - Si!llarias of Teachers $ 3,228, 099_00 $(13,974 96) s 3,214, 124.04 
Regular Programs - Undistributed lnstruclion: 

Purchesed Prolessional-Educallonal Servfces 32\1,971.00 329,971 00 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 24,232.00 24,232-00 
General Supplies 38,414,00 38,.114 00 
Te~books 1,00000 1,000 00 
Other Objects 4,50000 'I 500.00 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 3,626,218.00 (13,117~ 9£,j 3,612,241.04 

SPECIAL EDUCAIION - INSTRUCIION 
Leaming and/or Language Disabllllies: 

Salaries of Teachers 592,356_00 3.29--1.39 595 550_39 

Total Leaming and/or Language DlsabTiilies 582,356.00 3(294.35 595,650.39 
Resource Room/Resource Cottier: 

5'1l~ries of Teact,ers 225,505.00 225,sos oo 
Total Resource Room/Resource Center 225,505,00 225,505 DO 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 877,861.00 3,294.39 821.155.39 

Bilingual Education - fnslruc~an: 
Salaries of T eaohers 247.656.00 2-17 .656,00 

Total BIiinguai Education - lnslrucllon 247 656 00 247,65600 
School-Sponsored Cocunicular Alhtellcs - lnstrootlon: 

Sar.oriss '35,298.00 35,298.00 
Total School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Athlellcs - lnstruclion 35,298.00 35,298 00 
Summer School - Instruction: 

Seleries of Teachers 34125.00 J.<l,125.00 

Total Summer School - lnslructlon 34.125.00 34,125.00 
Summer Sohool - Support 

Salarles 9,750.00 9,750.00 
Tolal Summer School - Support 9 750,00 9750.00 
Total Summer School 43,875.00 43,875.00 

Total Instruction and At-Risk Programs 4. 770.900.00 fl Q,680.57) 4,760,225.43 
Undistributed Eicpendllures - Attendance a.nd Soclal Work: 

Salaries 43,715 00 581.00 44,296 .. 00 

Other Purchased Servfo"s (400-500 Series) 3.655,00 3,655.00 

Total Undislributed El<pendilures - Attendance and Social Work 47.370 00 581.00 47,951.00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Heal~ Services: 

Salaries 145,461 00 1,987.10 147,448.10 
Salaries of Socfal Sar1,ces Coordinators 109,574.00 109,574 00 

Tolal Undlslnbuted Expendllure-s " Health Sen1lces 25S:035-00 98710 257,022,10 

Vari'anoe 
Flnal lo 

Aclual Actual 

s 2,@63.179 25 350,9'14 79 

329,97096 O.O<I 
21,92982 2,J0218 
37,541 45 872.55 

1,000_00 

3.007,00 1~9300 
3,255.828 48 356,612,-56 

582,335.64 13,314.75 
582,335.64 13,314,75 

219,017_15 B,487 as 
219,017.15 6,487.85 
BOl,352 79 19,802.60 

19B,82a10 48,827_90 
198 82B.10 48,827.90 

17,869.00 17,429.00 
17,869.00 17,429.00 

28,660 00 5,265.00 
28,860_00 5.265.00 

4875 00 4,875.00 
~1!15,00 4 875.00 

33,7:liOO 10,140.00 
4,3071413.37 452,812.06 

44,295.00 1 00 
3,654.97 □,03 

47,949.97 1.03 

146,535.00 91310 
1 O!l.574.00 
256,103.00 91310 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET ANO ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Variance 
~b2!!1, Ualve[!IO: _Middle School 01Q Original Budget Flnal Flniilllo 

Budget Tr.insfers "Budget Actual Actu"~I 
Und"lslrlbu1ed Expenditures • Guidance Services; 

41500 Salaries of Other Prole,;sional $1aff $ 310,751.00 $ $" 310,751.00 $ 310,529.99 s 221.01 
41520 Salaries of Secrstaria1 and Cleric.al Asslslants 41,984.00 632.IJO 42,616.00 42,616.00 
41540 Other Salaries 52,226.00 52,226.00 52,123.60 102.40 
41620 Supplies and Materials 1,000.00 111000 001 
41860 Tot.II Undlstrlbuled Expondllur<u!I. GuldMce SorvlcB!I 405,961.00 {368.001 405,593.00 405~9.59 323-41 

Undlslrlbutod Expend!turos - lmprovomonl ol lnsl Sor\llccs: 
43140 Olher Purchased Servicas (400-500 Series) 6.715.00 (173.00J 6,542.00 S.31l.!l9 168.11 
43200 Tola! Undlstrlbuted Ellpendllures • lmp,ovomenl of Inst Serv. 671500 (173.00) 6.542.00 6137'3,89 168.11 

Undlslflbuled Expenditures - Ed11. Medi• Serv./Sct,. Ubrary: 
43500 Snlatias 85,665.00 65,685.00 85,685.00 
43~0 Salariea ofTeGhnology Coordinators 31,887.00 31,887,00 31,857.00 
43560 Other Purchased Services (400-600 sanes) 2,767.00 12,000.001 767.00 766.50 0.50 
43620 Total Undlstribll1ed Expenditures - Edu. Media ServJSch, Library ,20,a39,oo 121000.ooi 118339.00 116,336.50 0.50 

Undi51rtbut~d Expenditures - Support Services-· School Admln.: 
46000 Salaries ol P(incipelsJAssislanl Princlpals/Prog. Oir. 311,386.00 6,417.00 317,803,00 317,802.96 0.04 
46040 Salaries of Sec:relarial and Clerical Ass I slants 35,940.00 35,940.00 35,940.00 
46100 Other Puret,aaed Sorvfcas (400-500 Series) 22,446.00 3,203.75 25,651.75 24,m.9s 673,80 
46120 Supplies afJ(l fllalerials 9.900.00 9,000,00 2. 164.46 7,735.52 
46160 Total Undlatrlbuted Elcpendituros. Support Serv •• School Admln, 379,674.00 9;62075 3:B9,294J5 380.SSS:39 8,609.36 

Undistributed Expondlluru • Security: 
51000 Salaries 365,659.00 842.26 366,701.26 309,161AB 67,539.78 
51060 General S~pplias 2,000.00 (30.751 1969.25 1969.25 
51100 Total Undistributed Ellpondltures • Security 367,659.00 611.51 368,670.51 3ll 1130.73 57.539.76 
61120 Total Undistributed Expenditures • Oper. & Malnl of Plant 367,859.00 B11.51 366.670,51 311t3073 57 539.78 

Undistributed Expandllures - Student Transportation Services: 
52280 ConlraCll'CI Servle&S (Other then Betweer, Home-ar,ct School) - Vendor B.096.00 B098.00 8,659.78 1.438.22 
52480 Total Undistributed Expenditures-Student Transportation Sen,, 8,098.00 8,098.00 6.659)8 U3B.22 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
71020 Socoal SecuriJy Co11lributiona 20,112.00 8,697.47 26,809.47 28,809.47 
71180 H!Jlllth Benefits 1,535.169.00 \535, 189.00 1.5321,Ua,57 2,720-43 
71240 TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEflTS 1,555.281.00 6,697.47 1,563.97B ◄7 1.561.258.04 2 720.113 

71260 TOTAL PERSONAL SE'RVICES • EMPLOYl:E BENEATS 1,555,281.00 8,697 7 j,563,976.47 1.561,258.04 2720.43 

72140 TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 3,148,332.00 19, 1S6J!3 a, 1851488.es 3,093,774.69 71 713..94 
72260 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 7,917,23B.OO e,476.26 7,92$ 714.26 7,401,186.26 524,526.00 

CAPITAL OUTI,AY 

Egulemert 
Special Educallon - lnshUcllon: 

75500 Undlolrlbuled Expendlluros - lnslfucl.lon 17,600.00 171!i00.00 16.923.69 576.11 
75880 Total Equipment 17,500.00 17.500.00 16.923,89 576.11 
78400 TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 17,500.00 17 S00.00 16,923.89 576.11 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL OISTRICT 
Bt.£1,lOEDRESOURCEFUND1S 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET ANO ACl\JAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR a.lDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School~ Unlversll)I Mld<11e St.hoot 010 

8'1060 TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 

Other Financing Sources: 
OparaU ng Tra!ISl'er Jn 

Total Other Financing Soun:as 

EJlcns (DaHclenc:y) of Othar Flnanclng Soun:u Over/fUnder) 
Expenditures and Other Rnanclng (UsDA) 

Fun!! Balance, July 1 

Fund Balance, June 30 

0,1gtnat 
Budget 

$ 7,934,738.00 

7,934,7:IB.OO 
7,934:738.00 

$ 

Budget Anal 
Transfers Budljet 

$ 8,476.26 $ 7,943,214.26 

8,¢76.26 7,943,214.26 
8,476.26 7.943,214.26 

s $ 

Vari"flte 
Anal to 

Actual Actual 

$ 7,418,112.15 $ 52.5,102.11 

7.418,112.15 525102.11 
7,418,112.15 5.25, 102.11 

s s 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENOE.D RESOURCE FUNP 1 S 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDfTURES • BUDGET AND ,ACT\J,AL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Sct,ool: lrvloglon Hfqh·Scho0I Original Budget Flosi 
Budget Transfers Bud.get 

REGULAR PSOGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 
Regular Programs - ln~tructlon: 

Grades 9-12 • Salarjes of Teachers $7,223,977 00 S 148,946.87 $ 7,372,923.67 
Regular Programs. Undistributed lnstrucUon: 

Purchased Professional-Educational Sel\lices 302.474.00 302,474.00 
Other Purchased Services (400--500 Se~es) 35,397 00 12,080.00 47.477.00 
General Supplfes '13,045.00 (9,671 00) 33,374.00 
TeXU>ooks 1,693.02 1,693.02 
Olher O~jec:ts 9 000.00 !923.60) 6,076.-40 
TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS • INSTRUCTION 7,615,586.02 150.432.07 7 .766,018.09 

SEECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 
Leaming and/or Language Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 626,018.00 628,018.00 
Total Learning andlor Langu-1ge-DtsabJlltles 626,018.00 626,018.00 
Behavioral Olsabil!tfes: 

Salen.es of Teachers 67.085.00 !117 .085.00) 
Total Behavloral Disa.bit!Uas 67.085.00 !67.085.00l 
Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries ol Teachers 498,338.00 101,802.90 598,140.90 
Toi.al Resollrce Room/Resource Center 495,338.00 101,802.90 598,140.90 

TOTAL SPECIAL EOUCATION • INSTRUCTION 1.189,441.00 34,717.90 1 ;224.158.90 

Blllngual Education - Instruction: 
Salaries !lf Teachers 384,059.00 384,059.00 

Total BIiinguai Education• l~slrucllon 384,059.00 384,059.00 
School-Sponsored Ctx:urricular Act(vlll"" • Instruction: 

Salaries 54,895.00 54,895.00 
PUfchased Services (JQ0..500 Series) 1,700.00 1,195.00 2,895.00 

Total School.Sponsored Cocurrlcular Activities - Instruction 56,595.00 1,195.00 o/,790.00 
School-Sponsored Cocurricular AthleUcs - Instruction; 

Salaries 349,691.00 (31,657.81) 318,033.19 
Purchased Sen,ices (300-500 Senes) 112.200,00 24,960.00 137.160.00 
Suppnes and Materials 30,000.00 5,040.00 35,040,00 
Olher Objeds 108,051.80 ao,000.00 188,051.80 

Total School-Sp!lnsored Cocurrlcular Athlvllcs • Instruction 589,942.80 78,342.19 678,284.99 
Summer School - lnstrucHon; 

Salaries of T eacher!I- 39,000.00 39,000.00 
General Supplle• 600.00 600.00 

Total Summer School - Instruction 39,600.00 39,600.00 
Summer School - Support: 

Salaries 9750.00 9,750.00 
Total Summer School - Support 9,750.00 9,750.00 
Total Summer School 49,350.00 49,350.00 

Total Instruction and At-Risk Program, 9,894,973.82 26-1,687.16 10,159,660.98 
Undistributed Expendltllles • Attendance and Soclal Work: 

Salanes 33,602.00 247.00 33,849.00 
Salaries· of Family Liaison, and Comm. Par. Inv. Spec. 26,638.00 26,838.00 
Other Purchased SelVicss (400-500 Seties) 6934.00 6,934.00 

Total Undistributed Expendrtures. Attend.a nee and Socia I Work 87,174.00 247.00 67.421..00 
Undistributed Expenditures • Heall~ Ssrvl.ces: 

Sale~es 164,461.00 184,461.00 
SalaMes or Social Services Coordfnator,; 73 085".00 13.085_00 

Total Undistributed Expendftures • liaalth Sen1ices 237,546.00 237.546.00 

Varlance 

Actual final to Actual 

$ 6,672,814.32 S 700,109,35 

302,473.38 0.62 
47,459.08 17.92 
32,821.41 552,59 

1,573.02 120.00 
7,B86.98 189.42 

7,065,028.19 700,989.90 

626,017.96 0.04 
626,017.96 0.04 

588,123.89 10,017.01 
588.123.89 10,017.01 

1.214.141.85 10,017.05 

37 8,2Dll.OO 5,850.00 
378.209.00 5,850.00 

50,.270.00 4,825.00 
2.566.00 330.00 

52,835.00 4,955.00 

303,519.01 14.514,18 
132,728,46 4,433.54 

34,103.00 937.00 
178,990.45 9,081.35 
649.338.92 28,946.07 

36,638.50 2,381.50 
678.60 21.40 

37,217.10 2,382.90 

9,262.50 487.SO 
9,262.50 487.50 

46.479.60 2,870.40 
.9.406.032.58 753,628.42 

33,815.71 33.29 
26,346.70 291.30 

6,933.20 0.80 
67,095.61 325.39 

163,798.00 663.00 
62,122.25 10,962.75 

225,920.25 11,625:75 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL OISTRJCT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUNo,s 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

School: Irvington High School Original Bud9et Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

Und[stribut&d Expend1ture,; -Guidance Services: 
Salaries of Other Professional Slaff $ 568,358.00 $ 8,240.36 s 678,598.36 
Salatie• of Secrelanal and Clerical A,slslanl• 368,772.00 1,657.81 310,429.81 
Other Salaries 164,,085.00 154,085.00 
Supplles and Malelials 1,237.00 1,237.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Guida1>ce Sen/ice.,, 1 ,092 ~52.00 9,89B,!7 1.102,350.17 
Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of lnsl Serv[.,es: 

Olher PurchQsed Services (400-500 Series) 3,815.00 "3,615.00 
Total Undistributed l;)(penditures - Improvement of lnsl Serv. 3 B15.00 3,015,00 
Undistributed Expenditures - Eidu, Media ServJSch. Llbrary: 

Salanes 109,574.00 109,574.00 
Salaries of Technology C oordfn ale rs 42,703 00 79,523.07 122,226.07 
Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Serles) 767.00 767.00 
Supplies and Materials 1,150.00 1,150.00 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Edu. Media So!'VJSch. Library 154,194.00 79,523.07 233,717.07 
Undistributed Expenditures• Support Sel"II. - School Admin.: 

Salaries or Princlpols/Asslsl!3Tll Princ!pals/Prog. Directors 553,724.00 (6,700.00) 547,024.00 
Salaries of Secretartal and Clerical Asslstants 120,091.00 2,010.00 ,22.101.00 
OlherSaJanes 3,B00.00 3,900.00 
Olher Purchased Sarvices (400-600 Series) 68,851.00 15,932.54 84,783.54 
&lpplies and Materials 21,543.00 (3.:nS.00) ,s.221.00 

Total Undistributed Eltpendrtures - Support Serv. • School Admln. 768,109.00 7.928.54 776,035.54 
Undistributed Expenditures - Security: 

Salaries 477,832.00 72,060.21 549,892.21 
Total Undistributed Expenditures -Security 477,832.00 72,060.21 549,892.21 
Total Undlstrlbulf!d l;)cpendltoras • Operations a1>d Maint. of Plant 477,832.00 72,060.21 549,892.21 
Undistributed El!pendllures - Student Transportation Services: 

Contracted Services (Other lhan Between Home and School) - Vend or 10,200.00 507.06 18.707.0_B 
Totll Undistributed Eltpendituros • Sludenl Ttansportatlon Ser,,, 10,200.00 507.06 18,707.06 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Social Securlty Conlnbullons "3B,150.00 38,150.00 
Heallh Benefits 2 .993,954 .00 2,993,954.00 
Other Employee. Benefits 300,000.00 300,000.00 

TOTAL UNAUOCATED BENEFITS 3,332,104.00 3,332,104.00 
TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES - EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,332.104.00 3,332,104.00 

TOTAL UNDISTRlBVTED EXPENDITURES 6,151,426.00 170,162.05 6,321,580.05 
TOTAL SCHOOL,BASEO BUDGET CURRENT EXPENSE 18,046,399.82 434,849.21 16,481,249.03 

CAPITAL OUTlAY 
Equipment 
Spec-ial Education • Instruction: 

Undislnbuled Expandllures - lnilruclion al3,761.00 !3,604.00) 40,157.00 
Total Equipment 43,761,00 (3,604.00) 40,157,00 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY -13.781 00 !3,604.00) 40,157,00 

TOTAL SCHOOL-BASED EXPENDITURES 16,090,160.82 431.245.21 16.521,406.03 

Ol~er floancln_g Sources: 
Operating Transfer!n 16,0B1 ,536.00 431,245.21 16,512,7B1.21 

Total Olher Financing Sources: 16,081,536.00 431,245.21 16.512 781..21 

Excess (Deficiency) of Other J:inanclng Soul'<:es Over/(Under) 
Expenditures ilnd Other Financing (Use~) (8,624.82) (8,624.82) 

Fund Balance, July 1 8,624.82 8,624.82 

Fund Balance, June 30 s 10.001 ~ i (0.00) 

Variance 

Actual Final lo Actual 

; 576.598,36 $ 

365,855.18 4,574.63 
1.53,983,60 101.40 

1,227.95 9,05 
1,097,865.09 4 685.00 

3,014.02 0.98 
3.814.02 0.96 

103.015.00 8,559.00 
122,225.67 0.40 

766.50 0,60 
1,139.88 10.12 

227.147.05 0,57002 

546,757.95 266.05 
120,982.95 1,116,05 

3,900.00 
83,833.00 950.54 
18,189.82 37.10 

769,763.72 6,271.82 

548,707.61 1,184.60 
548,707.61 1.164.60 
548,707.61 1,184.60 

18,209.87 497.19 
18,209.87 497.19 

38,150.00 
2,988,648.46 5,305.52 

96,243.30 203,756.70 
3,123,041.78 209.062.22. 
3,123,041.70 _209,Q62.22 

6,081 ,365,00 240,223.05 
15,487,397 .56 -993,851.47 

40,157.00 
40,157,00 
40,157.00 

15,527,554.56 993,651.47 

15,518,929.74 993,851.47 
15,518,929.74 993,851.47 

(8,624.82) 

8,624.82 

s 10.001 s 
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REVENUE 
federal Sources 
State Sources 
Local Sources 

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
lnslnJcllon: 

Salane,;; of Teacher,; 
Purcnased f'roressjonal and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 
Textbooks 
Other Objects 

Total lr,slruclJon 

Support Services, 
Salanru; 
Salaries of Supervisors ol Instruction 
Salaries or Prlncipals/Prwram Directors 
Sala~ei; of Other Professional Staff 
Salartes of Secretarial and Cleric:al Assistants-
Other Salaries 
Salaries of Famlly/Parenl ~iaison and Community parennnvolvernent 
Specialists 

Salarfas of Fa.cilitators, Math Coaches, Uteracy Coaches and Master Teachers 
Personal Servfces - Employee Benents 
Purchased Professi,mal and Techriical Servtces 
Purchased Professional and Techni.c;al Services - Contrecled Pre-K 
Purctiased Professlonal-Educational Services-
Other Purc~ased Servlces 
Renlals 
Supplies and Malerials 
Mfscellaneous fapendlluri;s 

Total Support Servfoes 

F acilfifes Acquisition and Canslrucllon Servltes: 
tnstfUcUonal EquTpment 

Tolal Facilifies Acqulsllion and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures 

Other Financing Soutces- (Uses): 
Transfer In from General Fund 
Contribution to Sct,ooJ..Based Budgets 

Total Other Flnancfng Sourc&s (Uses) 

Total Outflows 

Exceu (Deficiency) of Revenues ,Overl(Under) Expenditures 
and Other Financing Sources ,/U.ses) 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAi,. REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUE· AND EXPENDITURES· BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Tllle1 Tille Ill 
nt1e I TIiie 1-SIA Reallocation rmel!A Re!!iilar Immigrant 

2018-201\l ~ 2016-20111 2018--2019 ~ 2018-2019 

$ 3,488,431.05 $ 396,335.62 $60,979.13 $ 47l,618.35 $210,063.14 $ 72,107.28 

$ 3.488,4-31.05 S 396,335.62 $60,979.13 S 473.618.35 $ 210,063.14 S 72,107.28 

$ 235,910.08 $ 15,189.00 $ 7,900.00 $ 14,374.95 s 39,752.40 $ 
75,645.31 

227,943.95 41,742.00 "32,970.00 '30,000.00 
217,876.94 63,416.00 19,320.00 40,053.66 17,531.00 

44,990.28 10,719.79 1,774.50 
802,368.56 131,068.7.9 28,994:SO 14,374.95 112,776.26 47,~31.00 

812,475.06 66,207.50 70,703.50 1,696.50 

33,785.10 

319,355.26 16,292.69 604,35 3,08424 8,449.86 129 78 
149,6"14.00 143,600.00 27,087.00 415,666.03 9,504.26 

150,41-6.28 Hl,084.64 4,293.28 442.80 22,750.00 

60,502,14 5,906.03 836.42 

l.il~2.,3"6t."74 244,184.83 31,984.63 459,243.40 89,936.86 24,576,26 

78,349.00 21,082.00 7,350.00 

78,349.00 21,082.00 7,3.50.00 

2,373.079,30 396,335.62 60,979.13 -473,61 B.35 210,063.14 72, !07,28 

(1,115,351.75) 
l1, 115,351.75) 

3,488,431.05 396,335.62 60,979.13 473,618.35 210,063.14 72.10728 

$ $ $ $ $ $ 

Preschool 
Title IV Educalion Totals 

2016-2019 ~rd 1.!ll2 

S 162,029.47 s $ 6,826',046.65 
17,625.5!!2.73 17,796,811.90 

31,266.47 

S 162,029.47 S 17,625,582.73 S 2.4 ,654, 125.02 

s 1,404.00 $ 3,270.766".63 s 3,604,721.24 
204,832.24 

51,547.17 1,517,712.00 f.902,014.12 
18,6B0.n 139,273,41 671,427.55 

8,179,75. 
40,381.65 97,866.22 

71,631.34 4,968,133.69 B,689,041.12 

50,255.58 1,163,408.89 
216,997.54 216,997.54 
238,124.81 238,124.81 
983,882.09 983,ll62.09 
285,902,53 285,902.53 
288,887.39 302,672.49 

85,119.49 85,119,49 
586,753.00 586,753:00 

22,932.55 1, 7231633. 22 2,208,771.41 
10,035.00 1,987,081.18 

8,503,647.92 8,503.847.92 
529.3B 

3,500.00 99,628,64 363,313.34 
17,003.85 \7,003.65 
-90,3'18.56 207,522.23 

86,723.13 13,100,099.04 
20,171l-.OO 

17,171,108.15 

3,675.00 7,350,00 128,624,00 

3,675.00 7.350.00 128,624.00 

162,029.47 18.075,562.73 23,988,77:t27 

450.000.00 450,000.00 
(1,115,351.75) 

450,000.00 {665,351.7~ 

162,029.47 17 .625,SBZ. 73 24,654, 125,02 

$ $ $ 



..... 
(Jl 
(j) 

REVENUE 

Federal Sources 
State Sources 
Local Sources 

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Instruction 

Support Services: 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services 
Supplies and Materials 

Miscellaneous Expenditures 
Total Support Services 

Facilities Acquisltion and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 

Total FacilTUes Acquisition and Construction 
Serv1ces 

Total Expenditures 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES· BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Whole 
Individual With Disabili~ Act, Part B School Carl 

Re_gular Preschool Whole Perkins 
2018-2019 2018-2019 Commun it~ Vocational 

$ 1,782,613.09 $ 61',663.03 $ $ 28,907.81 
3,946.45 

$ 1,782,613.09 $ 61,663.03 $ 3',946.45 $ 28,907.81 

$ 113,024.00 $ $ $ 6,240.00 
12,402.00 3,425.62 

99.00 
103,367.47 39,179.67 10,207.98 
228,793.47 39,179.67 19,972.60 

149,766.25 3,666.00 5,070.00 
112,439.97 280.45 865.21 

1,206,509.37 21,865.50 3,000.00 
44,282.62 617.86 
13,025.41 
16,978.00 

1.543,001.62 22.483.36 3,946,45 8,935.21 

10.818.00 

10,818.00 

1,782,613.09 61,663.03 3,946.45 28,907.81 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) Expendftures 
and Other Financing Sources $ $ $ $ 

Healthy U 
Physical Page 

Education Total 

$ $ 11873, 183.93 
3,946.45 

4,938.15 4,938.15 

$ 4,938.15 $ 1,882,068.53 

$ $ 119,264.00 
15,827.62 

99.00 
152,755.12 
287,945.74 

158,502.25 
113,585.63 

1,231,374.87 
383.21 45,283.69 

4,554.94 17,580.35 
16,978.00 

4,938.15 1,583,304.79 

10,818.00 

10,618.00 

4,938.15 1,882,068.53 

$ $ 



flEVENlJE 
Siijl& Sources 
lo<;al SOvr:c;es 

Total ~avenua 

EXPENOITlJRES 
1nSc1rucii0n~ 

Supplte5 and Material:! 
Tolal ln:!.lrucUan 

Support Sar\11C8!.: 
Pun:ha•ed Pro(e .. lona\-EdUcallonal Sonne.es 
Ot!\er Purch~••d Ser/ices 
SVJ>pllu and alerials 
Mlsco lono<)Us E,ipendll= 

TolAI Support &l\ll<:<1• 

Total ElcJU!!ridlturl!ls 

Excon (Dollcloncy) ol ~SoMo.s Ovo.r/(U~d•r) 

->, 

O'l 
--..J 

E)(penditure.s il:lnd other Financ-.i11g Sourco-s 

Lewes Dodoo 

~ Gran.l l.ol<2Gw• 

s $ 

4,299.95 991.27 257.20 

S 4,299.95 S 991.27 257.20 

s s 257.20 
257.20 

4,299,95 W1.27 

4,299.115 Wl.27 

4,2Q9.95 ~ 257.20 

$ s $ 

IRVINGTON TOWNSlflP SCHOOL OISTRICT 
SPECIAL R£\IENUE fUNO 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES ANO EXPENOITURES • BUDGETARY BASIS 
FOR TttEFISCALVEARENOEOJUNl:'.30, 2019 

Or. Hacf(eU 

IHS Oral MuHum of EducaUon 
Scholer,;hlp W.m,n e. Hoollh Nailonal SO!lolar,;hlp 

~ .£l<m_ ~ ~ J!lll!L_ 

s $ $ $ s 
11,800.00 250.00 529.38 1,000.00 2,000.00 

S 11,800.00 l 250.00 $ 529.36 $ 1,00000 S 2,000.0D 

$ $ s $ 

529.3! 
11,800 00 250.00 1.000.00 2,000,00 

11.800.00 ~ 529.36 1,000.00 2,000,00 

11,800.00 ~ 529,38 1,000.00 2,000,00 

$ $ $ $ 

Nallom,I Gen Voulh Po•I 
Life fouf)datlon SW6Blshin Sc/Jool Pao• 
~ Program ~ ~ survey hM 

s s s s 3,200.00 5 3,20000 
1,497.00 2,719.02 838 51 145,99 26,32832 

$ ,,.97.00 $ 2,719.02 s 83!Ui1 5 145.99 3,200 00 s 29,528 3Z 

$ $ 257 20 
257 20 

529.38 
2,719,02 145.90 17,9f5,0( 

1,◄97,00 831!.51 7,626.73 
3.'200.00 J,200.00 

1,497,00 2,719,02 931!.51 14!;.!19 3,200 00 29,27112 

1,497,00 2,719.02 -B36a51 145,99 3,200.00 29,528 32 

$ s $ ~. ~ 



REVENUE 
Faaeral Sourcas 
Sl•I• Sourc,,s-

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
lnatnJcUoo: 

Sefarins of Teact,erg 
Purcl,aaed Pm[65-Slonal and Technical Services 
Supplle• and ~elflrials 
Te~lboolu 

TolaJ lnstn.r<;llon 

Support Services: 
Salanes 
f'oroonal Servlcas - Emptovee Benefits 
Supplfss and Materlals 

Total Support Services 

Total Expenditures 

excoss (DeHclencyJ of Revenues Over/(Underj 
Expenditures a.nd Other Financing Sou.rca.s 

..... 
o:i 
OJ 

C,U,plor192. 
Aux;li•l'I S6rvi<;eo 

Engllih •• 
Compensatory a Second 

~ducalfoo Languago 

$ s 
60,742.80 3,796,32 

$ 60,742.l!0 s 3,79632 

s 
60,742,80 3,796.32 

60,742.80 3_796_;J2 

60,74:l.BO 3.786.32 

s l 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

,COMBINING SCHEOIJl.E OF REVENUlcS AND EXPENDITIJRcS • BUDGETARY BASJS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDE:O JUNE 30, 2019 

Now Jor&et Nonpubilo Aid 

Chaeter 193 Haooicoeee<1 
ExeminaUon 

Suppiomenlal and Com,ctive Nursing Technology 
lns!Jliclioo Classifica!l!1!J ~ ~ .J.I.L. 

s $ s s 
10,309,00 14,376.48 3,571.20 14,937.45 5,626.06 

S 10,309,00 $14,376.48 $ 3,571.20 $14,937.45 S 5,626,06 

s $ $ s s 
10,309.00 14,376.4B 3,571.20 14,937.45 5,626.05 

fD,309.00 14,376.48 3,57\.W 14,937,115 5,626,00 

10,309.00 14,375.48 3,57120 14,937.45 5,&26.06 

s s $ s $ 

Junior 
TeXlbook Sacunly Play Unified ROTC Page 

.JlL. ~ ---1.aWIL ~ Toll!l 

s s s S- 89,296.68 s 89,288,61! 
8,179.75 24,750.00 17.793.66 i64,0B2,72 

-S 8.179-75 $ 24.750.00 S 17,793.66 S 89,296.68 5 25:l,381.40 

s $ S 10,86t 60 S 88,28868 s 100.,so ,a 
113,359.31 

2,258.85 2,259,85 
6,1711.75 8,1797-5 
8,179.75 13,121,35 89.298.fiB 223,959 09 

3.5il8.50 3,568,50 
1,103,81 1,103,81 

24,750.00 24.750,0{l 
24,750.00 4.872.3f 29.422.31 

8,178,75 24,750.00 17.793.66 69,288.88 253,38140 

s s s s 



IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE.FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID EXPENDITURES 
BUDGETARY BASIS 

EXPENDITURES 

Instructions: 
Salaries of Teachers 
other Purchased Servfces 
Supplies and Materials 
01her Objects 

Support Se,vices: 
Salaries of Supervisors of lnstruotfon 
Salaries of Principals/Program Directors 
Salaries of Other Professional staff 
Salari!!s of S!!cn,!arial and Clerical 
Assi·stants 

Ol~!!r Salaries 
Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison and Communfty. 

Parent Involvement Sp!!dalists 
Salaries of FacUitators, Math Coaches, literacy 

Coaches and /',laster Teachers 
Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional Educational 

SeNfce.s - Contracted Pre-K 

Other Purchased P,rofesslonal SeNlces 
Cleaning, Repairs, and Maintenance Services 
Rentals 
Supplies and Materials 

Total Support Servfces 

Facllitfes Acq',!isilion and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 

Total facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures 

Cal0ulatlon of Budget and Carryover 
Total 2018-19 Pre-K/ECPA Aid Allocation 
Add: Transfer from General Fund 
Add; Actual Pre-K/ECPA Aid Carry[Jver June 30, 2016 
Total Funds AveTiab!e for 2018-19 Budget 
Less: 2018-19 Budgeted ECPA (Including P!iorYear 

Budgeted Carryover) 
Available and Uobudgeted ECPA Funds as of June 30, 2018 
Add: June 30, 201g Unexpended Pre-K Afd 

201 B-19 Actual Carryover- Pre-K Aid 

2018-19 Pre-K Afd Carryover Budgeted rn 2019-20 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Original 
Blldoe\ 

$ 3,637,215.00 
1,442,914.00 

239,603.00 
46,509.00 

5,368,241.00 

217,051.00 
250,845.00 

1,076,266.00 

286,556.00 
368,655.00 

91,032.00 

585,830.00 
1,734,418.00 

9,609,112.00 

10,000.00 
313,753.00 

33,136.00 
122,576.00 

14.699,050.00 

43,000.00 

43,000.00 

$ 20,110.291.00 

Budget 
Transfers. 

$ 163,677.00 
80,104.00 

243,781,00 

(53,00) 
15,008,00 

(78,088 00) 

2,500,00 
(22,160.00) 

14,084,00 

(694,011.00) 
(1,000.01)) 
1,000.00 

22,777.00 
(739,943,00) 

$ (496,162.00) 

$17,808,399.00 
450,000.00 

3.4179,743.33 
21,738,142.33 

19,614,129.00 
2,124,013.33 
1,538,546,27 

$ 3,662,559.60 

$ 1,282,501.00 

2019 
Final 

Budger 

$ 3,800,892.00 
1.523,01 B.00 

239,603,00 
48,509,00 

s,,;,,2,022.00 

216,998,00 
265,853.00 
998,198.00 

289,058,00 
346,495.00 

91,032,00 

599,714.00 
1,734,418,00 

8,915,101.00 

9,000.00 
314,753.00 

33,136,00 
145,353.00 

13,959,107.00 

43,000.00 

43,000.00 

$19,614,129.00 

Actual Variance 

$ 3,270,766.63 $ 530,125,37 
ts11,112.oo 5,306.00 

139,27'3.41 100,329.59 
40,31:11.65 a.127,35 

4 1968, 133.66 643,888.31 

216,997.54 0.46 
238,124.81 27,728,19 
983,882.09 14.315.91 

285,902.53 3,153.47 
268,887.39 77,607.61 

85,119.49 5,912.51 

586,753,00 12,961,00 
1,723,633.22 10,784.78 

8,503,647.92 411,253.08 

9,000.00 
99,628,64 215,124.36 
17,003,85 16,132.15 
90,318.56 55,034.44 

13',100,099,04 859,007.96 

7 350.00 35,650.00 

7,350,00 35,650,00 

.$16,075,582,73 $1,538,546.27 
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Program: Preschool 

Exoandituras 
Instructions: 

Salaries or Teachers 
Olher Purchased SeN!ces 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Support Services: 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 
Salaries of Princlpals/Program ,Dlrectors 
Salaries or Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 
Ass1stants 

Other Salaries 
Salaries ofFamlly/Parent Liaison and Community 
Parent Involvement Speoiallsts 

Salaries or Facilitators, Math Coaches, Literacy 
Coaches and Master Teachers 

Employee Benefits 
Purchased Professional Educatlonal 
Services - Contracted Pre-K 

Other Purchased Professional Services 
Cleaning, Repairs, and Maintenance Services 
Rentals 
Supplies and Materials-

Total Support Services 

,Facimies Acquisition and Construction 
Services: 

Instructional Equipment 

Total Facllitfes Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures 

IRVINGTON TOWN$H1P SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT Of PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID 
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

2019 
Original Budget Final 
Budge! ~ Budget 

$ 3,637,215.00 s 163,677.00 s 3,800,892.00 
1,442,914.00 80,104.00 1,523,018.00 

239,603.00 239,603,00 
48,509.00 48,509.00 

5,386,241 00 243,781.00 6,612,022.00 

217,051.00 (53.00) 216,998.00 
250,845.00 15,008.00 265,853.00 

1,076,286.00 (78,088.00) -998,198.00 

286,556.00 2,500.00 289,056.00 
368,655.00 (22,160.00} 346,495.00 

91,032.00 91,032.00 

585,630.00 14,084.00 599,714 00 
1,734,418.00 1,734,418.00 

9,609,112.00 (694,011.00} 8,91s,101.00 
10,000.00 (1,000.00) 9,000.00 

313,753.00 1,000.00 314,753.00 
33,136.00 33,136.00 

122.578,00 '22.,777 00 145,353.00 
14,699,050,00 Q:39, 94 3. 00) 13,959,107.00 

43,000.00 43,000.00 

43,000.00 43 000.00 

$ 20,110,291.00 $ (498, 1e2.ooi $ 19,614,129,00 

Actual ~ 

s 3,270,766.63 $ 530,125.37 
1,517,712.00 5,306.00 

139,273.41 100,329.59 
40,381.65 8,127.35 

4,968, 133,69 643,888;31 

216,997.54 0.46 
238,124.81 27,726.19 
983,882.09 14,315.91 

285.902.53 3,153.47 
268,887.39 77,607.61 

85, 119.49· 5,912.51 

586,753.00 12,961.00 
1,723,633.22 10,784.78 

8,503,647.92 411,253.08 
9,000.00 

99,628.64 215,124.36 
17,003.85 16,132.15 
90,318.56 55,034.44 

13,100,099.04 859,007.9.6 

7,350.00 35,650,00 

7 350.00 351650,00 

$ ~ 8,075,582.73 $ 1.538,546.27 
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F. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
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G. PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Cash and C<:lsh Equivalents 
Other Accounts Receivable 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 

Inventory 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
FUrhiture, Machinery and Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
lnterfunds Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Investment in Capital Assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

JUNE 30, 2019 

G-1 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 881,733.65 
17,627.50 

9,555.65 
733,883.87 

89,606.68 
1,732,407.35 

1,334,755.70 
(1,007,263.95) 

327.491.75 

$2,059,899.10 

$ 379;076.72 
59,642.67 

438,719.39 

327,491.75 
1,293,687.96 

$1,621,179.71 
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G-2 
IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF REVENUE, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 
PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Operating revenues: 
Charges for Services: 

Daily Sales - Nonreimbursable Programs 
Special Functions 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Cost of Sales - Rejrnbursable Programs 
Cost of Sales - Nonreimbursable Programs 
Salaries 
Employee Benefits 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 
Rentals 
Other Purchased Services 
Insurance 
General Supplies 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Income (Loss) 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
State Sources: 

State School Lunch Program 
Federal Sources: 

National School Lunch Program 
School Breakfast Program 
After School Snack Program 
Fresh Fruit and Vegetables 
Food Distribution Program 

Interest and Investment Revenue 
Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Change in Net Position 

Total Net Position - Beginning 

Total Net Position - Ending 

Business•Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Fund 
Food 

Service 

$ 167,664.84 
64,434.25 

232,099.09 

2,273,002.64 
44,260.65 

1,706,764.72 
57,862.14 

191.51 
26,048.00 

411,015.91 
53,689.14 
11,285,92 
55,849.98 

4,639,970.61 

(4,407,871.52) 

45,436.46 

2,544,301.71 
1,322,465.19 

76,834.03 
87,287.36 

406,720.51 
16,394.60 

4,499,439.86 

91,568.34 

1,529,611.37 

$1,621,179.71 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities 
Receipts from Customers 
Payments to Employees 
Payments for Employee Benefits 
Payments to Suppliers 

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities 

Cash Flow from Noncapital Financing Activities 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 
Other Sources: 

Transfers In 
Refund of Prior Years' Expenditures 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Capital and Related Financing Activities 
Purchases of Capital Assets 

Net Cash Used for Capital and Related Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Investing Activities 
Interest and Dividends 

Net Cash Provided by Investing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balance - Beginning of Year 

Balance - End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating (Loss) to Net Cash Provided 
(Used) by Operatrng Activities 
Operating Loss 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Net Cash 

Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities: 
Depreciation and Net Amortization 
Change in Assets and liabilities: 

(lncrease)/Decrease in Other Accounts Receivable 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventory 
lncrease/(Decease) in Accounts Payable 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 232,099.09 
(1,706,764.72) 

(57,862.14) 
(2,795,059.13) 
(4,327,586.90) 

39,096.94 
3,977,259.91 

(425,209.45) 
400.00 

3,591,547.40 

(236,587.24} 
(236,587.24} 

15,994.60 
15,994.60 

(956,632.14) 

1,838,365.79 

$ 881,733.65 

$ (4,407,871.52) 

55,849.98 

(78.50) 
(3,329.45) 
27,842.59 
80,284.62 

$ (4,327,586.90) 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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H. FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
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H-1 
IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
JUNE 30, 2019 

Trust Fund 
Private 

Unemployment Purpose Total 
Compensation Scholarship Trust Agency 

Trust Fund Fund Fund 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 279,075.90 $ $ 279,075.90 $2,391,578.74 
Other Accounts Receivable 13,170.50 
lnterfunds Receivable 165,359.97 717.50 166,077.47 

Total Assets $ 444,435.87 $ 717.50 $ 445,153.37 $2.404.749.24 

LIABILITIES 
lnterfunds Payable $ 391.48 $ $ 391.48 $ 916,335.74 
Payable to Student Groups 30,522.74 
Accounts Payable 28,957.21 28,957.21 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 1,457,890.76 

Total Liabilities $ 29,348.69 $ $ 29,348.69 $2,404,749.24 

NET POSITION 
Held in Trust for Unemployment 
Claims and Other Purposes $ 415,087.18 $415,087.18 

Reserved for Scholarships 717.50 717.50 

Total Net Position $ 415,087.18 $ 717.50 $415,804.68 
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ADDITIONS: 
Contributions: 

Plan Member 
Interest Earned 
Total Contributions 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS: 
Unemployment Claims 
Refunds of Contributions 

Total Deductions 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Private 
Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Fund 

$ 88,506.34 $ 
3,053.34 

91,559.68 

91,559.68 

7,461.42 
3,053.34 

10,514.76 

Change in Net Position 81,044.92 

Net Position - Beginning of the Year 334,042.26 717.50 

Net Position - End of the Year $415,087.18 $ 717.50 

Total 
Trust 
Fund 

$ 88,506.34 
3,053.34 

91,559.68 

91,559.68 

7,461.42 
3,053.34 

10,514.76 

81,044.92 

334,759.76 

$ 415,804.68 
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ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS: 
University Elementary 
Berkeley Terrace 
Chancellor Avenue 
Florence Avenue 
Grove Street 
Madison Avenue 
Mount Vernon Avenue 
Thurgood Marshall 

Total Elementary Schools 

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL: 
Union Avenue 
University Middle 

Total Juhior High School 

SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL: 
Irvington High School 

Total Senior High School 

Athletic Activities 
Total Other Accounts 

Total All Schools 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Balance Cash 
June 30, 2018 Receipts 

$ 4,786.54 $ 6,647.22 
495.79 
242.46 22,350.75 

3,900.99 8,706.84 
1,682.97 2,820.14 

508.24 11,767.82 
675.25 8,423.47 

44.91 4,829.35 
12,337.15 65,545.59 

11,734.25 37,355.03 
2,180.05 16,067.50 

13,914.30 53,422.53 

26,254.89 61,536.17 
26,254.89 61,536.17 

{18,125.51) 58,279.12 
(18,125.51) 58,279.12 

$ 34,380.83 $238,783.41 

H-3 

Cash Balance 
Disbursements June 301 2019 

$ 7,892.54 $ 3,541.22 
495.79 

22,592.31 0.90 
6,803.69 5,804.14 
2,784.11 1,719.00 

11,178.58 1,097.48 
5,215.65 3,883.07 
4,593.17 281.09 

61,060.05 16,822.69 

38,468.61 10,620.67 
16,686.43 1,561.12 
55,155.04 12,181.79 

66,895.83 20,895.23 
66,895.83 20.895.23 

59,530.58 {19,376.9£} 
59,530.58 {19,376.sn 

$242,641.50 $ 30,522.74 
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ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Due from Other Governments 
Other Accounts Receivable 
lnterfunds Receivable 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Payroll Deductions and 
Withholdings 

lnterfunds Payable 

Total Liabilities 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND 

SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Balance 
June 30. 2018 Additions Deletions 

$ 2.076.805.31 $ 78,426,669.76 $ 78,142,419.07 
40,313.48 29,016.96 

1,873.98 
19,640.15 116,173.62 135,813.77 

. $2,138,632.92 $ 78,542.843.38 $ 78,307,249.80 

$ 1,319.666.51 $ 77.392,396.98 $77,254,172.73 
818,966.41 1,150,446.40 1,053,077.07 

$2,138,632.92 $ 78,542,843.38 $ 78,307,249.80 

Balance 
June 30. 2019 

$ 2,361,056.00 
11,296.52 
1,873.98 

$2,374,226.50 

$ 1,457,890.76 
916,335.74 

$ 2,374,226.50 
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2010 0 

Governmental Aetlvltl .. : 
Net Invested In Ca111tel A,..,, $ -42,400,772.53 $ 42,535,730.99 
ReslrfcteO 7,000.921.12 4,852,100 7,e 
Unrestricled !11, 78 T .505.03! p0,821,-427,Bil 

Total Govammental AciM\Jes Net Po,ltion ! 371620, 188.62 $ 36,566,403,86 

Suslnon-Tyl>(! Actlvltleo: 
Net lnv,,.llld 1n C..pltal Asset 293,501 94 s 293,501.94 
Un<eslricted (268,470.091 441820.71 

Total Bualnou-Type Ac~ville• Net Pooltion s 25,03185 $ 735,322.65 

Dlslrlct-Wldc: 
Net lnve•led In Oapllal A.ssel S 42,694,274.47 S 42,829,232 93 
RBStnclod 7,000,921,12 4,852,100.74 
Umu,lrlc\ed j12,049,975,12) (10,379,807. 16! 

Total Dlstnct-Wloa Nol Pos,Hon S 3716'15,220.47 S 37,:301 ,726.51 

S01Jrca: CAFR E><fllblt A-l 

IRVlNGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISffllCT 
NET POSITION BY COMPONElff 

UIST T£N FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Flocol Year Endln June 30 
W1 ~ mi W.i 

$ 42,645,696.02 $ 42,S13,277.04 S 45,262,607.96 $ 43,704,745 84 
9,327,588 44 10,856,964.73 7,709,913.54 11 ,661,355,01 

!13,338,861.61)_ (14,258,037.89! !11,487.132.19! 147-4-49.017. 77) 

$ 38,834,722.85 .S 39,412,204.0B $ 41,485,389.31 s 8,117.083.08 

$ 293,501.94 s 293,501,94 s s 
!!77431.11 S52301-nl 1,082,675A2 1373269.26 

$ 670,933.05 s 845 1803.72. $ 1.0B2,675,42 s 1, 3131269.26 

$ 43,139,197.96 f 43, 106.778.98 S 45,262,507.96 S 43,704,745,84 
9,527 ,688.,1.,1 10,856,ll&l.73 7. 709,913.54 11,861,355.01 

!12,961,230,SOl (1S,705,7SS.91 j (10,404,456;17) l'46,075,748.51) 

5 391505,655,90 $ ◄0,258,007 .l!O S ◄2,568,064. 73 s 9.490,352.34 

H 

ll.ll WI lli1! ru! 

$ 4~,811,63115 $ 40,873,111.97 S 41,751,575.48 $ 42, 184,859.aB 
11,129,162.58 17,497 ,693.80 20,S81,5Je.10 26,102,978.73 

!49,546,137.74! j51,69B 1373,31J !52,804,983.Sz:J !5M57,919,91 ! 

s 4.194.875. 99 $ S,672,432..46 $ 9,928, 128.31 $ 13,799,718.70 

s 145,282.91 s ieJ,562.99 s 146,754.49 s 327,491.75 
1,305,274.69 1.356,740.66 1,382,656.88 1,293,687.96 

$ 1.451.557,llO s 1,520,303.65 s 1,529,611.37 s 1.621,179 71 

$ 42,756,114 06 S 41,036,674 96 S 41,B!!e.329.97 $ 42.492,151.63 
11,129,182.58 17,497,693.60 20,961,536.70 25.102,97B.T.l 

{48.240,882..l!Sl ,50.341.Jl.92,65! (51,422,126.99! 1s2.11.o1,,:11 .95l 

$ 51646,43!!,79 'li 8,192,73611 S 11,457,738 6B $ 15.',20,898.41 



IRVINGTON TOWN,HIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHANGES IN NET PDalTION 

lAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Umu.11:Ut•d 

l,;l 

l'\>al Yoar Enll!!J!l J\Jllo ,lO, 

ID!! mt Wl ~ ~ iQlli m 1R1!. iBJil 

~ 
Ga,,rcnunont.id A~Mlf'l''l 

Jn:51,uc.UOJf. 
R~ul,n -$ 63Jt16.8SO.ai .$ e1,ol!o.aOO.ea $ 64,000,014,47 60,1Q8,1a5.ll1 $ s1.on.6~.e• $ $9,831 ,Zj1,64 -$ 58,1180,8&8.61 B0,00,,515.5' 81 ~558,475,0S $ B8,414,SSU2 
Si,,ee4a! Educanon 5,8'12,444J1' S,6ll1,87S.90 511?8,472.35 1le,,1-1ie.M 8,131,00Q 75 8.59&,eOO.H 9,605,050.88 a, 135;25D.D8 l!,507,721 21 10,II08,53Z 70 
Other Spe&litl E~i.!colfi;in 2, 14J,l38.SJ 1,858,069.38 1,11"'4,711-4A1 1,820,100.71 1,ll-4>,878,19 1.••1.ss1.1s 627,72(114 7,001,437AQ 3,151,94207 l,728,283,la 
O!no, 10,lni<tloo 811-4,877.78 2,207,211<.87 2,113,61',IZ 2,427,ffl.73 1,531,◄41.89 Z,010,860,H 3,356,173.74 z.,nz,o;a.& 1,177 1:158 R9 2,111,522,82 

SuPf10" SeNlte: 
Tu~lDfl 21 ,450,391,1)1! 22,234,ill.TT ZUS!,7011-79 2D,815,S77.Q8 1•.aae,aso.•~ ,1.~a.100,1a 17, ,e7.738,DB 15,000,011.61 16,103,775.!17 18,062,4 i7 75 
$\ttd l\l trnrJn,ctlWl R lht.OQ, SOf\'ieol 3s.a•7.H< S4 '.l2,i9J,185.9'\ a-210~0,1102.u 32,400,270.06 :1.5,2!~,07 96 U,298,302,51 :M,4!3,-137,89 31,2117,252.27 35,739.35143 .:.o,Zl~.181,1' 
Stn.001 Mmtnlst, a Hor\ Si!rvlce.s 4,553,IMG_45 5,0!-l,26l.67 e,024,919,ss 4 ,1◄ 4,B87 .i9 5,617,214.28 5,153,541.SO 5,292.445.87 4,iill\197.&tfi s, 1~.820,67 e.Ho.001 n 
Ge-oeral Mf™n~lfeflon S.1145',373.53 S,SUl,163.93 6,151,563.20 5,685,721 79 4,9H,4B8,211 e, 188,4:12,•• 4,832,47S. 17 O,Q00,43\ 04 4,586,llll3 07 S13fl.9,407,69 
Planl Opt!raHon •no Ma~ntena~ 1U32,8S7.50 14,'n\S.641'-77 l4,441l~81.H 1s,211s.~n.51 10,4:it!,67MD 17~.tii0,M5Jl7 17,232,771.69 15,441,487.81 t.,883,61974 16,94 9,622,03 
Pupi T'ran~panauoo 040,202.DS 4,8111!,4◄ 2.56 5,153,2.S!!.03 4,757,H1 eo 5,t,64;814.33 8,212,417.36 7,723,484.52 5 1292lg:J_a1 5.lltl,S<IS.48 8,722,117.59 
Sp,e~a.1 S~1ools. ~5'4,705,00 

Chiitrtef SU'K3Gls 2,580,721.00 3.433,272,00 4,64:l,42U0 D,838,!184.00 8,773,287 .DO 9,059,:!M.OO 12,325,474.00 12,7'26,900,00 13,459,1151.00 12,475,357,00 
Un&IIDCB.led D«:ipreciRlloo 1,4S7,895,2! 1,445,4:M.08 ,.1u1,12e.sa 1.925,218,35 1,1137,,2019 UJ8,2M,JO 2,039,265.78 2,000,870,IR 128,8g;).45 fi2,58366 

Tot.ii Gov111rnm~nlal AtUvllles exper~ 183,900.~ •• 06 102,8!1,505..3"i- 1eteoa,196.47 1se,ii:!ii.il1a oi 167,655,970.70 110.~·,2•0.oo 17>,287, 125'47 180,580,983.67' ]71,714,320.86 -1ii°'J!ll.730.3-I 

&.,in=--lYP"' Acllvmos: 
Food.Ser\11ce5 9,002..7&175 2..911996.◄5 s,11&1737.13 3,105,170,58 3,712,249.00 3,010,841.52 009.900.52 4,182,427.liO 4,838,S30-,0if 4,0J0,970 81 

Tol•I Bu,;ln...,T)'l>O AclfV~fo• El,f"',,..; 3,002,781 76 2;811.~8'.•5 '3,110,73'°13 3.105, 170 58 J.712,240.00 3,Rl0,B4 T ..52. 4,309,900~52 4,5-82.427,90 (.8:16,5'30.94 <,53U708·1 

Tolol 0!>411cl E>:po°""' 168 903 358.4 t 185,&43,583'.99 l 1n o,s.ga.eo I 1897,M 783!l I IZJ ~8 ~19,10 1 }74.2J! 081.bt!I 177'807 025 ••• i 174 i83 (11.77 5 116.5501151,SO ~ 19•,•3ll,700.95 

prnga,m B•Y11QUl!lti 

Go1.te11tml!ltU•I ACIMhe.s: 
ln:slft.lcHcn'. 

A"IJU\or 10,838,7011 .~ .s 12.2H,187,o2 s 12,079,.e0,&4 s 12,802,7~,40 12,911,488,01 $ 1411S8,B48,2ll 13,074, 108,21 17,397,212.32 5 16,◄ 13,782.60 2s,:1to,i10,eo 
Sl)Bdet Educalion 409,4Sl,Gj 8DJ164'4,,6Q. ~116,0C4M 1,Di0137!.07 ;11,2os.ae 1,240,889,84 1,037,604.67 UHD,IIOJ!,J;B l,8Be,641,17 !l, 190,21:JJ fUl 

Olhnr Sl)Bclal E<iul'.IIVDO 181,6,1048 197.~,29 215,t8l,42 2S8,"180Jl1 246,105.47 284,~\5,53 243,BU:Z.05 611,21a 57 744,424.15 1,ttotl,DSd,93 
OOJ.~I tr1J\flJl:.!,IOO S,707,22 7D,171,B1 95,557.44 138,41)6,25 148,701.25 115, )18,25 2110,◄ B0,32 4"8,.211'1.56 

SupJ)Ot"i SaMce: 
SHXl11mt 1t1d lnstrurJlon Re1aled,Sarvlces ta,574,134 ea 1 a.OS'! ,02s.e t 11,141,818 02 17,261,IMKL47 10,940,582.08 19, 157 ,2l!5.9D 19,019,794.83 11,188,534.-1! M.0◄0,446,29 22'129l;HB,~ 
Sc/lob! M11anl!holloo Stint""'• .lll,680,00 407,850.87 Uli,247,05 637,510.72 ~71,9S8.85 633,736.78 482,13oA9 1811,7Z8.14 &96,:.lt0,37 1.660,P.189-1 
Go"""'I Admlni,i,~11•• Sotvl~ 200,1S..4B 35,714 ;4 1,2,a.;e,10 
Pl•nl OporallD"5 •n<I l,1alnl&nan<e 1,58:8,SII_J.30 

Tolal Go~ernmen.tal AtliVifl~ Plt!Qnrn Revonuu 30,143,429.83 31 819,142.79 ao· 457 .oos.61 32,De\,509,Q~ 34,649.009.<13 !15,514,oe.o.e.e 35 11111,012.so ~7 .llC5,721.34 4004l.07UO S.,431,300,02 

Su~n ..... Tyl)£) AOIMII .. : 
Cf!AF"Qes for Ser'lllce.s: 

Food'Sl!tvlQ!I!: j 18,1Ba.25 liOl,172.02 5'11!,I\N.4j $43,715.21 402,"52.75 4,0,200.01 2◄4,ll3U7 11W,0l4,77 220,706JJ6 2,2.0••.o• 
Oponlling G,.nlS ■nd Coolrloollon, 2.4 45.153.55 2.708,853.91 2..5Tl.981 .'30 2.,82098,SQ 2,872,857.10 S,,IIIS.857 .QQ 3,9S3,7e0.40 4,40 ,228.11 4,804,470,0ll UGl.0◄ 5:M 

Tel.DI 8.lJ5ineM--Typ,e A~IYUfe5 P,uora.m Rev&11uu 2,881,93&,80 3,2CB,-025.83 3,140,849,74 3,173,713.71 u'ls.110.55 3,1148,IJ.\8.01 4, t.lla,8W,37 4,1148,2◄0.Be 4,Bil411n,os 4\71.5,144.35 

ToU!IJ Dls4fiet Proa~rn ReVINlt.ltlS J 33MJ!~ s 34~l•MD-- I ii~ 5i7,filli.. I 31!~,W,~ i ~, H~ z12111. I ~1u&a tH!i.7S § 39,DH.771 87 1 '1 691 962.22 I 44 816 2.51.95 s 59 1•& ~,.. a1 

Nat ~l;.)(pe~S)/Rl!Yl!!nua~ 
Govttnmcinltlll iJ:tlvitlu (135,00B,244,30) $ (lil:t,757,1&1.Gl) $ (01,312,442. 75) $ (!!l,441,7~Ue) (134,5&8,103.lt) $ (1'.13,008,96-1.37) s (134,813, )79,38) .s (1J2,Si1U62.63) $ (131.872,24&,06) 5 (!35,382,430,32) 
eusJn ..... '1'\'l"' Aor,u1 .. {56:l.,:M8JO) ~s.,01.iw1 [338,017.1~ '"Be,"1311.BJJ 1232..312.78! C20B..391.0il 42,018.1111 8Ml298 12,;;ss a,i) 75.173.74 

To!al ots1,ict•Wtde: ~el E:ii-i;ier'5eli (t 35.fl0, ,5~ 00\ $ [\34,053.1172.67} $ (131,850,458.80) $ (IJ7,92S,529.49) 11:M.eoo,rn,.ail s (\33,213.352.Jlll) $ /\34,770,281l.5"l ,(132,471,44US) $ ('1St,o7•~99.85! {135,287,258.51) 

GeQ![a! B!i!Ve>~ue and Oll'\llI Ch.a!Jgolbi ln N~t PO!iU011 
Gavsmmental Acllviliu: 

T9J:U: 
Prciperl_y T1:.e1, l~vl6d /er Gt!IMral Pu'l)OSflS, Nel 17;4591529.00 17,458,511.9.00 s 17,459,529.00 17,458,529.00 17,459,52.11.00 $ 17,<5U29.00 $ 17,459,529.00 J 17,459,529,00 5 17,➔59,529,00 $ 17,459,520 00 

f.,deral ilni:1 Slole. Atdl Nal Rti~lric;.tet;I W5,3ITT'.7S9.13 1 l1,812.zs4 47 110, 179,840,41 117,2.48,TTS,&3 112,Ul,474,95 t 10,990, t 61..15 1~7,D18,8741-illO t13;~98i9a8.14 115,00Ul!-4 47 120.,;oo:ne r.i 
1nve~ml!!OI Cemttms 407,750 2! 285.00! 2~ 124,l8S.66 30,777.22 20,187.il:t 17,777.16 20,497,85 20,987.21 1'!11,110.67 361,722 13 
Mlsai01meoU!! 1f'CO'f'B 6,8"8,891 61 799.81\,;AS 075.841.80 2, 7~8,846.58 825,468.71 670,10&.~ ~3.44$,J!j 2,84S-.<M5.68 1,!168,317 57 780,S'll0.85 
Tra,i1ilen; !500,000,0Dl (500,000,00) (SOO,IJ(l0.00) !500,000,0(IJ 

T(Mal Go"emtntmhll Adiv11l1!!-s , ao,ss11sao.1 Ii! t29,997,S5&.2f 120, t39,70S- 77, U7,0'l4.?!0.44 t3D.25S,fl57.QQ 135,145.57• 35 135;080.146 80 133,623,.531.11-4 1liC,827JJ4Ul1 13'1il.234.02lJ_71_ 

8u5IT,6"1,S-,T)11)e' ActPvillU:-
lt111a-l-fmen~ eamrnos 25,509,lO 46,249.Jl )50.112 1,525.18, 4,Si2.74 .C.J30,70 .31tla.2,6l 2,73.5.99 11,&!1.81 16,394.60 
1"r8f\!a(9t& soo omum 500,000,00 500,000.00 500,000.00 

ToJ_gl 81.&slr,~ss-Type. AcJMIHlt <5.500,oO 5'lS,249.31 $00,350 92 otll,~S.18 504,5"2.7( 4 330.70 .s.ae2 6l 2.US.99 11,661.81 16 "39.: 6C 

To1al Oi~tdt\·Wf"dt. .$ lllO.S77.4tiD•II. s 130,542.605 52 s 12a.640.o57.ao s U7,Sl4,2SS.82 $ 130,783.250,7, $ 135, 149,805.0S 135,063,208 23 133,&2.6,2'!7.BS .$ 1 l4,.3H,603 52 s- 139,'250,<lti.ll 

chilng~ in NIM PosiUom_ 
Go111emmenuu AtUvll[es s 8,835,100,02 $ (tM,503.75) (8,890,531,82) l,:!77,58~ 81 [1,053,7~78) 577,471~ $ 2,073,iBS.23 s (5e9,902,2J) 1' 3,255.,895,'BS 3,871.590.39 
&u51P'IBss-Type Acii1,1llfe_.s (87.594.3:!J 610,936.50 ◄38,\74,24 772,4115.78 710,Z90.~0 1707087 Z.S.671,70 21lOJiUB4 &,30l.72 11.see_:,.; 

T•l•1Dl'1r1•1 s D.54&.:ros.a, $ ... _.;4 75 (8.•80,!163..38\ s 4,050.051: '38 s /S~3,49Hi6) 752 1!141.90 s 2.31D.056 83 s 127UOB.30) ~S,003,57 s 3,963,160.73 

-.J 
OJ 
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General Fund; 
Reslticted: 

Encu111branoos $ 1,000,921.12 5 352,100.74 $ 

Reser,od Excess Sufl)lus 686,069.60 

Assigned Fund ~anea - Designated ror 
Subsequent y...,~. E)(pondltures 5,313,930.~0 4,500,000.00 

Mslnler.ence Reslll'/e 
Assigned Fund Balanoe • ARRA/SEMI 

Reslriciod 
(De6dl) (9. 155.561.921 !I,5119,43-l23) 

Tot,J General Fund S (2,154,840.80) S (2,747,333.49) s 

All Othw Governmental Funds: 
UnresQr,ed, Repcned In: 

Gensral Fund (335,318.11) s s 

Total AJI other Govemmenlal Funds $ (335,318.11) s $ 

Soma,: CAFR Schedule B-1 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCttOOL DISTRICT 
FUND BALANCES· GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
(Modified Accrual Bnl& of Acc:oun!fng) 

Un•udlted 

Fiscal Year Endln9 June lO, 

~ lill MH 2016 

631,257.46 s 2,!143,347.97 s 173,501.12 s 270,835.98 

2,375,067.48 3,014,588.02 2,621,744.42 6,575.832.65 

e,2so,000.oo 5,000,000.00 5,014,668.00 5,000,000.00 

138,183.05 

!B,455.781.02) (8.499.265.94! !s,ess.no.,1121 jB,803,733.03) 

800,S63.92 S 2,356,750.06 s 763.142,72 $ 3,381,118.66 

s $ $ 

s $ $ 

2016 fill W.@ £Q:l! 

$ 109,437.43 -$ s 
4,192,142.10 

6,688,420.00 

138,183.05 

17,497,693.80 21,011,138.70 25,102,976.73 

(8,496,946.181 (7,713,504.02) (7, 763,:m. 1zi (7,989,971.00) 

S 2,632,236.40 $ 9,784,189.76 S 13.24 7,805.53 $ 17.113.007.73 

s s s $ 

.$ $ s s 



2019 2018 

Revenues: 
TaK Levy $ 17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 
Mil;cellaneous 1,171,312.98 1,559,428.44 
Slate Sources 153,300,303.41 137,351,538.23 
Federal Sources 7,162,257.83 18,268,841.23 
Local Sources- 31,266.47 15.641.58 

Total Reven<Jas 179,124,669'.69 174,654,978.48 

Expenditures 
lnslrucllon: 

Regular lnslrucUon 42,688,244.77 41,214,689.07 
Speci~l Education lnstruciion 6,079,816.47 6,990.812.70 
Other Srecial lnstruclton 1,764,705.23 
Olher lns1rucllon 1,469,066.95 2,934,788.19 

Support Selvicas: 
Tultlon 16,662,417.75 16,826,370.21 
Student and lnstructlon Related Service• 30,119,312.51 30,033,882.72 
School Administrative Services 3,519,799.73 3,432,429.30 
General Administrative. SeNiGeS 1,509,076.81 3,193,338.13 
Cenlfal. Services 1,934,274.90 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 14,453,397,09 11,959,289.'03 
Pupil Transportation 6,722,117.59 5,188,513.53 
Unallocated Benefits 35,394,456.67 35,986,188.21 

Special Schools 
T l'ansfsr lo Charter Schoel 1.2,475,857 .00 13,459,651.00 
Capital Outlay 466,924.02 981,2I0.64 
Tolal E)(pendilures 175,259,467.49 163,994,656.03 

EKcess (Deficieucy) or Revenues Over( 
(Under) Expenditures 3.865,202.20 7. 151,953.38 

Net Change In Furn! Balances $ 3.865,202.20 $ 7.151.953.38 

0ebl Service a..-a Percentage of 
Noncapital Expenditures 0.00% 0.00% 

Soume: Distrid ~ecords 

Note: Noncapflal expenditures are lolel eKpenditures less capital outlay 

__,, 
co 
0 

$ 
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IRVtNGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHANGES IN RJND BALANCES - GOVE.RNMENTAL FUNDS 

LASTTENF~CALYEARS 
(Modlllad Accrual Basis of AccounUngl 

Unaudited 

Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 

ZQ1l 2016 m1!i. ~ 

17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 S 17,459,-li29.00 $ 17,459,529.00 
1,028,542.22 1,067,588.64 2,987,012.!JO 603,943.20 

135,099,014.82 142,924,016.62 141,523,889.SO 144,287,633.47 
17,542,061.27 7.464.'186.15 7,361,725.21 6.275,975.63 

17,462.10 10,863.11 25,435.61 29,455.00 
171,146,609.41 168,926.483.52 169,337,592.52 168,656,536.30 

41,983,229.67 42,285,138.88 41,815,122.96 40,703,286.48 
5,345.044.20 5,399,847.86 5,607,0.96.79 5,651.701,49 

1,153,674.08 1,165,338.73 1,168,876.86 
2,609,751.28 1.485,447,BB 1,452,071.16 1,178,638.94 

15,000,011.61 17.167,736'.98 17,568,780.25 19,388,650.95 
26,612,876.82 28,750,638.14 29.641,09 !.85 29.906,941. 1 a· 

3,429,870.58 3,551,829,87 3,683,124.67 J.78.2,91l7.50 
3,856,901.18 3,373,147.61 3,582,554.50 4,089,693.01 

13,326,966.16 12,986.060.17 13,618,330.98 13,722,158.84 
5,292,793,81 7 ,723.~84,52 6,206,01 B.98 5".564,914_33 

31,249,717.62 33,010,031.07 32,482,924.82 33.016,955.57 

12,726,900.00 12,325,474.00 9,059,384.00 8.775,297,00 
560,593:10 462.654.72 1.138,632 .85 3,314,031.48 

169,675,365.78 187,208,472.54 170,262,143.63 168,482,454.43 

(748,882.26) 2,129,119.98 H,605,607.33} !926,974.68! 

{74B,,882.26) $ 2,129.119.98 s (1,605,607.33) s {926,974.68) 

0.00% 0.00% 0,00% 0.00% 

2013 2012 ZQ!.1 2010 

$ 17,459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 $ 17 .459,529.00 $ 17,459,529.00 
695,883.79 694,075.23 645,654.04 2,828,425.81 

142,601,502,92 140,511,138.11 133,088.540,24 124,859,088.31 
6,783,200.79 fl,081,516.71 10,734,003.95 23,164,456, 12 

15,363.25 2,500.00 11,080.00 23,068.76 
167,555,479.75 169,748,759.05 161,939,607,23 168,334,568.00 

40,261.711.80 42,499,167.72 43,297,161.56 46,428,009.47 
4,956,682.35 4.260,542.10 3,817,153.26" 4. \33,713.49 
1.103.881.90 1,170,106.70 1,188.806,28 1,494,689.60 
1,451.597.90 1,475,710.81 1,575,348.01 558,743.45 

20,915.577.08 23,831,709.79 22,234,777.77 21,450,391.06 
.26,848.680.93 26,803,890.97 27,217.102,55 29,918,586.31 

3,950,901.02 4,004,704,45 4,255,448,45 4, 135.963.60 
4,349,201.0t 4,020,242.40 4,535,628.51 4,885,171.85 

12,165.971.19 12,419,830.11 lUl00,021.78 12.425,517.45 
4,757.411.60 5,151,671.11 4.618,808,00 4,574,892.84 

35,804,S<l9.79 34,817,119.03 32,679,254.64 30,998,829.21 
655,638.54 

8,638,384.00 4,643,428.00 3,433,272,00 2,580,791,00 
3,277,703.86 1,082,738.35 1.144,198.99 1,149.128.35 

166,200,861.64 161,696,961.81 165,390,066.22 164,637,346.85 

3.547.697.41 242,625,42 2,944.501,78- (6.892,308,53) 

s 3,547,897 _41 s 242,625.42 s 2,944-,501. 78- s (6,892,308.53) 

0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 
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Fiscal Year Refund of 
Ended Prior Year 

June 30. Expenditure 

2010 $ 1,445,307.14 

2011 164,609.79 

2012 167,684.56 

2013 312,541.33 

2014 188,035.62 

2015 446,156.41 

2016 356,634.55 

2017 228,343.31 

2018 516,805.25 

2019 189,005.54 

Source: District Records . 

Interest 
Oh 

Deposits 

$ 39,777.22 

20,187.33 

10,486.28 

17,777.15 

20,497.85 

20,967.21 

22,366.64 

54,039.52 

191,122.64 

381,722.13 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND - OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

$ 

(Modified Accrual Basis of Accounting) 
Unaudited 

Cancellation 
Verizon of Accounts 
E-Rate Payable Miscellaneous 

52,565.40 $967,869.04 $186,413.58 

537.14 460,319.78 

401,128.52 

168,371.03 

1,149.38 303,454.95 

2,384,667.02 62,595.15 

582,164.75 73,462.84 

305,682.21 420,221.79 

333,148.26 511,005.60 

251,124.92 152,585.53 

Cancellations 
of Reserves 

Void Checks and Checks Annual Totals 

$136,492.83 $2,828,425.81 

645,654.04 

114,775.87 694,075.23 

197,194.28 695,883.79 

90,805.40 603,943.20 

52,627.11 2,967,012.90 

32,959.86 1,067,588.64 

20,255.39 1,028,542.22 

7,346.69 1,559,428.44 

196,874.86 1,171,312.98 
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F15cal Year 
Endod 

June 30 

2010 

201' 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

"RevaluaUOn 

Vac.anl 
Lend 

$ 39,500,700 

38,040.)!00 

35,843,000 

31,693,800 

7,303,300 

7,918,400 

8,015,100 

8,665,200 

8,793,300 

14,091,900 

Farm 

~ Regular 

S 2,052.131,200 NIA 

2,042,060,800 NIA 

2,013,855,500 NIA 

1,956.341 ,333 NIA 

1,072,448,900 NIA 

1,072,182,150 NIA 

1,072,204,350 NIA 

1,076,815,918 NIA 

1,085,734,650 NIA 

1,097,850,950 NIA 

Q£rum 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ASSESSED VALUE ANO ESTIMATED ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN FlSCAl YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

Tolal 
Ali59S5Dd 

~ lnduslnal Allm!m@n! ~ 

$ 467,728,600 5 158,714,800 $ 403,968,500 S 3,122,043,900 $ 

438,957,400 147,909,200 1.386,474,400 4,033,461,800 

419,248,100 137,744,000 1,311,730,700 3,918,420,200 

402,000,000 133,618,240 367,843,600 2,691,297,773 

336,964,900 111,6£14,314 3.31,879,700 1,859,991,114 

336,568,800 109,810,000 323,987,100 1 ,ilS0.~84,450 

333,589,100 108,117,700 294,240, aoo 1,816,166,550 

329.466,380 108,931,BOO 277,448,700 1,901 ;32.5,996 

329,351,230 106.585,220 273,094, 700 1,803,559,100 

321,521,962 100,334,10() 2ll5,809,500 1,805,598,412 

Esam;,iea To1aJ 
L"5SC Nel ,',ch.1;11 D<red 

TaxE>lempl Pub,c ValuaUan County School 

~ ~ ~ Egu;,111.,g Value ~ 

NIA S 10,285,151 S 3,132,329,051 S 3, 115, 120,303 $ 0.60 

361,758,000 9,38<1.187 4,042,845,967 NIA 0,62 

382,048,800 10.~3.501 3,928,963,701 ti/A 0.65 

354,829,267 7,737,305 2,899,035,078 2,993,899,201 0.67 

295,670,615 7,030,315 1,667,021,429 2,993,899,201 1,04 

296,674,965 8,954,299 1,857,418,749 2,178,813.483 1.04 

294,974,552 6,597,019 1,822, 7fi3,569 2,050,716,539 1,060 

289,688,436 7,251,056 1,808, 577,P52 2,048,239,503 0.961! 

269,232,016 7,840,400 1,811,399,500 1,990,065,702 0.964 

304,814,035 7,728,330 1,813,328,7◄2 1,890,085,, 702 1115 



Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30. 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

201.5 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATES 

PER $100.00 OF ASSESSED VALUATION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unaudited 

Irvington School District Direct Rate 
(From J-6) Overlapping Rates 

General Total Direct Township 
Obligated Debt School Tax of Essex 

Basic Rate Revenue Rate Irvington County 

$ NIA $ NIA $ 0.60 $2.286 $ 0.401 

0.615 N/A 0.62 2.265 0.430 

0.583 0.066 0.65 2.287 0.430 

0.602 0,068 0.67 2.364 0.444 

0.935 0.105 1.04 3.750 0.666 

0.940 0.100 1.04 3.778 0.605 

N/A NIA 1.060 3.907 0.585 

N/A NIA 0.966 3.987 0.583 

NIA NIA 0.964 4.047 0.539 

NIA N/A 1.115 4.156 0.543 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

•Revaluation 

Total 
Direct and 

Overlapping 
Tax Rate 

$ 3.284 

3.310 

3.399 

3.510 

5.456 

5.423 

5.552 

5.680 

5.701 

5.814 
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Taxpayer 

Parkway Associates 
Union Mill Run 
I & S Investments Co. 
Verizon 
Newark Portfolio 
Colonial Village Associates 
Valley Mall Plaza LLC 
Eastern PkwY Rlty LLC 
Felicia Village Associates, LP 
Union Estates LLC 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor. 

JRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
Unaudited 

2019 
Taxable % of Total 

Assessed District Net 
Value Rank Assessed Value 

$ 90,000,000 1 4.52% 
26,351,000 2 1.32% 
22,415,600 3 1.13% 
13,821,215 4 0.69% 
13,186,700 5 0.66% 
7,840,200 6 0.39% 
6,477,900 7 0.33% 
6,418,800 8 0.32% 
5,614,400 9 0.28% 
4,814,600 10 0.24% 

$196,940,415 9.90% 

2010 
Taxable % of Total 

Assessed District Net 
Value Rank Assessed Value 

NIA 
NIA 2 
NIA 3 
N/A 4 
NIA 5 
NIA 6 
NIA 7 
NIA 8 
NIA 9 
NIA 10 

NIA 0.00% 
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For Year Ended 
June 30, 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Collected Within the Fiscal Year 
of the Levy 

Taxes Levied for Percentage of 
the Fiscal Year Amount Levy 

$ 17,459,529 $17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100 .. 00% 

17,459,529 17,459,529 100.00% 

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F Form) 

Collection in 
Subsequent 

Years 

$ 
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Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30, 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

2016 

2017 

2018 

2019 

General 
Obligation 

Bond 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Governmental Activities 

Certificate 
of 

Participation 
Capital 
Leases 

Bond 
Anticipation 

Notes 
(BANs} 

Business-Type 
Activities 
Capital 
Leases 

$ 970,240.67 

534,047.12 

115,680.91 

1,500,597.39 

427,977.76 

$ 

J-10 

Percentage of 
Total Personal Per 

District Income Capita 

970,240.67 NIA 

534,047.12 NIA 

115,680.91 NIA 

1,500,597.39 NIA 

427,977.76 N/A 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 



Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30. 

2010 .. 

2011* 

2012* 

2013* 

2014* 

2015'" 

2016* 

2017* 

201a· 

2019• 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIOS OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstanding Percentage of 
General Net General Actual Taxable 

Obligation Bonded Debt Value of 
Bonds Deductions Outs1andinq Property 

$ 43,292,739 $ $45,620,714 13.82% 

42,527,899 42,527,899 0.00% 

41,263,908 41,263,908 0.00% 

39,554,684 39,554,684 0.00% 

37,937,133 37,937,133 0.00% 

36,848,559 36,848,559 0.00% 

35,289,084 35,289,084 0.00% 

33,596,709 33,596,709 0.00% 

32,071,349 32,071,349 0.00% 

29,770,097 29,770,097 0.00% 

Source: Data regarding School District population was given by School Officials. 

*Bonds outstanding were previously issued and reported by the Municipality when the School District was a Type I, 

J-11 

Per Caplta 

N/A 

N/A 

NIA 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 

NIA 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES DEBT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2018 

Governmental Unit 

Debt Repaid with Property Taxes: 

Township of Irvington 
Essex County General Obligation Debt 

Sub-Total Overlapping Debt 

Irvington School District Direct Debt 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt 

Sources: 

Unaudited 

Debt 
Outstanding 

$ 66,417,954 
524,217,998 

(a) 
Estimated 

Percentage 

Applicable 

100.000% 
2.22% 

J-12 

Estimated 
Share of 

Overlapping 

Debt 

$ 66,417,954 
11,637,640 

78,055,594 

29,770,097 

$107,825,691 

Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentages provided by the Essex County Board of Taxation. 

Debt outstanding data provided by each governmental unit. 

Note: 
Overlapping governments are those that coincide, at least in part, with the geographic boundaries of the District. 

This schedule estimates the portion of the outstanding debt of those overlapping governments that is borne by 
the residents and businesses of Irvington. This process recognizes that, when considering the District's ability 
to issue and repay long-term debt, the entire debt burden borne by the residents and businesses should be 

taken into account. However this does not imply that every taxpayer is a resident, and therefore responsible 
for repaying the debt, of each overlappihg payment. 

(a) For debt repaid with property taxes, the percentage of overlapping debt applicable is estimated using taxable 

assessed property values. Applicable percentages were estimated by determining the portion of another 

governmental unit's taxable value that is within the District's boundaries and dividing it by each unit's total 

taxable value. 
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DebtUm1t 

Tatel Nat Debt Appllr.atton to Lim~ 

Legal Debt MBJ'!l<n 

Total Net Debt Appllca6on to lile Limit 
as a Percentage of Debi Limit. 

$ 120,933.526,89 

S 77,640,788..29 

46,37¾ 

ml 

42,527 ,898.60 

$ 81,697,2411,41 

39.77% 

2Q1l 

$ 122.131.583.51 

41,283,008-60 

s ao.867,674.91 

35.80% 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
LEGAL DEBT MARGIN INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
'Unaudited 

2ill 

S 117,375.098.18 

.39,S54.Be3.60 

$ 77,640,7B8.2Q 

3423% 

ill!\ 

37.937,1331!0 

s 81 697 248.41 

Source: Equallllld Valuation Basi• was pro'Jidad b~ Iha Annual Report or the Stale of New Jan;ey, Deportment ollreesury, Di'Ji&ion 01Taxallon • 

...... 
(0 ...... 

2015 

'$ 100.149,145.33 

36,6411.558.60-

S 83,300,58& 73 

33.70% 

EqUali~ 

Year veiuavon Ba§i~ 

2018 S 2,023,742,258,00 
2011 1,955,601,n9,oo 
2016 2,042,932,002 00 

S 6,032,276,039.00 

Average Equalized VaiuaU011 of Twrable Property 

Debi Limit (4% of Aver&Qe Equalization Val 1>) 

S 2,010,758 679.67 

$ 80,430,347.19 
Total Net Debt Apptlr.aUon to Umlt 

Legel Debt Mergln 

$ 90,657,111 51 

35.289,083.60 

S 55.3611,027.91 

35.13¾ 

Wl. 

85,395/.68.63 

33.596. 708 60 

S 5\.798.76003 

36.79% 

~ 

S 81,005,275.81 

32,071.~60 

S 48.933.927,01 

39.69% 

29,770.096.50 

$ 50,660.250.68 

S 80,430,347.19 

29,770,09a.50 

5 511,660,250 69 

37.01% 
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Year Population - a 

2010 53,965 

2011 54,172 

2012 54,181 

2013 54,409 

2014 54,635 

2015 54,770 

2016 54,884 

2017 54,865 

2018 N/A 

2019 54,233 

Source: 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Per Capita 
Personal Income - b Personal Income - c 

$ 2,823,403,040 $ 52,324 

2,978,733,030 55,014 

2,997,134,784 55,404 

3,023,908,524 55,692 

3,177,743,991 58,319 

N/A NIA 

N/A NIA 

N/A NIA 

N/A N/A 

N/A N/A 

a - Population information provided by the N.J. Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 

J-14 

Unemployment 
Rate - d 

14.0% 

13.8% 

13.4% 

12.2% 

10.4% 

8.8% 

7.7% 

7.2% 

5.8% 

5.5% 

b - Personal income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income presented. 

c - Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2010 Census published by the U.S. Bureau of 

Economic Analysis. 

d - Unemployment data provided by the N.J. Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 
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->. 
(D 
.jl,. 

Employer Employees 

Parkway Associates 
I & S Investment Co. 
Union Mill Run 
Brookville Holding, LLC 
Verizon 
Newark Portfolio 
Bradford Utilities 

Colonial Village Association 
Public Service 
Lyons Plaza LLC 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
Unaudited 

INFORMATION UNAVAILABLE 

2019 
Percentage of 

Rank Total Municipal 
(Optional] Employment 

1 0.00% 
2 0.00% 
3 0.00% 
4 0.00% 
5 0.00% 
6 0.00% 
7 0.00% 
8 0.00% 
9 0.00% 
10 0.00% 

0.00% 

2010 
Percentage of 

Rank Total Municipal 
Employees (Optional] Employment 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 



OPERATING INFORMATION 
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Functlon/Program 

Instruction: 
Regular 
Special Education 
Other Special Education 
Other Instruction 

Support Services: 
Student and Instructional Related 

Services 
General Administrative Services 
School Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Student Transportation 
Business and Other Support SerVices 

Total 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FULL-TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

2010 2011 2012 2013 2014 2015 

629 514 484 483 465 433 
59 62 74 65 68 68 
36 36 47 34 37 37 

118 

85 72 108 112 113 66 
48 53 23 36 37 35 
65 75 80 68 65 68 

148 165 170 157 140 146 
29 
40 20 ~ 41 33 34 

1,344 997 1,007 996 958 887 = = = = = 

J-16 

2016 2017 2018 2019 

430 450 445 445 
61 69 69 69 
34 27 28 28 

64 63 65 65 
39 41 42 42 
73 71 70 70 

145 149 148 148 

31 30 31 -21 
877 900 898 898 = = = 
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Fiscal Operating Cost per Percentage 
Year Enrollment Ex1;1enditures _fy,eiL_ Change 

2009 8,227 143,532,718 17,447 9.42 
2010 8,232 142,535,919 17,315 -0.75 
2011 7,176 137,476,134 19,158 10.64 
2012 6,909 144,221,715 20,874 8.96 
2013 7,195 147,044,265 20,437 -2.10 
2014 7,763 144,613,725 18,629 -8.85 
2015 7,888 144,497,849 18,319 -1.66 
2016 7,594 169,212,711 22,282 21.64 
2017 7,426 163,944,656 22,077 -0.92 
2018 7,583 -100.00 
2019 7,651 174,792,543 22,846 0.00 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
OPERATING STATISTICS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unaudited 

Teaching PueillTeacher Ratio 
Staff Elementa!'.)l Middle High School 

740 18 14 15 
750 18 15 14 
560 12 12 17 
575 13 11 10 
552 13 10 10 
552 14 11 12 
570 12 12 12 
561 11 12 12 
532 14 11 12 
540 15 13 12 
549 15 14 12 

Average Average % Change 
Daily Daily Average Student 

Enrollment Attendance Daily Attendance 
(ADE} (ADA} Enrollment % 

7,675 6,435 5.83 83.8% 
6,987 6,450 -8.96 92.3% 
7,177 6,640 2.72 92.5% 
6,893 6,396 -3.96 92.8% 
6,831 6,278 -0.90 91.9% 
6,743 6,162 -1.29 91.4% 
6,875 6,381 1.96 92.8% 
6,429 6,038 -6.48 93.9% 
6,823 6,393 6.12 93.7% 
6,921 6,521 1.44 94.2% 
7,074 6,460 2.21 91.3% 



Dislrjct Bwldlng .?Q1.!l 2011 

~ 
Aug1Jsla Slrut (20D7): 

Square Feet 50,346 50,346 
Capaci\y (Sludenl) 300 300 
Enrollment 247 247 

8erlloJey Temica(1922): 
Square Feet 89,663 89,663 
Capadty (Sl\Jdenl} 498 489 
Enrollment 467 507 

Blue Knlghl.! Ac.idem~ (1909): 
Square Feet 58,200 58,200 
Capacity (Student) 465 465 
E~rollment 

ChBJ1cellor Avenue (1914): 
Square Feet 70,SBO 70,BBO 
C•?adty (Student) 498 498 
Enrollment 424 452 

florsnce Aver,ue (1899): 
SquafB Feet 69,910 69,910 
Capacity (Student) 525 525 
Enronmem 551 556 

Or011e St11'et (1904): 
Square Feet 91,199 91,199 
Capac,"ly (Student) 492 492 
Enrollment 356 341 

Madison Avenue (2019): 
Square Feel 41,272 41,272 
Capacity (Student) 469 469 
Enrollment 307 295 

Mount Vernon (1909): 
SqworeFeal 94,105 94,105 
Capacdy (Student) 496 662 
En.-oUmenl El-49 665 

Unlv•r.;lty Elementary (192~): 
Square Feel 113,07~ p3,075 
Capaeity (Student) 498 570 
Enrollment 53.5 

Thurgood Marshall (1994): 
Square Feet 81,812 81,812 
Capacity (51\Jdenl) 835 6J8 
E'.nrollmenl 405.00 

JLITijor Hlqh School 
Union Avenue (1931): 

Square Feet 14730!! 147.303 
Capaclty (Sludenl) 758 797 
Enrollmenl 793 794 

University Middle (1931): 
Square Feel 175,442 175,442 
Capacity (studanl) 73B 738 
Enrcllmenl 653 820 

~n2[j,jjg~~&!i!!!!I 
Irvington HlJjh School (1926): 

S<fuare Feel 284,935 284,935 
Capaclly ( Student) 1,752 1,752 
Enrollmenl 139ij 1,401 

•• (School Clo,ad) 

Source; Dlsbict Facilities Offica 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHOOL BUILDING INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

illl ?.!W 

50,346 50,346 50,346 
300 300 300 

294 301 307 

89,663 89,663 89,663 
489 489 489 
434 389 425 

58,200 58,200 58,200 
485 ~65 465 
309 J.16 326 

70,880 70,880 70,880 
498 498 498 
481 466 474 

69,910 69,910 69,910 
525 525 525 
582 572 60<! 

-!11,,99 91199 91, 99 
492 492 492 
395 421 446 

41,272 41,272 41,272 
469 469 469 

94,105 94,105 94,105 
662 662 662 
600 551 527 

113,075 113.075 113,075 
570 570 570 
544 567 593 

81,812 81,812 81,812 
638 636 636 
466 451 455 

147,303 t47,303 147,300 
797 797 797 
682 672 710 

176,442 175,442 175,442 
738 738 736 

641 692 691l 

284,935 284,935 284,935 
1,752 1,752 1,752 
1,351 1,325 1,~27 

,!:ll 

2015 2016 Wl ~ ~ 

00,346 50,346 !>0,346 50,346 .50.3'16 
300 300 300 300 300 
313 196 Jj5 234 399 

89,663 50,863 50,663 50,663 50,663 
498 498 498 498 498 
457 429 497 480 396 

58,200 5B,200 58,200 58,200 58,200 
465 ASS 465 465 498 
315 306 315 302 S5 

70,880 70,880 70,880 70,880 70,880 
498 498 498 498 498 
470 483 485 480 548 

69,910 69,910 69,910 69,910 69,910 
525 525 525 525 -525 
608 618 644 651 673 

91119 91,199 91,199 91,199 91,199 
492 492 492 492 492 
461 412 478 416 428 

41.272 82,756 82,756 82,756 81,830 
469 469 469 459 465 

399 

94,105 94.105 94,105 94,105 94,105 
662 662 662 662 662 
576 457 524 530 540 

113,075 113.075 113,075 113,075 133,075 
570 570 570 570 570 
545 462 505 <168 399 

81,812 81.612 81,812 81,612 81,812 
636 636 636 636 638 
460 408 429 422 391 

147,303 147,303 47,303 147,303 147,303 
797 7'0 797 797 797 
650 691 731 730 784 

175,442 175,442 175,442 175,4-12 175,442 
738 738 736 738 738 
634 663 700 ne 772 

264,935 221,136 221,135 2:11,135 221,136 
1,752 1,752 1,752 t,752 1,71>2 
1,364 1,300 1,337 1,499 1,560 
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LINDl5TRIBlrrEO EXPENDITURE& - REOIJIRED 
WJN"iEW,NCE FOR SCHOOL FACILITIES-

11-0Q0-261-IOOQ\ 

Aug"'"' 
'Sehoo1 F!!!d.Hllno ~ 

~ 
:tUI 

2010 s D>,000 00 
2011 85,000 00 
2012 1;,000 00 
2013 00,000 Oil 
2014 80,000 00 
2015 80,000 00 
2016 M,000-00 
20l7 1BO,OOO 00 

2"1~ 180,000 00 20,. 200.0D(I 00 

Tel:111 Sd'lool' Faelh,tes Sl. IJS,000 IJO 

• Sc.t,bol JadlHiel H dsf1111!-d u~r l;f"CFA 

(N.J.A C M26-1 2 •"" N.J.A C 6A:~-l 3J 

_. 
tO 
tO 

Bl!irkatl!ty c11a,,..,1o, Flor~ee. 
..kt!ia Ava.ru2 ~ 

125,000 00 ,00,000100 00,00000 
1Q,OOO DO 50,000 00 100,000.00 

100,00000 80,000,00 15,000JIO 
100,00000 80,000 00 !9,000.00 
100100000 110,000 00 Gll,00000 
100.000 00 80,000.00 !9,000,00 
100,000.00 80.000,DO 010,Doo.OO 
200,000,00 180,000.00 :.?50,00000 
'200,00000 lll<l,000,llG 300,00000 
'200,000,00 100.000.00 300,000.00 

11,n,.OOIJ oo S 1,C'H0,000 00 $ 1,471,000.110 

IRVINGTON TOW~KIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF REOUIREO MAINTENANCE E.>cPENOITURES BV SCtfOOL FACILITIES 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
U~AUOITEO 

Grova 
,. .. _ 

M0\11111/omcrn 811'• Klllghls 

lillru ~ A't(M\Uf i!alilm:I 

$ 100,000.00 s M,Doo.00 3S,OgQ,00 
,eo,ooo_oo 42,.00 00 10,000,00 
100,000 00 100,000 00 75,000.00 
100,000.00 100,000.00 75,000,00 

100,000 Oil 100,Doo.00 7S,00D DO 

100,000,00 100,000.00 71,000,00 

100,000,00 100,000 00 71,000,00 
200,DOO OD J00,000.00 100,000,00 
250,000,00 350,000,00 100,000 00 
2SO.DDO 00 100.&oOOO J00,000 00 150,000 00 

S 1.~80,000 00 S 100,000 00 I 1,512.400.00 .s 7621000 00 

Un'Of"AVlllUCI 

Mlpd.lt 

$ ,00.-00 
100,000.00 
100,000,00 

100,00000 
100,000.00 
100,00000 
100,000 00 
lS0,00000 
150,000.00 
200,000 00 

$.1,200,000 00 

,l.:.!.i 

IJN,io..ay t.MNlflilty Thurgood Irvington High 

~ ~ ~ ~ 

$ 130,goo Oil 100,000,00 100,000 00 100,000 00 • 1. ,ss,aoo,oo 

100,000 00 200,Doo.OO 10;,00000 125,00000 1,107,400 00 
,00,000.00 "'1001000,00 100,000 00 100.000 00 1,105,000.00 

,00.000.00 100.000.00 100,000 00 100,000 00 ,.,2~.00000 

100.000 00 100,00, 00 100,000,00 150,00000 1,H-4,00000 

,00.000 00 100,000 00 100,00000 ,~.00000 1.11n.ooo,oo 
,00.000.00 100,000 00 100,000 00 150,000 00 ,.,10,000.00 

J00,00000 150,00000 200,000 00 350.000 00 2.560,000 00 
300,000,00 200,000,00 250,000 00 350,000 00 2,810,00000 

300,000 00 250,000 (Kl l50,000 00 •00,000 00 l,{XMMJOO 00 

S 11630/JCMl.OO S\400 1000 00 $1,405,000 00 S 1,975,000.00 >16,315.~0000 



fRVINGTON. TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
IIIISURANCE,SCHEOULE 

JUNE 30, 2019 

School Package Polley: 

Gene~al Property, Inland Marine and Auto Physical Damage: 
Building, Contenls, Coverage Extensions Loss Umil 

Personal Property of Olheis 
Eleclron1c Pro00$Slng Equipment and Data and Media 

Valuable Papers 

Fine Arts 
A<;counts Receivable 
Newly Const11Jcled or Acquired Property 
Outdoor Properly Including Debris Removal 

Personal Property of Officers and Employees or tna Insured 

Covered Property at Undescribed Premises-
Pollutanl Cleanup and Removal 

Claim Data Expense 
Ordinance or Law -Loss to Undamaged Portion 

Ordinance or Law - Demolition 
Extra El(pense 

Flood (Excludes Zones A and tones V) 
Flood (Zones A) 

Flood (Zones V) 
Earthquake 

Boiler and Machmery All Coverages Combined, Maximum tor Any One Incident 
Baller and Machinery. Hazardous Subs1anceJWater Damage 

Computer Virus 
limited "Fungus", Wei Rat and Dry Rot· Direct Damage 
Llmlled "Fungus", Wet Rot and Dry Rat • Extra Expense 
Expediting Expenses, Boller and Machinery Only 

Auto Physical Damage• Scheduled Vehicles 
Auto Physical Damage. Unreported Vehicles 

Utmty Servlced Combined Direct Damage nme Element 

Liabilfty Coverag~: 
Excess Liablllty.-

Unaudited 

Badlly Injury and Property Damage, Employee Benefits llabi\lly, Auto Liability; 

Per Occurrence 
Aggregate 

Workers Compensation Cavl)rage: 

Employers li11blllly 
Educators Legal Uabilify: 

legal Liability Including Employment Practices: 

Each Claim 
Annual Aggregate 

School Officials liability 

Education Institution Reimbursement Liability 

Educatlon Institution Liability 
Employment Practices liability 

Education Crisis Management 
Student Accident and Health: 

A. Student Coverage Excluding l111erscholastic Athletics 

All S1udenls Standard Plan - Full Excess with 1 O Year Benefit Plan 
Student Disabllity 
Accidental Death Benefit 

Accidental Dismemberment Benefits 
B. Athletic Coverage Including All Interscholastic Sports and Senior High School Football 

Voluntary Student Plan 

C. Extended Student Rouno-the-Ctock Coverage 
Voluntary Student Standard Plan with a ,5 Year Benefit Period 

Volu·nteer Accident and Health: 

Maximum Bene(4 Amount 
A~id.ental Death and Dismemberment Aggregate 

Accidental Death Benefits 
Accidental Dismemberment Benefits 

Official Bonds· ABA: 
Sefective. l05urance 

Official Bonds - Treasurer of Sctlool Monies: 

RLI Insurance 
Official Bonds• Business Superfntendent•Baard Secretary; 

Setedive Insurance 

Official Bonds~ Comptroller: 

Selective Insurance 

Source: Distriot Records, 

Cow...:,oe 

$ 75,000,000 

100,000 
2,000,000 
1;000,000 

25,000 
1,000,000 

5,000,0001120 days 
250,000/10,000 trees 

and shrubs 

100,000 

1,000,000 
100,000 
100,000 

10,000,000 

2,500,000 
2,500,000 

25,000,000 

2,500,000 

Excluded 
25,000,000 
75,000,00<i 

500,000 
100,000 

100,000 
30Oays 

500,000 

762,3$1 
75,000 

1,000,000 

10,000,000 

10,000,000 

Statuloiy Limit 
2,000,000 

Occurrence I 
Aggregate 

3,000,000 
3,000,000 

Included 
Included 

Included 

lneluded 
25,000 

s,000.000 
1,000,000 

10,000 

20.000 

5,000,000 
550,000 

500,000 

250,000 
250,000 

6,000 
10,000 

191,000 

100,000 

191,000 

100,000 

s 

Hl! 

Deductible 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 
25,000 

25,000 
25,000 
25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 
25,000 
25,000 

25,000 

25,000 
50,000 

S00,000 

Excluded 
50,000 
25,000 

25,000 

25,000 

25,000 
25,000 
25,000 

10,000 

10,000 
25,000/24 hour.s 

250,000 SIR 
250,000 SIR 

400,000 SJR 

25,000SIR 

25,000SIR 
50,000SIR 

100 Plimary Excess 

100 Primary Excess 
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SAMUEL KLEIN .AND COMP.ANY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

550 BROAD Snuu;:;, 11·n1 Ft.OO'R 

N"1~WA"RK. N°J O7l02-09f:10 

Puo:-ri::(070) 1324-0100 

J!A.~ m7m <:i2•-l-O\OI 

OG WESI' M.A IN STRl);Wt, SUlTE a():j 

Fnf':m-to1.o. N,J <.)7728·221)1 

PHONE l 732? 780-12000 

.fA..-X 17821760-IQ:3() 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING 
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL 

STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund Information of the 
Board of Education of the Irvington Township School District in the County of Essex, State of New Jersey, as 
of and for the year ended June 30, 2019, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectrveJy 
comprise the Irvington Township Board of E:ducation's basic financial statements, and have issued our report 
thereon dated December 16, 2019. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Irvington Township 
School District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control} to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Irvington Township 
School District's Internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the 
Irvington Township School District's internal control. 

A deficiency In internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficfencies, in internal control that is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet important enougll to merit a,ttention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify .all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that 
have not been identified. 

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF OE:RTIF1ED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
www.sarnuelkleln•cpa·rrna.com 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Board of Education of the Irvington Township 
School District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance 
with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could 
have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not 
express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters 
that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as prescribed 
by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's internal control or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Newark, New Jersey 
December 16, 2019 

~C:?. \ ~ ~S:,,__ 
WALTER P. RYGLICKI 

Licensed Public School Accountant #845 
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND Co.MP.ANY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

K-2 
550 BROA_TI S·nH~.t.::T, ll•rH Ft.OOR 

N)<WARK, N,J 07102-0969 

PHONE (0701 <32/4.·Gl 00 

tl6 WEST MAIN ST1'<.l::RT, SurrE ::103 
FREEHOJ.O, NJ 07728-220I 

PliONE 17:32) 780-2600 

.FAX (1)7:3) 62•H3J0l r,A.'X (732) 780-1030 

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR 
FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM AND REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY UNIFORM GUIDANCE AND NJOMB 15-08 

The Honorable President and Members 
of the Board of Education 

Irvington Township School District 
County of Essex 
Irvington, New Jersey 07111 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the Irvington Township Board of Education's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the 0MB Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant 
Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the District's major federal 
and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2019. The Irvington T0wnship School District's major federal 
and state programs are identified in the summary of al.lditor's results section of the accompanying schedule of 
findings and questioned costs. 

Management's Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with federal and state statutes, regulations, and the terms and 
conditions of its federal and state awards applicable to its federal and state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on compliance for each of the Irvington Township Board of 
Education's major federal and state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing stc1ndards generally 
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the New Jersey 
State Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement and the audit requirements of Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal 
Regulations Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements for 
Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance) and the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey and New Jersey OMB's Circulars 15-08, Single Audit 
Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid (NJOMB 15-08). Those standards and 
the Uniform Guidance require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance apout 
whether noncomplianc~ with the types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct 
and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred. An audit includes examining, on a test 
basis, evidence about the lrvin.gton Township Board of Education's compliance with those requirements and 
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
and state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Irvington Township 
Board of Education's compliance. 
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Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program 

In our opinion, the Irvington Township Board of Education complied, in all material respects, with the types of 
compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of its major 
federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2019. 

Report on Internal Control Over CompJiance 

Management of the Irvington Township Board of Education is responsible for establishing and maintaining 
effective internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to above. In 
planning and performing our audlt of compliance, we considered the Irvington Township Board of Education's 
internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct and material effect on 
each major federal and state program to determine the auditing procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major federal and state 
program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with the Uniform Guidance 
and NJOMB's 15-08, but not for the purpose of express1ng an opinion o.n the effectiveness of internal control 
over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Irvington Township 
Board of Education's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
and state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal and state program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal and state program that is less severe than a material weakness in 
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies in internal 
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may 
exist that have, not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of the Uniform 
Guidance and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any other 
purpose. 
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Report on Schedules of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards Required by the Uniform Guidance 
and New Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08 

We have audited the financial statements of the Irvington Township Board of Education as of and for the year 
ended June 30, 2019, and have issued our report thereon dated December 16, 2019, which contained an 
unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an 
opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal and 
state awards are presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by the Uniform Guidance and New 
Jersey OMB's Circular 15-08 and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such information is the 
responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected to the auditing 
procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, Including 
comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to 
prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in 
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, In our opinion, the 
schedules of expenditures of federal and state awards is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the 
financial statements as a whole. 

Newark, New Jersey 
December 16, 2019 

l c)C~ S' 2":)~,_~ 
WALTER P. RYGLICKI 

Licensed Pub.lie School Accountant #845 

~f~M~N 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTAN 
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Prooram 
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84,173 H173A170I14 IOEA-2330-18 
84.173 H173A180114 IDEA-2330-19 

~ 
IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDUI..E OF E)(l'ENDITIJRES OF FEDERAi,. AWARDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

SCHEDULE A 

Sheet#1 

Repayment 
Total cf Balance Juna 30, 2019 

Award Grant Period Balance at C.h BudgolB,y Prior Vear (A<counli Due lo 

Amounl f!.Qm Tu. June 30, ~18 Received ~~~nu,:as ....l!i!l!!JW.. ~ ~ 

338.685.sa 7(01/2016 6130/2019 $ s 336,585.86 s 336,585.86 $ $ f 
338,585.68 336,585.68 

3,909,923.00 7/01/2017 6130/20\8 (753,291.11) 75a,291.11 
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220,128.00 z/0112019 9130/2019 60,978, 13 (60,979.13) 
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48,371.00 7101/2017 6130/2019 (&,79S47) 9,795.47 
65,483.00 7101/20\8 6/30/2019 33,480.53 61,663.03 (26,182.50) 



Federal Fedorel 
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U.S. Oapartment cf EducaUon Passed-Through 
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Notional School Luoch HHFKA: 

Performance Base<! (PB) Program 10.555 191NJ304N1099 
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See acaimJ)anylng noles to schedules of •"+l"ndijur•• of awards and financial assistance, 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE FISCAL VEAR ENDEO JUNE 30, 2019 

Grant 
or Stale 
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~ 8ro9\iJll fmm a ~ua~ ~Q. 20!8 
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87,287.36 7/01/2018 6/30/2019 
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s {1.'170.732.93) 
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SCHEDULE A 
Sjiget#2 
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Tolal of Balance Juno 30, 2019 
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s 11.067.777.38 $ 11.600.241.13 $ $ (2,003, 196.88) s 
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1. GENERAL 

IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2019 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal 
and state award activity of the Board of Education, Irvington Township School District. The Board of 
Education is defined in Note 1 (A) to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal awards and state 
financial assistance received directly from federal and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state 
financial assistance passed-through other government agencies, is included on the schedules of expenditures 
of federal awards and state financial assistance. 

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and financial assistance are presented on the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 2 to the 
Board's basic financial statements. The information in these schedules are presented in accordance with the 
requirements of Title· 2 CFR 200-Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit 
Requirements for Federal Awards and New Jersey OMS Circular 15-08, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of 
Federal Grants, State Grants, and State Aid". Therefore, some amounts presented in these schedules may 
differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of the basic financial statements. 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The basic financial statements present the general fund and special revenue fund on a GAAP basis. 
Budgetary comparison statements or schedules (RSI) are presented for the general fund and special 
revenue fund to demonstrate finance-related legal compliance in which certain revenue is permitted by law or 
grant agreement to be recognized in the audit year, whereas for GAAP reporting, revenue is not recognized 
until the subsequent year or when expenditures have been made. 

The general fund is presented in the accompahying schedules on the modified accrual basis with the 
exception of the revenue recognition of the one or more deferred June state aid payments in the current 
budget year, which is mandated pursuant to N.J.S.A. 18A:22-44.2. For GAAP purposes payments are not 
recognized until the subsequent budget year due to the state deferral and recording of the one or more June 
state aid payments in the subsequeht year. The special revenue fund and capital projects fund are presented 
in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis, which recognizes encumbrances as 
expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. 

The net adjustment to reconcile from the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis is $(401,430.74) for the general 
fund and $(374.50) for the special revenue fund. See Note 2 (the Notes to Required Supplementary 
Information) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the modified accrual basis of accounting for the 
general and special revenue funds. Awards and financial assistance revenues are reported in the Board's 
basic financial statements on a GAAP basis as presented on the following page: 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISl'ANCE 

JUNE 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Federal State Total 

General Fund $ 336,585.68 $ 135,503,491.51 $ 135,840,077.19 
Special Revenue Fund 6,825,672.15 17,796,811.90 24,622,484.05 
Food Service Fund 4,437,608.80 45,436.46 4,483,045.26 

Total Awards and 
Financial Assistance $ 11,599,866.63 $ 153,345,739.87 $ 164,945,606.50 

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and 
state financial reports. 

5. SCHOOL-WIDE PROGRAM FUNDS 

School-Wide Programs are not separate Federal programs as defined in Titre 2, Code of Federal Regulations 
(CFR), Part 200 (Uniform Guidance); amounts used in School-Wide Programs are included in the total 
expenditures of the program contributing the funds in the Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards. The 
following fund by program is included in School-Wide Programs in the District: 

Program Amount 

Title I of NCLB $ 1,115,351.75 

6. OTHER 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions, respectively. The amount reported as TPAF Pension Contributions, 
Post-Retirement Medical Benefits Contributions and TPAF Long-Term Disability Insurance Contributions 
represents the amount paid by the State On-Behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 2019-. TPAF 
social security contributions represent the amount reimbursed by the State for the employer's share of social 
security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30, 2019. In addition, adjustments were 
made for cancellations of encumbrances, refunds and prior accounts payable. 

7. ON-BEHALF PROGRAMS NOT SUBJECT TO STATE SINGLE AUDIT 

On-Behalf State Programs for TPAF Pension Contribution, TPAF Post-Retirement Medical Benefits 
Contributions and TPAF Long-Tenn Disability Insurance Contributions are not subject to a State single audit. 
The Schedule of State Financial Assistance provides a reconciliation of State financial assistance reported in 
the District's financial statements and the amount subject to State single audit and major program 
determination. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

8. DE MINIMIS INDIRET COST RATE 

The District has elected to use the 10 percent de minimis indirect cost rate allowed under the Uniform 
Guidance. 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued: 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Noncompliance material to basic financial 
statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified? 

2) Significant deficiency(ies) identified? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major 
Major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with section 2 CFR 200 
section .516(a) of the Uniform Guidance? 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Number(s) 

84.010A 
84.027 
10.555 
10.553 

FAIN Numbers 

S010A180030 
H027 A 180100 

191NJ304N1099 
191NJ304N1099 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Unmodified 

Yes ✓ No 

Yes ✓ None Reported 

Yes ✓ No 

Yes _✓_ No 

Yes ✓ None Reported 

Unmodified 

Yes ✓ No 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Title I Part A 
Individuals with Disabilities - State Grants 
National School Lunch Program 
School Breakfast Program 

$750,000.00 

Yes _✓_ No 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

Section I - Summary of Auditor's Results 
(Continued) 

State Financial Assistance 

Internal control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness(es) identified) 

2) Significant Deficiency(ies) identified that are 
not considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
major programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be 
reported in accordance with NJOMB Circular Letters 
15-08 and 04-04 as applicable? 

Identification of major programs: 

State Grant Number 

19-495-034-5120-078 
19-495-034-5120-086 
19-495-034-5120-085 
19-495-034-5094-003 
19-495-034-5120-089 
19-495-034-5120-084 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Yes _✓_ No 

Yes _✓_ None Reported 

Unmodified 

Yes _✓_ No 

Name of State Program 

Equalization Aid 
Preschool Education Aid 
Adjustment Aid 
Reimbursed TPAF Social Security 
Special Education Categorical Aid 
Security Aid 

$3,000,000.00 

Yes _✓_ No 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 
(Continued) 

Section II - Financial Statement Findings 

NONE 

Section Ill - Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance Findings 

Federal Awards 

NONE 

State Awards 

NONE 
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IRVINGTON TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR AUDIT FINDINGS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2019 

NONE 
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